Steve Sisolak Morgan Rovetti, DC

Governor Member
Xavier Martinez, DC
Margaret Colucci, DC Member
) ’ Tracy DiFillippo, Esq.
) President Consumer Member
Nicole Canada, DC John Bertoldo, Esq.
Vice President Consumer Member
James T. Overland Sr., DC
Secretary-Treasurer Julie Strandberg

Executive Director

CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIAN’S BOARD OF NEVADA
4600 Kietzke Lane, M-245 | Reno, Nevada 89502-5000
Phone: (775) 688-1921 | Fax: (775) 688-1920
Website: http://chirobd.nv.gov | Email: chirobd@chirobd.nv.gov

NOTICE OF MEETING, HEARING & WORKSHOP

DATE: Thursday, October 15, 2020 TIME: 8:30 a.m.
LOCATION: Video Conference Call via Zoom
Instructions for attending conference call:

Link to Join /meeting Online:
https://zoom.us/j/91567363616?pwd=dmVZcmV3VVdHd05SYjR0d2Y2K1NvQT09

Meeting ID: 915 6736 3616
Password: 260813

Dial by your location
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

Meeting ID: 915 6736 3616
Passcode: 260813
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/abh9RTJv54

NOTE: Per Emergency Order 006 issued by Governor Sisolak on March
22, 2020, there will be no physical location for this meeting.

PLEASE DO NOT ATTEND THIS MEETING AT THE BOARD’S OFFICE.

NOTE: ALL AGENDA ITEMS ARE FOR DISCUSSION AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE TAKEN OUT OF ORDER,

1


http://chirobd.nv.gov/
mailto:chirobd@chirobd.nv.gov
https://zoom.us/j/91567363616?pwd=dmVZcmV3VVdHd05SYjR0d2Y2K1NvQT09
https://zoom.us/u/abh9RTJv54

October 15, 2020

COMBINED FOR CONSIDERATION BY THE BOARD, OR PULLED OR REMOVED
FROM THE AGENDA AT ANY TIME.

AGENDA
Call to order - determine quorum present.

Pledge of Allegiance — Dr. Martinez
Statement of Purpose — Dr. Canada

Agenda Item 1 Public Interest Comments - No action.

A. Public Comment will be taken at the beginning and at the end of each Board
meeting;

B. Public Comment may also be taken at other such times as requested so long as the

request that Public Comment be taken will not interrupt ongoing Board business;

C. Depending on the number of individuals wishing to address the Board, a
reasonable time limit may be set. The Board will not restrict comments based
upon viewpoint;

D. No action may be taken upon a matter raised during Public Comment until the
matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which
action may be taken.

E. Prior to the commencement and conclusion of a contested case or a quasi-judicial
proceeding that may affect the due process rights of an individual the Board may refuse
to consider public comment as per NRS 233B.126.

Agenda Item 2 Approval of agenda — For possible action.
The Board reserves the right to address items in a different order or combine two or more items to
accomplish business in the most efficient manner. An item may be removed from the agenda or
discussion may be delayed relating to an item at any time.

Agenda Item 3 Approval of the July 9, 2020 Board Meeting Minutes. - For possible action.

Agenda Item 4 Ratification of granting of DC licenses to applicants who passed the examination
from July to September 2020 — For possible action.

Agenda Item 5 Ratification of granting of CA certificates to applicants who passed the in-person
examination on August 25, 2020 — For possible action.

Agenda Item 6 Legislative Matters — For possible action.
A. Strategies 360 — Dan Musgrove
B. Pending legislation

Agenda Item 7 PUBLIC WORKSHOP: Will begin at 9:30 a.m. via Zoom videoconference.
Discussion to consider amendments to Nevada Administrative Code 634. — For possible action.




October 15, 2020

Agenda Item 8 — Consideration/decision related to the application for CA Certificate for Jessica
Olivares — For possible action (Note: The Board may go into closed session pursuant to NRS 241
to consider the character alleged misconduct, or professional competence of Ms. Olivares.)

Agenda Item 9 — Potential hearing or discussion of resolution and possible action in the Matter of
Michael Milman, DC, License No. B01618, Complaint No. 20-07S — For possible action (Note:
The Board may go into closed session pursuant to NRS 241 to consider the character alleged
misconduct, or professional competence of Dr. Milman.)

Agenda Item 10 — Potential hearing or discussion of possible action in the Matter of Daniel
Camilleri, DC, License No. B01553, Complaint No. 19-14N — For possible action (Note: The
Board may go into closed session pursuant to NRS 241 to consider the character alleged
misconduct, or professional competence of Dr. Camilleri.)

Agenda Item 11 Consideration of including the supervising chiropractic physicians’ signature on
the Chiropractor’s Assistant application — For possible action.

Agenda Item 12 Consideration of request by Jennifer Mamola to have credits from Truckee
Meadows Community College counted towards her training as a chiropractor’s assistant pursuant
to NAC 634.355 (4) (b) — For possible action.

Agenda Item 13 Board Counsel Report — No action.

Agenda Item 14 Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary actions.
Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board determines there is no
violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing direction to pursue the matter further
— For possible action:

A.  Complaint 17-28S  (Colucci)
B. Complaint 18-13S  (Rovetti)
C. Complaint 18-15S  (Canada)
D. Complaint 18-17S  (Canada)
E. Complaint 19-03S  (Canada)
F. Complaint 19-11S  (Colucci)
G. Complaint 19-12S  (Rovetti)
H.  Complaint 19-13N  (Martinez)
L Complaint 19-14N  (Martinez)
J. Complaint 19-16S  (Canada)
K.  Complaint 19-18N  (Martinez)
L. Complaint 20-0IN  (Rovetti)
M. Complaint 20-03N  (Rovetti)
N.  Complaint 20-04N  (Colucci)
O.  Complaint 20-05S  (Colucci)
P. Complaint 20-06S  (Canada)
Q.  Complaint 20-07S  (Colucci)
R. Complaint 20-09S  (Martinez)
S. Complaint 20-10S ~ (Martinez)



October 15, 2020

T. Complaint 20-11S  (Canada)

Agenda Item 15 Consideration of potential policies or guidance to Board staff — For possible
action.
A. Applicants who have had their license revoked, surrendered, etc. in another state be required to
come into compliance in that state prior to approving their application.
B. Discipline for failing to submit Self-Inspection by March 31.

Agenda Item 16 Committee Reports
Continuing Education Committee (Dr. Martinez) — For possible action.
Legislative Committee (Dr. Colucci) — For possible action.
Preceptorship Committee (Dr. Rovetti) — For possible action.
Test Committee (Dr. Canada) - For possible action.
1. CA communication
2. Set CA exam schedule

a. February (in-person/on-line)

b. June (on-line only)

c. August (in-person/on-line)
3. CA exam questions

o0

Agenda Item 17 Discussion to extend the December 31, 2020 continuing education deadline for
chiropractic physicians. — For possible action.

Agenda Item 18 Discussion regarding the notice of the continuing education audit on the license
renewal/timing of the continuing education audit. — For possible action.

Agenda Item 19 Discussion of the protocols to add an agenda item. — For possible action

Agenda Item 20 Discussion and approval regarding the policy pursuant to NRS 622.234 — For
possible action.
1. Review and attestation by two or more Board members of each expenditure and the back-
up of the expenditure.
2. Quarterly review by the board of the board’s financial statements to include a schedule of
the board’s disbursements.

Agenda Item 21 Executive Director Reports:
A. Status of Pending Complaints — No action.
B. Status of Current Disciplinary Actions — No action.
C. Legal/Investigatory Costs — No action.

Agenda Item 22 Financial Status Reports:

Current cash position & projections — No action.

Accounts Receivable Summary — No action.

Accounts Payable Summary — No action.

Employee Accrued Compensation — No action.
Income/Expense Actual to Budget Comparison — No action.

moawy»



October 15, 2020

F. Budget to Actual — No action.

Agenda Item 23 Discussion and potential action regarding the Boards’ 2021 meeting schedule -
For possible action.

Agenda Item 24 Public Interest Comments — No action.
This portion of the meeting is open to the public to speak on any topic NOT on today’s agenda
and may be limited to 3 minutes.

Agenda Item 25 Adjournment — For possible action.

Per Emergency Order 006 issued by Governor Sisolak on

March 22, 2020, Board Agendas are only posted at the following locations:
Office of the Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada — Reno, Nevada
The Website for the Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada — www.chirobd.nv.gov
Nevada Public Notices Website- www.notice.nv.gov

Board Meeting Agendas and Minutes are posted on our website: www.chirobd.nv.gov

Supporting meeting material may be obtained by contacting the Board by phone, fax or email. You
may directly contact Julie Strandberg, Executive Director, at 775-688-1921 or
chirobd@chirobd.nv.gov.

Members of the public that require special accommodations or assistance at the meetings must notify
the Board office 48 hours prior to the meeting date.

Note: “A request for notice lapses 6 months after it is made”: NRS 241.020.3(b). Mailing a copy
of the Chiropractic Physicians’ Board meeting agendas will not be continued unless a request for
reinstatement on the mailing list is submitted in writing every 6 months.



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 1 Public Interest Comments — No action.

A. Public Comment will be taken at the beginning and at the end of each Board
meeting;

B. Public Comment may also be taken at other such times as requested so long as
the request that Public Comment be taken will not interrupt ongoing Board
business;

Cc. Depending on the number of individuals wishing to address the Board, a
reasonable time limit may be set. The Board will not restrict comments based
upon viewpoint;

D. No action may be taken upon a matter raised during Public Comment until the
matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon
which action may be taken.

E. Prior to the commencement and conclusion of a contested case or a quasi-judicial proceeding
that may affect the due process rights of an individual the Board may refuse to consider
public comment as per NRS 233B.126.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Non-Action item.

PRESENTED BY: Margaret Colucci, DC

MEETING DATE:  October 15, 2020

TIME REQUIRED: 3 minutes per person per topic

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The public may speak to the Board about any topic not on
the agenda but no action may be taken.

REVIEWED BY: X President X  Secretary X  Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 1




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 2 Approval of Agenda — For possible action.
The Board reserves the right to address items in a different order or combine two or
more items to accomplish business in the most efficient manner. An item may be

removed from the agenda or discussion may be delayed relating to an item at any
time.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: No recommendation.
PRESENTED BY: Margaret Colucci, DC
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020

TIME REQUIRED: 2 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Agenda items may be addressed out of order to
accommodate those present.

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 2




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 3 Approval of the July 9, 2020 Meeting Minutes. - For possible action.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve the minutes of the July 9, 2020 meeting as
drafted.

PRESENTED BY: Margaret Colucci, DC
MEETING DATE:  October 15, 2020
TIME REQUIRED: 5 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X  Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 3




Morgan Rovetti, DC
Member
Xavier Martinez, DC
Member
Tracy DiFillippo, Esq.
Consumer Member
John Bertoldo, Esq.

Steve Sisolak
Governor

Margaret Colucci, DC
President
Nicole Canada, DC

Vice President Consumer Member
James T. Overland Sr., DC
Secretary-Treasurer Julie Strandberg

Executive Director

CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIAN’S BOARD OF NEVADA
4600 Kietzke Lane, M-245 | Reno, Nevada 89502-5000
Phone: (775) 688-1921 | Fax: (775) 688-1920
Website: http://chirobd.nv.gov | Email: chirobd@chirobd.nv.gov

MEETING MINUTES

A meeting of the Chiropractic Physicians’ Board was held on Thursday, July 9, 2020 by
teleconference.

The following Board members were present at roll call:
Nicole Canada, DC, Vice President
James T. Overland Sr., DC, Secretary-Treasurer
Morgan Rovetti, DC, Member
Tracy DiFillippo, Esg., Consumer Member
John Bertoldo, Esq., Consumer Member

Also present were Board Counsel, Louis Ling, Esq. and Executive Director, Julie
Strandberg. Dr. Colucci, President was absent.

Vice President, Dr. Canada determined a quorum was present at 8:32 a.m. and called the
meeting to order.

Dr. Canada led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance. Dr. Martinez stated the Purpose
of the Board.

Agenda Item 1 Public Interest Comments - No action.

Dr. David Rovetti was present and asked why the NCA was not agendized. Dr. Rovetti
stated concern with being able to complete 36 hours of in-person continuing education during
COVID-19 and recommended that the Board consider an extension until July 2021. Dr. Rovetti
stated that he discussed the CA program during the last Board meeting and pointed out that it wasn’t
on this agenda. Dr. Rovetti stated that the NCA would like to support the Boards’ bill, but if the
Board is not going to take the NCA’s requests serious it will be difficult for the NCA to support the
Boards’ bill.

Dr. Marcia Tinberg, President of the NCA was present and stated concern with the CA exam
schedule and not being notified timely to prepare the CA review course. Dr. Tinberg asked if there
would be future in-person CA exams.

Dr. John Beedle was present and stated concern with the delay in becoming licensed and
not having the option to work under a licensed DC waiting to take Part IV of the NBCE.

1



http://chirobd.nv.gov/
mailto:chirobd@chirobd.nv.gov

July 9, 2020

there was language in place to accept licensees by endorsement. In order to meet the
concerns of the legislators, this request is to ask the Board to consider licensure by
endorsement. Dr. Rovetti made a motion to move this language forward for workshop.
Dr. Martinez seconded, and the motion passed with all in favor.
D. Discuss self-inspection rules

Dr. Canada stated that Dr. Colucci had previously recommended that the self-
inspection be submitted with the biannual renewal versus annually. Julie Strandberg
stated that upon Board approval this language could be added to the workshop. Dr.
Rovetti made a motion to table this item, however based on additional discussion
withdrew her motion. Dr. Overland made a motion to include item D on the workshop.
Ms. DiFillippo seconded, and the motion passed with all in favor.

Dr. Rovetti stated that if anyone has any thoughts to provide them, so they can be
added to the agenda action sheet.

Agenda Item 8 Discussion and potential action regarding the citation in the Matter of Barry
Stanley, DC - For possible action. (Note: The Board may go into closed session pursuant to
NRS 241 to consider the character alleged misconduct, or professional competence of Dr.
Stanley)

Dr. Canada asked Dr. Stanley if he was interested in going into closed session and he
indicated that he would. Mr. Ling explained that it is very difficult to go into closed session on a
teleconference and it is up to the Board to approve the closed session. Dr. Canada asked the
Board for a motion to go into closed session and there was no motion made.

Mr. Ling explained that before the Board is a citation issued to Dr. Barry Stanley for not
providing patient records in a timely manner and not notifying the Board of his change of practice
address within 15 days. Mr. Ling explained that Julie Strandberg made several attempts to obtain
the patients records from Dr. Stanley, but was unsuccessful. Dr. Stanley explained his
circumstances. Following Board discussion, Ms. DiFillippo made a motion that the citation
remain as is. Mr. Bertoldo seconded. The motion did not pass since Dr. Rovetti, Dr. Overland,
and Dr. Martinez opposed. Dr. Rovetti made a motion that Dr. Stanley pay the $650.00 by
December 31, 2020, on the condition that he produce the records within 10 days. Dr. Martinez
recommended that he provide proof of securing the records within 10 days. Dr. Rovetti kept her
motion as is. Mr. Bertoldo seconded, and the motion passed with all in favor except for Ms.
DiFillippo and Dr. Canada who opposed.

Agenda Item 7 Discussion and potential action regarding the application for licensure of
Zakari Bissani DC - For possible action. (Note: The Board may go into closed session
pursuant to NRS 241 to consider the character alleged misconduct, or professional
competence of Dr. Bissani)

Dr. Canada provided an overview of the discussion during the April 16, 2020 meeting and
referred the Board to the Colorado application included in the Board packet. Dr. Bissani
explained that he was not trying to withhold information and provided all information that was
requested of him by the Board. Dr. Canada stated that she specifically asked Dr. Bissani if the
Colorado application asked about criminal history and Dr. Bissani responded, “no.”

Ms. DiFillippo made a motion to deny Dr. Bissani’s application for license. Dr. Canada
seconded, and the motion passed with all in favor except for Dr. Rovetti who opposed.




July 9, 2020

Agenda Item 9 Discussion and potential action regarding Northwest Career and Technical
Academy students shadowing chiropractic physicians’ and other office staff — For possible
action.

Dr. Lurie was present and provided the Board with an overview of the Northwest Career
and Technical Academies curriculum for their medical program. Dr. Lurie stated that the school
is requesting approval from the Board to allow students that have completed this program and
have reached the age of 18 years old be eligible to sit for the CA exams upon receipt of the
students diploma from the school, a letter identifying hours completed, and a letter from the
chiropractic physician that the student interned with. This program would all participation from
all chiropractic physicians. Mr. Bertoldo made a motion to add language to NAC to address what
Dr. Lurie has presented. Tracy seconded, and the motion passed with all in favor.

Agenda Item 14 Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary actions.
Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board determines there is no
violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing direction to pursue the matter further
— For possible action:
A. Complaint 17-28S  (Colucci)
This item was tabled until the next Board meeting.
B. Complaint 18-13S  (Rovetti)
Dr. Rovetti reported that this complaint is still under investigation.
C. Complaint 18-15S (Canada)
Dr. Canada reported that this complaint along with 18-17S and 19-03S are
against the same DC and are still under investigation.
D. Complaint 18-17S (Canada)
Dr. Canada reported that this complaint along with 18-15S and 19-03S are
against the same DC and are still under investigation.
E. Complaint 19-03S (Canada)
Dr. Canada reported that this complaint along with 18-15S and 18-17S are
against the same DC and are still under investigation.
F.  Complaint 19-11S  (Colucci)
This item was tabled until the next Board meeting.
G. Complaint 19-12S  (Rovetti)
Dr. Rovetti stated that this complaint is still under investigation.
H. Complaint 19-13N  (Martinez)
Dr. Martinez stated that he has completed the investigation and is working
with Mr. Ling to finalize.
. Complaint 19-14N  (Martinez)
Dr. Martinez stated that he has completed the investigation and is working
with Mr. Ling to finalize.
J. Complaint 19-15S  (Colucci)
Julie Strandberg stated that the complainant alleged that the chiropractic
physician was providing an expert opinion without a Nevada license.
However, it was determined that the opinions were provided prior to the
Attorney General Opinion being published. The DC was also in the process
of obtaining his Nevada DC license and was licensed 9/2019. Dr. Canada
made a motion to dismiss complaint 19-15S. Ms. DiFillippo seconded, and
the motion passed with all in favor.




July 9, 2020

Agenda Item 2 Approval of agenda — For possible action.

Dr. Martinez moved to approve the agenda. Ms. DiFillippo seconded, and the motion
passed with all in favor. Dr. Rovetti stated that it is difficult to prepare for the meeting when the
agenda items do not provide a recommended motion.

Agenda Item 3 Approval of the April 16, 2020 Board Meeting Minutes. - For possible action.
Dr. Martinez moved to approve the April 16, 2020 meeting minutes. Ms. DiFillippo
seconded, and the motion passed with all in favor.

Agenda Item 4 Ratification of granting of DC licenses to applicants who passed the
examination from April to June 2020 — For possible action.

Ms. DiFillippo moved to approve the ratification of granting of DC licenses to those who
passed the examination from April to June 2020. Dr. Martinez seconded, and the motion passed
with all in favor.

Agenda Item 5 Ratification of granting of CA certificates to applicants who passed the on-
line examination on June 15, 2020 — For possible action.

Dr. Overland moved to approve the ratification of granting of CA certificates to those who
passed the on-line examination on June 15, 2020. Dr. Rovetti seconded, and the motion passed
with all in favor.

Agenda Item 6 Legislative Matters — For possible action.
Dan Musgrove with Strategies 360 was present and provided the Board with an overview of
the Special Session and the upcoming elections.

Agenda Item 11 Consideration of potential additions, deletions, and/or amendments to
NRS 634 and NAC 634- For possible action.
A. 2021 Board bill language
Mr. Ling provided an overview of the Board bill.
B. Revision to NRS 634.090
Mr. Ling stated that language was erroneously removed from 634.090 during the
2019 legislative sessions and is being added back to allow licensees who graduated prior
to Part IV and have been practicing 5 out of the last consecutive 10 years be eligible for
licensure. Ms. DiFillippo referenced Section 23 and recommended that the Board
change “may” to “shall.” Dr. Rovetti reccommended that “or” be place between (2) and
(3) and an “and” between “Has actively practiced...” and “Successful passage of the
National Boards...” Dr. Rovetti made a motion to edit Section 7, subsection (2) and (3)
to add “or” after approved by the Board and change “or” to “and” in subsection (3) and
in Section 23, change “may” to “shall.” Mr. Bertoldo seconded, and recommended that
“a” be added in Section 2 exercised by “a” chiropractic physician. Dr. Rovetti included
Mr. Bertoldo’s recommendation in her motion and Mr. Bertoldo seconded, and the
motion passed with all in favor.
C. Licensure by Endorsement pursuant to NRS 622.530
Mr. Ling stated that during the Board’s appearance before the Sunset Sub-
committee, NRS 622.530 was brought to the Boards attention. and the Board was asked if




July 9, 2020

Complaint 19-16S  (Canada)

Dr. Canada stated that she visited the office to address the complaint and
found that CA certificates nor DC certificates were being displayed. Dr.
Canada informed the DC’s and staff that the certificates needed to be
displayed, however when she returned to follow-up, they were still not
displayed, however the owner of the practice was out. Dr. Canada will
follow-up with the owner of the practice.

Complaint 19-18N  (Martinez)

Dr. Martinez stated that he has completed the investigation and should

have a Settlement Agreement at the next Board meeting.

Complaint 20-0IN  (Rovetti)

Dr. Rovetti reported that this complaint is still under investigation.
Complaint 20-03N  (Rovetti)

Dr. Rovetti reported that this complaint is still under investigation.
Complaint 20-04N  (Colucci)

This item was tabled until the next Board meeting.

Complaint 20-05S  (Colucci)

This item was tabled until the next Board meeting.

Complaint 20-06S  (Canada)

Dr. Canada stated that this complaint is still under investigation.
Complaint 20-07S  (Colucci)

Mr. Ling stated that he was working with the DC’s attorney, who has stopped
communicating. There should be a settlement agreement or a hearing at the
next Board meeting.

Complaint 20-08S  (Canada)

Dr. Canada stated the complainant was in a car accident and visited a clinic
that was not clean and indicated that they received several unwanted phone
calls from attorneys. Dr. Canada visited the practice and spoke to the
chiropractic physician who indicated that they get a verbal approval from the
patient regarding attorney contact. The chiropractic physician shared a racial
comment left by the complainant on the practice’s social media page. Dr.
Canada stated that the practice was clean and in order. Dr. Canada
recommended that this complaint be dismissed. Ms. DiFillippo made a
motion to dismiss complaint 20-08S. Mr. Bertoldo seconded, and the motion
passed with all in favor.

Agenda Item 12 Consideration and potential approval of the NICE3 examination

administered by Northwestern Health Sciences University pursuant to NRS 634.090(1)(c)(2)

- For possible action.

Julie Strandberg provided an overview of NRS 634.090 and the submittal from
Northwestern Health Sciences. Mr. Ling explained that the Board needs to determine whether the
NICE3 exam is substantively equivalent to Part 1V, and if approved then graduates from NHSU
can get licensed without taking Part 1V.

Dr. Rovetti stated that the majority of chiropractic colleges have an exam like the NICE3,
which is in place to prepare you for Part IV and stated that the Board doesn’t have enough
information to determine whether this is equivalent to Part IV.



July 9, 2020

Dr. Rovetti made a motion to deny the NICE3 examination. Dr. Martinez seconded, and
the motion passed with all in favor.

Agenda Item 10 Committee Reports
A. Continuing Education Committee (Dr. Martinez) — For possible action.
Dr. Martinez stated that the new regulations related to the approval of continuing
education has been a welcomed changed.
B. Legislative Committee (Dr. Colucci) — For possible action.
C. Preceptorship Committee (Dr. Rovetti) — For possible action.

Dr. Rovetti stated that there are currently a few active preceptors.
D. Test Committee (Dr. Canada) - For possible action.

1. CA exam schedule (next on-line exam October 16%).

2. In-Person Exams-Safe Distancing.

3. CA law exam questions.

Dr. Canada pointed out that there have been concerns with the in-person CA exam and
indicated that the Board will continue conducting in-person exams in February and August.
Dr. Canada recommended holding the next in-person exam on August 25, 2020.

Dr. Canada requested permission to revise two law exam questions that are continuously
missed.

Agenda Item 13 Board Counsel Report — No action.
Mr. Ling stated that he did not have a report.

Agenda Item 15 Executive Director Reports:
A. Status of Pending Complaints — No action.
B. Status of Current Disciplinary Actions — No action.
C. Legal/lnvestigatory Costs — No action.
D. Board Office Lease — For possible action.

Julie Strandberg gave an overview of the executive director reports. Julie Strandberg
stated that the Board lease is due for renewal and the renewal summary is attached. Mr.
Bertoldo moved to approve the Board office lease renewal. Ms. DiFillippo seconded, and
motion passed with all in favor.

Agenda Item 16 Financial Status Reports:
A. Current cash position & projections — No action.
B. Accounts Receivable Summary — No action.
Accounts Payable Summary — No action.
Employee Accrued Compensation — No action.
Income/Expense Actual to Budget Comparison as of May 31, 2020 — No action.
Budget to Actual at May 31, 2020 — No action.
Julie Strandberg gave an overview of the financial reports.

mmo o

Agenda Item 17 Discuss annual staff evaluation of the Executive Director - For possible
action.

Dr. Overland provided the Board with an overview of the positive evaluations for Julie
Strandberg.




July 9, 2020

Agenda Item 18 Public Interest Comments — No action.
This portion of the meeting is open to the public to speak on any topic NOT on today’s
agenda and may be limited to 3 minutes.

There were no public comments.

Agenda Item 19 Adjournment — For possible action.
Dr. Overland moved to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Bertoldo seconded, and the motion passed
unanimously

October 15, 2020

Dr. James T. Overland Sr., DC
Secretary-Treasurer



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 4 Ratification of granting of DC licenses to applicants who passed
the examinations from July to September 2020 — For possible action

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Ratify granting of DC licenses to those who passed their
examinations from July to September June 2020.

PRESENTED BY: Margaret Colucci, DC
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020
TIME REQUIRED: 2 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

July August

James Walter Bramblett, DC Mayann Yuhas Baker, DC
Jason Chin, DC Susan Marie Holm, DC
Julia Kohlenberger, DC Stacy Lea Sanchez, DC

Renee Christine Edward Leichtfuss, DC
Michael Joseph Pierce, DC

Nathaniel Jacob Rossi, DC

Susan Yi, DC

September
John Caleb Crawford Beedle, DC

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 4




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item S5 Ratification of granting of CA certificates to applicants who
passed their in-person examinations taken August 25, 2020 — For possible action

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Ratify granting of certificates to those who passed their in-
person examinations on August 25, 2020.

PRESENTED BY: Margaret Colucci, DC

MEETING DATE:  October 15, 2020

TIME REQUIRED: 2 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
In-Person Exams = 59% passing

CA Exam — 75% passed
Law Exam — 62% passed

Jaeda Burnett Donald Henderson Claritza Robles-Dominguez
Jasmine Cepeda Angel Hernandez Zsale Thompson

Juan Delgado Jose Labrada Veronica Zamora
Stephanie Dias Stephanie Ochoa-Garcia

Brittany Douglas Prescilla Perez

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 5




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 6 Legislative Matters — For possible action
A. Strategies 360 - Dan Musgrove
B. Other legislative bills

RECOMMENDED MOTION: No recommendation.
PRESENTED BY: Dan Musgrove

MEETING DATE:  October 15, 2020

TIME REQUIRED: 15 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X  Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 6




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 7 PUBLIC WORKSHOP: Will begin at 9:30 a.m. via teleconference.
Discussion to consider amendments to Nevada Administrative Code 634. — For possible
action.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve the recommended regulation changes for hearing.
PRESENTED BY: Margaret Colucci, DC

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020

TIME REQUIRED: 60 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The recommendation to change the self-inspection from being submitted annually to biannually
is to align it with the license renewal. DC’s often associate the self-inspection with the renewal
and the number of DC’s that submit the self-inspection in the odd year is minimal.

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X  Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 7




Morgan Rovetti, DC
Member
Xavier Martinez, DC
Member
Tracy DiFillippo, Esq.
Consumer Member
John Bertoldo, Esq.
Consumer Member

Steve Sisolak
Governor

Margaret Colucci, DC
President
Nicole Canada, DC
Vice President
James T. Overland Sr., DC
Secretary-Treasurer Julie Strandberg
Executive Director

CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIAN’S BOARD OF NEVADA
4600 Kietzke Lane, M-245 | Reno, Nevada 89502-5000
Phone: (775) 688-1921 | Fax: (775) 688-1920
Website: http://chirobd.nv.gov | Email: chirobd@chirobd.nv.gov

NOTE: Per Emergency Order 006 issued by Governor Sisolak on March
22, 2020, there will be no physical location for this meeting.

PLEASE DO NOT ATTEND THIS MEETING AT THE BOARD’S OFFICE.

NOTE: ALL AGENDA ITEMS ARE FOR DISCUSSION AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE TAKEN OUT OF ORDER,
COMBINED FOR CONSIDERATION BY THE BOARD, OR PULLED OR REMOVED
FROM THE AGENDA AT ANY TIME.

NOTICE OF WORKSHOP FOR THE ADOPTION OF REGULATIONS OF THE
CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada will hold a
public workshop at 9:30 a.m. on Thursday, October 15, 2020 by videoconference via Zoom.

Link to Join /meeting Online:
https://zoom.us/|/915673636167pwd=dmVZcmV3VVdHdJO5SY|R0d2Y2K1INvOT09

Meeting ID: 915 6736 3616
Password: 260813

Dial by your location
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

Meeting ID: 915 6736 3616
Passcode: 260813
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/abh9RTJv54


http://chirobd.nv.gov/
mailto:chirobd@chirobd.nv.gov
https://zoom.us/j/91567363616?pwd=dmVZcmV3VVdHd05SYjR0d2Y2K1NvQT09

The purpose of the workshop is to receive comments from all interested persons regarding the
potential adoption of regulations that pertain to chapter 634 of the Nevada Administrative Code.

The purpose of the proposed regulation will make various revisions to Chapter 634 of the Nevada
Administrative Code.

Persons wishing to comment upon the proposed action of the Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of
Nevada may appear at the scheduled public workshop or may address their comments, data, views,
or arguments, in written form, to Julie Strandberg, Executive Director, 4600 Kietzke Lane, Suite
M245, Reno, NV 89502. Written submissions must be received by the Chiropractic Physicians’
Board of Nevada on or before, Monday, October 5, 2020. If no person who is directly affected by
the proposed action appears to request time to make an oral presentation, the Chiropractic
Physicians’ Board of Nevada may proceed immediately to act upon any written submissions.

Members of the public who require special accommodations or assistance at the workshop are
required to notify Julie Strandberg, Executive Director, in writing at the Chiropractic Physicians’
Board of Nevada, 4600 Kietzke Lane, Suite M245, Reno, Nevada 89502, Telephone: 775-688-
1923, no later than Monday, October 5, 2020.

A copy of this notice and the regulation to be Adopted will be on file at the State Library, 100
Stewart Street, Carson City, Nevada, for inspection by members of the public during business
hours. Additional copies of the notice and the regulation to be Adopted will be available at the
Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada, 4600 Kietzke Lane, Suite M245, Reno, NV 89502.
This notice and the text of the proposed regulation are also available in the State of Nevada
Register of Administrative Regulations, which is prepared and published monthly by the
Legislative Counsel Bureau pursuant to NRS 233B.0653, and on the Internet at
http://lwww.leg.state.nv.us. Copies of this notice and the proposed regulation will also be mailed
to members of the public upon request. A reasonable fee may be charged for copies if it is deemed
necessary.

Upon adoption of any regulation, the agency, if requested to do so by an interested person, either
before adoption or within 30 days thereafter, will issue a concise statement of the principal reasons
for and against its adoption and incorporate therein its reason for overruling the consideration
urged against its adoption.

This notice of workshop has been posted at the following locations:

Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada website: http://chirobd.nv.gov

Notice.nv.gov

Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada, 4600 Kietzke Lane, Suite M245, Reno, Nevada 89502
Office of the Attorney General, 100 N. Carson St., Carson City, NV 89701

Office of the Attorney General, Grant Sawyer Bldg., 555 E. Washington Ave., Las Vegas, NV 89101
State Library and Archives, 100 N. Stewart Street, Carson City, NV 89701



http://chirobd.nv.gov/

PROPOSED REGULATION OF THE
CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

LCB File No. ****-**

EXPLANATION — Matter in italics is new; matter in brackets [emitted-material] is material to be omitted.

AUTHORITY: NRS 634.030 and 634.014 and NRS 622.530.

A REGULATION relating the licensure qualifications for chiropractor’s assistants, a process for the
issuance of a license by endorsement to chiropractic physicians, and an alteration to the time within which
a self-inspection form must be submitted.

Section 1. NAC 634.355 is here by amended to read as follows:

1. An applicant for a certificate as a chiropractor’s assistant must, in addition to fulfilling the
requirements of NAC 634.350, furnish evidence satisfactory to the Board that he or she:

(@) Is 18 years of age or older; and

(b) Has received a score of at least 75 percent for a closed-book examination or a score of at
least 90 percent for an open-book examination administered by the Board on the provisions of
NRS and NAC that are related to the practice of chiropractic.

2. In addition to the requirements set forth in subsection 1 and NAC 634.350, an applicant for
a certificate as a chiropractor’s assistant must furnish evidence satisfactory to the Board that he or
she:

(a) Satisfies one of the following:

(1) [Is—eertified—as—a—chiropractor’s—assistant—by—a] Has successfully completed an

educational program [ferchirepractor’s-assistants| that is approved by the Board , which program

may be offered by a high school, community college, state university, or private post-secondary

school; or



(2) Has had 6 months of full-time, or 12 months of part-time, training and employment as
a chiropractor’s assistant trainee from a licensee.

(b) Has received a score of at least 75 percent for a closed-book examination or a score of at
least 90 percent for an open-book examination for certification required pursuant to NAC 634.305.

3. Evidence of an applicant’s completion of approved training pursuant to subparagraph (2)
of paragraph (a) of subsection 2 must consist of a certification by each licensee who supervised
the work and training of the applicant.

4. The Board may, at its discretion:

(a) Waive one or more of the requirements of this section for good cause shown.

(b) Upon receipt from an applicant of documentation demonstrating that the applicant has
received additional formal training, education or experience, grant the applicant credit toward
fulfilling the requirements of subparagraph (2) of paragraph (a) of subsection 2.

Section 2. NAC chapter 634 is hereby amended to add the following new language:

1. The Board shall issue a license by endorsement to a chiropractic physician who:

(a) Holds a corresponding valid and unrestricted license to engage in chiropractic in the
District of Columbia or any state or territory of the United States where the qualifications for
licensure are substantially similar to Nevada’s qualifications for licensure;

(b) Has passed Parts I-1V of the examination administered by the National Board of
Chiropractic Examiners or its successor organization or at least those parts of the
examination as were in effect at the time that the applicant obtained his first licensure to
practice chiropractic;

(c) Has actively practiced chiropractic in another state for not fewer than seven of the

immediately preceding ten years;



(d) Provides an affidavit stating that the information contained in the application and any
accompanying material is true and complete; and

(e) Completes the application for endorsement provided by the Board;

(F) Pays the fee required for the application by endorsement.

2. The Board may not issue a license by endorsement to practice chiropractic in this State
if the applicant:

(a) Has been disciplined by the corresponding regulatory authority of the District of
Columbia or any state or territory in which the applicant currently holds a license to practice
chiropractic;

(b) Has been held civilly or criminally liable in the District of Columbia or any state or
territory of the United States for misconduct relating to his or her practice of chiropractic;

(c) Has had a license to practice chiropractic suspended or revoked in the District of
Columbia or any state or territory of the United States;

(d) Has been refused a license to practice chiropractic in the District of Columbia or any
state or territory of the United States for any reason;

(e) Has pending any disciplinary action concerning his or her license to practice chiropractic
in the District of Columbia or any state or territory of the United States;

(f) Has not paid any applicable fees for the issuance of a license that are otherwise required
for an applicant to practice chiropractic in this State;

(g) Has not submitted to the Board a complete set of his or her fingerprints and written
permission authorizing the Board to forward the fingerprints to the Central Repository for

Nevada Records of Criminal History for submission to the Federal Bureau of Investigation for



its report or proof that the applicant has previously passed a comparable criminal background
check; or

(h) The report from the Federal Bureau of Investigation indicates that the applicant has
been convicted of a crime that would be grounds for taking disciplinary action against the
applicant as a licensee and the regulatory body has not previously taken disciplinary action
against the licensee based on that conviction.

3. Not later than 21 business days after receiving an application for a license by
endorsement, the Board shall provide written notice to the applicant of any additional
information required by the Board to consider the application. Unless the Board denies the
application for good cause, the Board shall approve the application and issue a license by
endorsement to engage in the occupation or profession to the applicant not later than:

(a) Sixty days after receiving the application; or

(b) Fifteen days after the regulatory body receives the report related to the applicant’s
fingerprints;
= whichever occurs later.

4. A license by endorsement issued pursuant to this section may be issued at a meeting of
the regulatory body or between its meetings by the President of the Board and the Executive
Director. Such an action shall be deemed to be an action of the Board.

Section 3. NAC 634.384 is here by amended to read as follows:

NAC 634.384 Annual submission of self-inspection form to Board by licensee. (NRS 634.030)
Each licensee shall [annuathy] submit a self-inspection form prescribed by the Board [—Fhe-self-

inspection-form] that must be received by the Board by December 31 of each even-numbered year.

between-January-1-and-Mareh-31. The Board will reject a self-inspection form submitted pursuant to

this section if the form is incomplete.



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 8 Consideration/decision related to the application for Chiropractor’s
Assistant for Jessica Jacqueline Olivares - For possible action. (Note: The Board may go into
closed session pursuant to NRS 241 to consider the character alleged misconduct, or professional
competence of Ms. Olivares.)

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

PRESENTED BY: Margaret Colucci, DC
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020
TIME REQUIRED: 15 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Please see the attached documentation.

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X  Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 8




Agenda Item 8
Page 1

JESSICA JACQUELINE OLIVARES

Chiropractic Assistant in Training

Supervising Chiropractor: Align Med, formerly Jacob Fisk, DC, currently Timothy McCauley,
DC

Dates of Training: 8/20/19 to 2/20/20. Due to COVID-19, office closure and cancellation of in-

person Board Meetings, her training has continued until she is able to meet virtually or
telephonically with the Full Board.

Examination

Ms. Olivares will sit for the next offered CPBN CA and Law Examinations, if approved by the
Board.

History and Timeline:

9/3/19: Board received Ms. Olivares’s application for Certification of Chiropractor’s Assistant.
9/17/19: Board staff received documentation which conflicted with Ms. Olivares’s responses to
Question numbers 3 and 4 on the application.

9/20/19: Board staff sent Ms. Olivares a certified letter requesting explanation of the
discrepancies within her application versus the documentation received by the Board, as well as
requested copies of all supporting documentation.

10/9/19: Board received a revised application, reflecting new responses to Question numbers 3
and 4.

3/9/20: Board Staff received supporting documentation from Ms. Olivares.

Reason for Board Appearance
1. Ms. Olivares answered negatively to both Question numbers 3 and 4 on the application:

#3 — “Have you ever been arrested for or charged with any crime other than a traffic
violation (include any DUI’s)? NOTE: Even if you have had records sealed and you have
been told that your file has been cleared, you must report this information, including
juvenile records.”

#4 — “Have you ever been convicted of a crime other than a traffic violation (include any
DUTI’s)? NOTE: Even if you have had records sealed and you have been told that your file
has been cleared, you must report this information, including juvenile records.”

Arrest History:

Arrest Date Charge Final Disposition of Case
10/2009 Drive without a license Convicted, 12 mos. probation
Arrest Date Charge Final Disposition of Case
8/2008 Counts of pandering/prostitution Dismissed/Furtherance of

(Disorderly conduct prostitution)  Justice
e Please see supporting court documentation.

Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada, October 15, 2020



September 2019
Application

Page 2



Page 3

4600 KIETZKE LANE, SUITE M-245
RENO, NEVADA 89502
(775) 688-1921

DO NOT FAX APPLICATIONSrAcTic prvsicians

OARD OF NEVADA
: LICATION FOR CERTIFICATION OF CHIROPRACT: OR'SSEASSISTANT

P g3 2019

i RECEIVED 4
Sreompleted fingerprint card RENO, NEVADA &
3 Signed ‘and dated | fingerprint waiver form i

3 I;recentpassporttvpephotograph T ' Oﬁvw\{ a\’b giﬁ\l/}b

PLEASE NOTE: Failure to answer ALL questions completely and truthfully will resuit in denial-pf this application.

FEES ARE NOT REFUNDABLE. /g &%7[ ‘ q [9 ‘q

TYPE OR PRINT ONLY:

LAST FIRST ~MIDDLE WORK EMAIL.

Olivares Jessica J s [1wmlde
CURRENT RESIDENCE ADDRESS

CITY/STATE/ZIP

TELEPHONE

Las Vegas, NV 89101

RTH ?
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER DATE OF BI US CITIZEN D YES NO BIRTH PLACE

Mexico DF

[TWO PERSONAL REFERENCES OF AT LEAST FIVE (5) YEARS ACQUAINTANCE:
NAME
Elizabeth Tapia

ADDRESS

CITY/STATE/ZIP

Colton, CA 92324 " 909) 367-8344
AMENancy Cortez
ADDRESS
CITY/STATE/ZIP BaIWin Park, CA ITELEPHONE626) 506 6747
F_CURRENT EMPLOYER:
EMPLOYER'S NAMEA“gn Med
EMPLOYER'S ADDR5556945 Aliante Pkwy
| as Vegas, NV 89085 T smat00

1 List all states where you have ever applied for certification as a Chiropractor's Assistant, the result of each application, and the
* current status of each application:

N/A

2. If you have ever been certified as a Chiropractor's Assistant in any other state are you now or have you ever been the subject of a
proceeding to discharge, dismiss or discipline you or any other proceeding of a like nature:

D YES NO If yes, name the state and give disposition of charges:




Page 4

PAGE 2

PLEASE READ QUESTIONS #3 & #4 CAREFULLY. If you have any questions please
contact the Board.

3. |Have you EVER been arrested? YEs [ no D .
Have you ﬂgﬁ been charged with any crime other than a traffic violation (include any DUT's)? YES NO
NOTE: Even if you have had records sealed and you have been told that your file has been cleared, you must report this
infermation, including juvenile records.

If you answered yes to the question above, name the state and give the disposition:

Have you EVER been convicted of a crime other than a traffic violation (include any DUI's)? NOTE: Even if you have had records
4. 'sealed and you have been told that your file has been cleared, you must report this information, including juvenile records.

D YES NO If yes, name the state and give disposition:

HROPRATTIC PRYS] ;
SoARs e TVSICIANS

SEP 03 2019

D YES NO If yes, give details and current status: RECEIVED
RENOQ, NEVADA 89502

5 Have you ever defaulted on a HEAL (Health Education Assistance Loan)?

6 Have you ever been drug or alcohol dependent and/or enroliled in a drug or alcohol rehabilitation program?

D YES NO If yes, give details and current status:

7. Have you ever served in the military? Yes D No Dates of Service: From To

Branch(es) of Service

Have you ever served on active duty in the Armed Forces of the United States and separated from such service under conditions
other than dishonorable? 1 Yes No

Have you ever been assigned to duty for a minimum of 6 continuous years in the National Guard or a Reserve component of the
9. Armed Forces of the United States and separated from such service under conditions other than dishonorable?

Yes No

Have you ever served the Commissioned Corps of the United States Public Health Service or the Commissioned Corps of the
10, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration of the United States in the capacity of a commissioned officer while on active

in defense of the United States and separated from such service under conditions other than dishonorable?
Yes No

Please mark the appropriate response regarding child support - even if you have no children (FAILURE TO MARK ONE OF THE

1. BOXES BELOW WILL RESULT IN DENIAL OF THE APPLICATION):

—

|| 1 AM NOT subject to a court order for the support of a child or children.

I AM subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and I AM in compliance with the order or 1
D AM in compliance with a plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the order for the
repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

I AM subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and AM NOT in compliance with the order or
m a plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the
amount owed pursuant to the order.

12{Regarding shﬂg.ab_usg, the following block Mmmp_muumm

initial Here  |Date’ IT have been informed that I'am requnred by/law to report the abuse or neglect of a chiid/to an agency
) that provides child welfare services or to a law enforcement agency. no later than 24 hours after I
70 g [ lknew or had reasonable cause to believe the child has been abused or neglected.
' 4

/'/)/.‘“_._ L~



Page 5

PAGE 3
IEE!TIECATION OF CHIROPRACTOR'S ASSISTANT TRAINING
EMPLOYER/SUPERVISING DC: Jacob Fisk DC |DATE oF H]RE08/20/201 9
""76945 Aliante Pkwy Ste103
T North Las Vegas, NV 89084 [*"(702) 633-9100

INDICATE PREVIOQUS TRAINING OR CERTIFICATION:

1. l:l FORMAL PROGRAM  (TRANSCRIPT MUST BE SENT FROM SCHOOL)
[ScHoot ATTENDED:

DATES ATTENDED: ~ FROM THROUGH TOTAL NUMBER OF CLASSROOM HOURS ATTENDED:

[TF YOU HAVE ALREADY RECEIVED FORMAL TRAINING AS A CHIROPRACTOR'S ASSISTANT AND COMPLETED NO. 1, SKIP NOS, 2|
AND 3 AND SIGN AT THE BOTTOM OF THIS PAGE IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY.

|[NOTE: TO APPLICANTS WHO ARE APPLYING FOR CERTIFICATION UNDER THE PROVISION FOR ON-THE-JOB TRAINING -
APPLICATIONS MUST BE SUBMITTED_WITHIN 15 DAYS OF BEGINNING OF TRAINING.

2. ON-THE-JOB TRAINING IN CHIROPRACTIC FACILITY

3. |:] ON-THE-JOB TRAINING IN A HEALTH CARE FACILITY OTHER THAN CHIROPRACTIC

IF 2 OR 3 ABOVE APPLY, PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING:
NAME OF PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR YOUR TRAINING

ADDRESS

CITY/STATE/ZIP ITELEPHONE

DATES OF TRAINING: BEGINNING:

5/97 //d./T : q ‘/M,ﬂ% —

\——" APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE

CHIROPRA
CTic PHY
B0rap oF NEVEICIANS'

SEP 03 2019

RECEIVED

RENO, NEVAD, 89505

OVwerds. 7.



Board Correspondence/
Certified Notice

Page 6



Page 7

Maggie Colucci, DC
Member
Nicole Canada, DC
Member
Tracy DiFillippo, Esq.
Consumer Member
John Bertoldo, Esq.
Consumer Member

Steve Sisolak
Governor

Jason O. Jaeger, DC
President
Morgan Rovetti, DC
Vice President
Xavier Martinez, DC
Secretary-Treasurer

Julie Strandberg
Executive Director

CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIAN’S BOARD OF NEVADA
4600 Kietzke Lane, M-245 | Reno, Nevada 89502-5000
Phone: (775) 688-1921 | Fax: (775) 688-1920
Website: http://chirobd.nv.gov | Email: cpbn@chirobd.nv.gov

September 20,2019

Jessica J. Olivares Certified Mail No.: 70191120000102246778
Align Med

6945 Aliante Pkwy.

Las Vegas, NV 89101

Dear Ms. Olivares,
Thank you for your Application for Certification as a Chiropractor’s Assistant for On-The-Job Training.

Please find enclosed, original application pages 2 and 3 for corrections to be made. Please return to the
Board as soon as possible:

Page 2
e [t has come the Board’s attention that you may have misrepresented your responses to question

numbers 3 and 4 on your application for Certification of Chiropractor’s Assistant. Question
numbers 3 and 4 are as follows:

3. Have you EVER been arrested? Have you ever been charged with any crime other than a traffic violation
(include any DUI's)? NOTE: Even if you have had records sealed and you have been told that your file
has been cleared, you must report this information, including juvenile records.

4. Have you EVER been convicted of a crime other than a traffic violation (include any DUI's)? NOTE:
Even if you have had records sealed and you have been told that your file has been cleared, you must
report this information, including juvenile records.

o Please collect all related history to the above questions, provide detailed accounts of any incident
(who, what, when, where and why), as well as provide the circumstances in which you answered
negatively to these questions on your application. You are required to provide copies of the final
dispositions of court for any cases.

e Question #12, please initial and date the child abuse attestation.

Page 3
e Please provide Dr. Fisk’s information under the person responsible for your training.

e Please add your dates of training to reflect 8/20/19 to either 2/20/20 (if working 21 hours or more
per week) or to 8/20/20 (if working 20 hours or less per week).



Page 8

e Please provide a copy of the front and back of your work authorization, permanent resident card,
or appropriate immigration document.

Please note that once the above documents have been received, you will be required to appear before
the Full Board for determination of approval of your application.

To become certified as a Chiropractor’s Assistant (“CA”) you must complete the on-the-job training
period and pass the CPBN CA and NV Law examinations. The on-the-job training requirement for full-
time (21 hrs or more/week) CA trainees is six months, and for part-time (20 hrs or less/week) CA trainees
is twelve months, which means you will complete your training and if approved by the Board, will be
eligible to take the CA and Law examinations in February 2020. We will send you further information to
sit for the exams approximately 30 days in advance.

The following links contain the Board’s recommendations of study materials for the CA Exam, as well as
the statutes and regulations for your information, and to utilize as a study guide for the Law Examination.
In regard to the Law Exam, please study:

1. Practice Act NRS 634,

2. Rules and Regulations NAC 634,

3. Healing Arts in General NRS 629 and

4. The Training Guidelines

http://chirobd.nv.gov/Board/

http://chirobd.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/chirobdnvgov/content/Applications/CA%20Training%20Guidelines
%20Revised.pdf

Please remember, you are required to notify the Board, in writing, of any change of address or
employment within 15 days of the change.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,

Brett M. Canady

Ms. Brett Canady
Licensing Specialist

CC: Jacob Fisk, DC



Page 9

. U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com®.

OFFICIAL USE
Certiied Mall Fee
$

Extra Services & Fees (chockbax. add foo as appropriate}
[ Return Recsipt $

[ Ratum Recelpt ) $ Postmark
[ Certified Mail Restricted Delvery  §
] Adutt Signature Required s
[ Adult Signature F Delivery $

Postage
:]

Total Postage and Fees N
s : //,zg/m:, Ohitsces

Sent To

Here

Streét and Apt. No., or PO Box No.

?D]ﬂ 1120 0001 0224 k7?85

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047 See|Reverse for Instructions

REMO NV 805 -

|
SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION OMP ON ON D R

| Complete items 1,2, and3. ~ ° ature \EIAg
@ Print your name and address on the reverse ¢ 2
so that we can return the card to you. = AN E YN dre“c;seee ||
@ Attach this card to the back of the mallpiece, ecalved by (Printed Tefne) . 57 r"’ ry |
or on the front If space permits. O L/]
1. Article Addressed to: D.lIs d ress different fromitem 17 [ Yes

3256( C&L OlivaresS Y ey AT (B AN O l
| 0CT 11 2019 |
/Fé}ZZf Al mm:‘e PRy #/0#

RECEIVED

as, /UV 89036, 3. Senice Type  ’ 7 O Bty Mal Express® |

O Adutt Signature O Registerad Mall™

|!|IIIIII III T T e -t
g\d T u] RetumryReceiptfor l
9590 9402 3111 7166 7766 68 B Cotent o Do T Mecherdse |
2 Artinla Number (Transfer from service label) E E?“em o:alDellvery Dlestioted Delvary g g:gm: ggzgm |
?019 1120 0001 0224 k785 R S Restricted Delivery

PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-8053 Domestic Return Recelpt |



Page 10

October 2019
Application



ign Med Aliante

+1 (?702) 639-6884 p.6

Page 11

4600 KIETZKE LANE, SUITE M-245
b RENO, NEVADA §95062

_ {¥75) 6881921
DO NOT FAX APPLICATIONS
\PPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATION OF CHIROPRACTOR'S ASSISTANT ., /c;cians

, : BOARD OF NEVADA
= meﬂmmmwmmm«muw g | 0CT 09 2019

2 O (1) compluted Tingeeprint carcs . 3

3 _Signad and dned Hagerpnrt Sackgenuna Waiver _

4 A secest peasport-tyoe pholngrph S RECEIVED

RENO, NEVADA 89502

Fallurg I snewer ALL questions Qomigtetely and ) uly verll sl in dlenist of Hhis appiication.
PLEASENOTE:  rkrs ARE NOT REFUNDABLE. i

Wx?ﬂu‘t gm ..wﬁ .&*:
TR ETMGRE ’ R
R SRR . 4 e I
i ! R il (’YE},’* m RLRTH LAk
L%e PERSONAL REFERENCES OF AT LEAST FIVE {5} YEARS ACQUATNTANCE:
— tﬁajﬂi@ i:u_.r;
ADTRESS
. 3,
S e e
L» Lalden (A g3 24 308 A1 = KBHY
__MQJ\:nI < ‘%FK
EUTNECY i o :
o ORI S VI A T e20iBot - 797
FHPLIVT Y ARERS ’ @ M )
SR é%qs iX\r\ALL !‘;& N.L}‘TE %
; | NV RAes SRR

1

List 2 staten whers you have sver agpiied for certification 88 2 Chirnpratuc's Assistant, the result of sach appiication, ang
0 vt statuss of sach: appficaton:
N A

3. ' you have geer Baan cutiffed 28 2 ChiroNracr’™s ANGAnt 50 31 Oihor Sl are pom P o have You aver bieen e
subjest of 3 proceuling discharga, dieinits ot QRPN you or aey othier proceeding of 8 s reture:

¥ES .“.3-* NG v, ruaemes e alidi %) QU0 shsposiban of gharges:

11



9-0ct-2619 12:39  Align Med Aliante +1 (782) 639-6884 )@'

.

Page 12

3. Have you ever been arrested for or charged with any crime other than a traffic violation (Include any DUI's)? NOTE: Even if
you have Rad records sealed and you have been told that your file has begn deared, you must report this information,
including juvenile records. 1 aue L ASCED A $o¢ so\icn i’cr\‘m 0O j(_)ki oS QDT

, and Case wan \aseck , never Voean Wsouvle 5-n -
YES X NO If yes, name the state and give disposition:

Mm N \nru\\o‘ VAT S«— \q.ee 2\ O_m\-eo\ (‘n{' C rr\vvuﬁ...
(\J £ \L : ¢ LY i

Have you ever been convicted of a crime other than a traffic violation (include any DUY'S OTE: Even if you have had
4, records sealed and you have been told that your file has been cleared, you must report this information, Including juvenile
records.

YES X NO If yes, name the state and give disposition:
DD A §_ \/\Anu noue_(‘\.,-wo’\ r‘aw\u\(}geck‘ ?\C’

A CLAA L.
5 Have you ever defaulted on a HEAL (Health Education Assistance Loan)?

CHIRGPRACTIC pry
: . SICI !
BOARD OF NEVADAANS

0CT 09 2019

6 Have you ever been drug or alcohol dependent and/or enrolled in a drug or alcohol rehabilitation program?
’ RECFIVED

YES 7( NO If yes, give details and current status:

RENO, NEVADA
YES X NO If yes, give detalls and current status: 89502
7. Have you ever served in the military? Yes No 7\ Dates of Service: From To

Branch(es) of Service

8 Have you ever served on active duty in the Armed Forces of the Unlted States and separated from such service under
* conditions other than dishonorable? Yes No

Have you ever been assigned ta duty for a minimum of 6 continuous years in the National Guard or a reserve component of
* the Armed Forces of the United States and separated from such service under conditions other than dishonorable?

Yes No >

Have you ever served the Commissianed Corps of the United States Public Health Service or the Commissioned Corps of the
10. National Qoeanic and Atmospheric Administration of the United States In the capacity of a commissioned officer while on
active duty In defense of the United States and separated from such service under conditions other than dishonorable?

Yes No

11 Please mark the appropriate response regarding child support - even if you have no children (FAILURE TO MARK ONE
OF THE BOXES BELOW WILL RESULT IN DENIAL OF THE APPLICATION):

IZ| I AM NOT subject to a court order for the support of a child or children.

I AM subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and I AM in compliance with the order
D or I AM in campliance with a plan approved by the district aitorney or other public agency enforcing the
order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

1 AM subject to a court order for the support of one or more chlidren and AM NOT. in compllance with the
D order or a plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the order for the
repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

12



9-0ct-2819 12:40 Align Med Aliante +1 (782) 639-6084 p.8

Page 13
PAGE 3
ICERTIFICATION OF CHIROPRACTOR'S ASSISTANT TRAINING
R WIS Y4 I
JADOR r
_&"f{ /( .rnu\Lﬁ» D\«uu #/(_

CITY/STATE/ZIP

W /A,Lg\ln\ujn AN 4039 [T a- 900

INDICATE PREVIOUS TRAINING OR CERTIFICATION:
1. I:I FORMAL PROGRAM  (TRANSCRIPT MUST BE SENT FROM SCHOOL)
[E3100L ATTENDED:

DATES ATTENDED.  FROM THROUGH ITUTAL NUMBER OF CLASSROOM HOURS ATTENDED:

IF YOU HAVE ALREADY RECEIVED FORMAL TRAINING AS A CHIROPRACTOR'S ASSISTANT AND COMPLETED NO. 1, SKIP NOS. 2
AND 3 AND SIGN AT THE BOTTOM OF THIS PAGE IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY.

NOTE: TO APPLICANYTS WHO ARE APPLYING FOR CERTIFICATION UNDER THE PROVISION FOR ON-THE-30B TRAINING -
APPLICATIONS MUST BE SUBMITTED,

X ON-THE-JOB TRAINING IN CHIROPRACTIC FACILITY
3. []  ON-THE-10B TRAINING IN A HEALTH CARE FACILITY OTHER THAN CHIROPRACTIC

IF 2 OR 3 ABOVE APPLY, PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING:

[NAME OF PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR YOUR TRAINING _BC W\o .F \A \C
(Wald AN

L34 < A\\m\\p g..\u #1033
N Ygq v gy Ivu\ 39 - 7/00

1S

£
=K
g.. >
5 o
>
PFE
2]
b
D
L/\
N
(LJM
o
s
QE
P~
B

APPLICANT'S E1SMATORE~——

CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS'
BU/kD OF NEVADA

0CT 09 2019

RECEIVED
RENO, NEVADA 89502

13



Page 14

Question Numbers 3 and 4
Court Documents

14



Page 15

oy FoNTana ™
CASE SUMMARY
CASE No. M0O00725984.J0
The People of the State of California vs. JESSICA § Location: Fontana
OLIVARES § Filed on:  03/02/2009
§ Appear by:  07/06/2009
§ DMY Docket Number:  MO00725
§
§
CASL INPORMATION
Offense Citation Statute Deg Date Cuse Type:  Infraction
Jurisdiction: Ontario .
I VC2I61(A)L: Fail To Obey Posted  MOOOT723984 21461 INI 02/24/2009 Q(—“S" 02/12/2016 Closed
Sign (Traftic School Eligible) (A) Status:

[£8)

Charge £: 001

VC40308(A)-1: Failure 1o Appear MOO0725984 40508 INI O8/0772009

(Dmy Hold)
Charge #; 002

Charge #: 004

Case Flags:
(\)

PCI2I4 1-E 12141 Civil Assessment MOOUT23984 12141 INI OR/07/2009
(FTA)
Charge #; 003

. PCT2I4 A1 1214, (A Civil MOOOT723984 12141 INIF 130172014
Assessment (FTP) (A}

80% Amnesty Eligible

[FANY? CASE ASSIGNME N
Current Case Assignment
Case Number MOU072598430
Coun Fontana
Date Assigned 03/02/2009
PPARTY INFORMATION
Plaintiff The People of the State of California
Defendant OLIVARES, JESSICA
DTt Cvesnis & Orbes O Yk COtRE [RYEIRN
03/02/2009 New Filed Case
034172009 DMV Manual Check: Prior Abstract FHlistory
2
03/13/2009 Appear by Date Fxtension
DATE TO APPEAR CONTINUED 10 07416220619,
07/022009 Arraignment {1:30 PND (Judicial Olficer: Fuller, Mary 12)
Fleld;
07/02:2009 Note:
20F2
07.02/2009 Legacy Minutes
MEF
CLERK: CI-CHYRILL INCIONG
DEFENDANT NOT PRESENT.
PROCEEDINGS

PAGE 1 OF 6

15

Privged on G3 05 2020 a1 2:38 PM



07/09/2009

07/(09/2009

07/09/2009

09/23/2009

09/23/2009

09/23/2009

09/23/2009

09/23/2009

09/2372009

09/23/2009

N\ FONTANA
CASE SUMMARY

CASE No. M000725984J0
ACTION CAMF. ON FOR ARRAIGNMENT

MOTIONS
NO ACTION TAKEN.

CUSTODY STATUS
CASE CUSTODY - OR

Note:
1OF2

Arraignment (1:30 PM) (Judicial Officer: Gilbert. Ronald J)
Held;

Legacy Minutes

RIG
CLERK: VYG-VALERIE GUTIERREZ
DEFENDANT NOT PRESENT.

PROCEEDINGS
ACTION CAME ON FOR ARRAIGNMENT

DEFENDANT LEFT PRIOR TO WALK-IN SESSION.
NO ACTION TAKEN.

CUSTODY STATUS
DEFENDANT RELEASED.

Note:
1 OF2

Arraignment (1:30 PM) (Judicial Officer; Gilbert, Ronald 1)
Held;

Disposition (Judicial Officer: Gilbert, Ronald J)
1. VC21461(A)-1: Tail To Obey Posted Sign (TrafTic School Eligible)
Convicted
Charge #: 001  Allcgation:

Disposition {Judicial Officer: Gilbert, Ronald J)
1385 PC
2. VC40508(A)-1: Failure 'I'o Appcar (Dmv Hold)
Dismissed
Charge #: 002 Alicgation:

Disposition (Judicial Officer: (ilbert, Ronald J)
3. PCI214.1-1: 1214.1 Civil Assessment (FTA)
Convicted
Charge #: 003 Allegation:

Plea (Judicial Ofticer: Pro Tem, Judge)
1. VCZ1461(A)-1: Fail To Obey Posted Sign (Traftic School Eligible)
Guilty
Charge #: 00!  Allegation:

Plea (Judicial Officer: Pro Tem. Judge)
3. PCI214.1-1: 1214.1 Civil Assessment (FTA)
Guilty

PAGE20F 6

16

Page 16

Printed on 03/05/2020 at 2:38 PM



09/23/2009

10/22/2009

10/22/2009

10/22/2009

10/28/2009

11/24/2009

N\ FONTANA VN

CASE SUMMARY
CASE No. M000725984J0O
Charge #: 003  Allcgation:

Legacy Minutes

RJIG

CLERK: D4165-TERA SORENSEN
DEFENDANT PRESENT.

PROCEEDINGS

ACTION CAME ON FOR ARRAIGNMENT
DEFFENDANT ARRAIGNED.

DISMISSALS
COUNT(S) 2 DISMISSED IN THE INTEREST OF JUSTICE.

PLEA INFORMATION

DEFENDANT WITHDRAWS PLEA OF NOT GUILTY AND ENTERS A PLEA OF GUILTY AS|

TO COUNT(S) 1 3.

FINDINGS/ADVISALS:

DEFENDANT IS INFORMED OF HIS'HER RIGHT TO BE SENTENCED NO EARLIER
THAN SIX HOURS NOR ANY LATER THAN FIVE DAYS AFTER HE'SHE 1HAS FNTERED

HIS/HER PLEA OF

GUILTY OR NOLO CONTENDERE OR FOUND GUILTY. THE COURT FINDS THAT
HE/SIIE KNOWINGLY. FREELY AND EXPRESSLY WAIVES THAT RIGHT.

SENTENCING INFORMATION
FOR ALL CHARGES.
PAY A FINE OF $109.00 TO THE COURT:

TOTAL FINE/FEE IMPOSED: $309.00
AT $35.00 PER MONTH:;
COMMENCING 10/282009.
PAYMENT PLAN NOTICE

CUSTODY STATUS

DEFFNDANT RELEASED.
m=w===——_==== MINUTE ORDER END ————============

Madification of Sentence (1:30 PM) (Judicial Officer: Gilbert, Ronald J)
Held;

Legacy Minules
RIG
CLERK: VYG-VALERIE GUTIERREZ
DEFENDANT NOT PRESFNT.

PROCEEDINGS
ACTION CAME ON FOR MODIFICATION OF SENTENCE.

NO ACTION TAKEN.

CUSTODY STATUS
DEFENDANT RELEASED.

Fines & Fees Extension
PAYMENT EXTENSION TO 12/14:2009

Opcrator Changed Date to Pay
OPERATOR KEKFEY CHANGED DTP FROM 12/14/09 TO 017147 11).

PAGLC 30F 6
17

Page 17

Printed on 03/05/2020 at 2:38 PAM




11/24/2009

01/27/2010

0172712010

04/05/2010

04/05/2010

04052010

04/14/2010

04/14/2010

04/14/2010

03/25/2015

07/1472015

07/14/2015

07/14/2015

12/23:2015

f\ FONTANA
CASE SUMMARY
CASE NO. MO00725984J0O

Defendant Made a Payment
DEFENDANT MADE 4 PAYMENT OF $35.00.

Operator Changed Date to Pay
OPERATOR JYELA CHANGED DTP FROM 01714116 TO 0271 4/10.

Defendant Made a Payment
DEFENDANT MADF, 4 PAYMENT OF $35.00.

Conversion cvent
CREDIT CARD TRANSACTION 1D 028-0000809654

Operator Changed Date to Pay
OPERATOR JROKER CHANGED DTP FROM 02/14710 TO 04/14/10),

Defendant Made a Payment
DEFENDANT MADE A PAYMENT OF $70.00.

Note.
1OF2

Modification of Sentence (1:30 PM) (Judicial Officer: Gilbert, Ronald {)

Held:

Legacy Minutes
RIG
CLERK: CI-CHYRILL INCIONG

DEFENDANT PRESENT.
PROCEEDINGS
ACTION CAME ON FOR MODIFFICATION OF SENTENCE,

SENTENCING INFORMATION

BALANCE DUE S: $204.00

AT 835.00 PR MONTH:

COMMENCING 02718201 1.

SENTENCE TO RUN CONSECUTIVE TO MO00725484J0.

CUSTODY STATUS
DEFENDANT REL.FASED.,

Conversion event
FINE PAYMENT OF 16.00 RECEIVED

DMV Restored
DMV RESTORED

Bail Forfeiture On Count(s)
BAIL FORFEITURE A4S TO COUNT{(S) 4.

Disposition (Judicial Officer: Gilbert, Ronald J)
4. PC1214.1(A)-1: 1214.1(A) Civil Assessment (FT1)
Convicted
Charge #: 004 Allegation:

Request To Calendar Case In-Person
REQUEST TO CALENDAR CASE IN-PERSON.

PAGE 4 OF 6
18

Page 18

Printed on 03/05/2020 at 2:38 I'AM




12/23/2015

12/29/2015

12/29/2015

12/29/2015

12/29/2015

1212972015

12/29/2015

12/29/2015

12/29/2015

12/29/2015

12/29/2015

12/29/2015

12/29/2015

1212972015

06/25/2016
04/22/2017
04/22/2017
04/22/2017

04/22/2017

FONTANA ~\
CASE SUMMARY

CASE No. MO00725984JO

Case Reassigned to Another District
CASE REASSIGNED TO FS- FONTANA DISTRICT.

Requested Modification (1:15 PM) (Judicial Ofticer; Keh, Winston)
Held;

Convcrsion event
DEFENDANT NUMBER RESEARCHED 1S ELIGIBLE FOR AMNESTY.

Per Amnesty Civil Asscssment fee is Suspended
PER AMNESTY CIVIL ASSESSMENT FEE [S SUSPENDED IN THE AMOUNT OF $421.91

Eligible for Reduction
ELIGIBLE FOR 8-80% REDUCTION.

Reduced by 80%:Paid in Full
REDUCED BY 80% TO $13.22 PAID IN FULL

Amnesty Admin Fee
AMNESTY FEE APPLIED TO CASE MON0725484J0

Drivers L.icense Reinstatcd Per Amnesty
DRIVER LICENSF. REINSTATED PER AMNESTY.

Per Amnesty Balance Reduced
PER AMNESTY - BALANCE REDUCED TO $13.22

Amnesty Eligibility Affidavit Printed
AMNESTY ELIGIBILITY AFFIDAVIT PRINTED.

Ilfﬂ Amnesty Participation Form Scanned
AMNESTY PARTICIPATION FORM SCANNED

Conversion event
MISCELLANEOUS PAYMFENT OF §13.22 RECEIVED.

Case Cligible For 80% Amnesty
Legacy Minutes
WK, C-COMMISSIONER
CLERK: E5354-MELINDA MORALES
BAILIFF RBEARDSLEE
DEFENDANT PRESENT.
PROCEEDINGS
ACTION CAME ON FOR MODIFICATION OF SENTENCE.
DEFENDANT REFERRED TO AMNESTY PROGRAM.

CUSTODY STATUS
DEFENDANT RELEASED.

Case Assigned to Collections

Amnesty Participation Form Scanncd

Casc Eligible For 8% Amncsty

Initial Amnesty Payment of less than $50.00
Drivers License Reinstated Per Amnesty

PAGE 5 Ok 6
19

Page 19

Printed on 003/05:2020 at 2:38 PM




04/22/2017

Ve FONTANA

CASE SUMMARY
CASE N0O. M000725984J0

Amnesty Eligibility Affidavit Printed

Page 20

DAt

FINANCEAL INFGRV A TTON

Defendant OLIVARES, JESSICA
Total Charges

Total Payments and Credits
Balance Due as of 3/5/2020

Defendant OLIVARES, JESSICA
ARO-Amnesty 80% Reduction Fec Balance us of 3/5:2020

PAGE 6 OF 6
20

694.00
694.00

0.00

Printed on 03/05/2020 at 2:38 PM




Page 21
£ RANCHO CUCAMONGA oY ’r

CASE SUMMARY
CASE No. C188465J0O

The People of the State of California vs. JESSICA § Location: Rancho Cucamonga
OLIVARES § Filed on:  01/09/2009
§ Appear by 12/23/2009
§ DALV Docket Number:  C188465
§
§
sk INFORM S TION
Offensc Citation Statute Deg Date Case Type: Misdemeanor
Jurisdiction: Chino .
1 VCI2300(A)-M: No Operator License  C188463 12500 AISD 12202008 QU‘* 02062016 Closed
(\) Shilus
Charge #: 001 AUN: C188463
Arrest. 12202008 Cil- Chine P
Warrants CHIROPRACTIC P 1 '
Bench Warrant - OLIVARLS, JIESSICA Uudicial Officer: Brown, Gerard S ) é)OARgré)F N:\\;E‘DCXANS
0052012 Recalled

:?:nl:}z(m $100 e MAR 09 2020

Bond $2.500.00 ARy

[RENN COANT ASSIGNAEE N

Current Case Assignment

Case Number CI88463J0
Count Rancho Cucamonga
Date Assigned 01092000

Puit iy INFORNMAHION

Plaintiff The People of the State of California
Defendant OLIVARES, JESSICA
Dt Evenis & ORDERS OF 111 COtLRY INDA

01092009 New Filed Case

021972009 Arraignment (743 AN (Judicial Otficer Brown. Gerard 8)
lleld:

012192004 I egacy Minutes

GSB

CLERK - J0434-JILL JOHINSON
BULIFE JHOLDEN

-I)I.I ENDANT NOT PRESINT
-I’R()t TEDINGS

;?R REVOKED

E USTODY STAT1US

CASE CUSTODY - FUGHTTE
= VUNUTE ORDER FND f)

)2:23.3108 Advised Delt OF Court Date/Times
IDVISED DILET OF COURT DATE TINIES

PAGE 1Ol A Pranted o 3 03 20200 ar 230 PAf

21



02/23/2009

10/28/2009

11/24/2009

122272009

12/22/2009

12/22/2009

12/22/2009

12/23/2009

12/23/2009

1272372009

12/23/2009

12/23/2009

12/23/2009

N\ RANCHO CUCAMONGA Ve

CASE SUMMARY
CASE NoO. C188465JO

Defendant called requesting information on casc
DEFENDANT CALLED REQUEST INFORMATION ON CASE

Advised Deft Of Court Date/Times
ADVISED DEFT OF COURT DATETIMES

Defendant called requesting information on case
DEFENDANT CALLED REQUEST INFORMATION ON CASE

Arraignment (7:45 AM) (Judicial Officer: Brown, Gerard S)
Held:

Advised Deft Of Court Date/Times
ADVISED DEFT OF COURT DATE TIMES

Defendant called requesting information on case
DEFENDANT CALLED REQUEST INFORMATION ON CASE

Legacy Minutes
GSB
CLERK: JO434-JILL JOHNSON
BAILIFF J IIOLDEN

DEFENDANT NOT PRESENT.
PROCEEDINGS
OR REVOKED.

CUSTODY STATUS
CASE CUSTODY - FUGITIVE
————s======== MINUTE ORDER FND ========s==c====)

Arraignment (8:21 AM) (ludicial Officer: Brown, Gerard S)
Held;

CANCELED Arraignment (9:00 AM)
Vacared

Conversion event
ARRGN HEARING ON 12:23/2009 AT 9:00 IS VACATED.

Disposition (Judicial Officer: Martinez, Alexander R)
. VCI12500(A)-M: No Operator License
Convicted
Charge #: 001  Allegation:

Plea (Judicial Officer: Pro Tem, Judge)
I. VC12500{A)-M: No Operator License
Guilty
Charge #: 001  Allegation:

Sentenced (Judicial Ofticer: Martincz, Alexander R)
1. VC12500(A)-M: No Opcrator License
12/20/2008 (MISD) 12500(A) (VC 12500(A)-M)

Charge #: 001 Allegation:

Probation
Type: Summary Probation (Court)

PAGE 20F 6
22

Page 22

Printed on 03:05:2020 ar 2.40 PM



12/23/2009

12/23/2009

12/23/2009

12/23/2009

VY RanCHO CucaMoNGA 7\

CASE SUMMARY
CASE NO. C188465J0

Start Datc: 12/23/2009

Term: 525 Days

End Date: 04/05/2012

Status: Active (Active)

Status Date: 12/23/2009

Comment: 1) VIOLATE NO LAW OTHER THAN MINOR TRAFFIC.
(TMVNL) 2) PAY A FINE OF $350.00:INCLUDES THE VICTIM
RESTITUTION FINE. (TF9) TOTAI, AMOUNT 385.. PAYMEN'T TERMS:
$35.00 OR MORE PER MONTIL. (TFP) PAYMENTS TO BEGIN ON
0172572010 ('TFPD) PLUS PAY A PAYMENT PLAN FEE OF $35.00. (TPF) 3)
NO'T DRIVE MOTOR VEHICLE UNLESS PROPERLY LICENSED. (TMMVL)
4) NOT DRIVE A MOTOR VEHICLE UNLESS PROPERI.Y INSURED.
(TMMVI)

l.egacy Minutes

GSB
CLERK: JO454-JILL JOIINSON
BAILIFF J HOLDEN

DEFENDANT PRESENT.
PROCEEDINGS
ACTION CAME ON FOR ARRAIGNMENT

PLEA INFORMATION

DEFENDANT IS ADVISED OF CONSTITUTIONAL AND STATUTORY RIGIHITS.
DEFENDANT ARRAIGNED.

ADVISAL OF RIGHTS SIGNED BY DEFENDANT AND FILED.

DEFENDANT PLEADS GUILTY AS TO COUNT(S) 1.

THE COURT, AFTER READVISEMENT OF EACH OF THESE RIGHTS. FINDS THAT THE
DEFENDANT UNDERSTANDS THE (CHARGE(S), THE POSSIBLE

PENALTIES, RIGHT AGAINST SELF-INCRIMINATION, TO CONFRONT AND CROSS
EXAMINE WITNESSES, TO A PUBLIC AND SPEEDY TRIAL, TO JURY

TRIAL, TO HAVE AN ATTORNEY PRIESENT AT ALL STAGES OF THE PROCEEDINGS
AND TO THE PUBLIC DEFENDER IF INDIGENT AND TO THE

COMPULSORY PROCFESS OF THE COURT TO SUBPOENA WITNFESSES.

DEFENDANT WAIVES FORMAL ARRAIGNMENT FOR PRONOUNCEMENT OF
JUDGAMENT AND STATES THERFE IS NO LEGAL CAUSE WHY JUDGMENT SHOULD NOT
NOW BE PRONOUNCED.

FOR ALL CIIARGES.

SENTENCING INFORMATION

PRONOUNCEMENT QF JUDGMENT IS ORDERED WITHHFELD AND CONDITIONAL
AND REVOCARLE RELEASE IS GRANTED FOR A PERIOD OF 12 MONTH(S)

ON THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

VIOLATE NO LAW OTHER THAN MINOR TRAFFIC.

PAY A FINE OF §330.00;INCLUDES THE VICTIM RESTITUTION FINE.

TOTAL AMOUNT 385.. PAYMENT TERMS: 335.00 OR MORE PER MONTH.
PAYMENTS TO BEGIN ON 01/25/2010

NOT DRIVE MOTOR VEHICLE UNLESS PROPERLY LICENSED.

NOT DRIVE 4 MOTOR VEHICLE UNLESS PROPERLY INSURED.

DEFENDANT ACCEPTS PROBATION AND IS GIVEN A COPY OF TIHE TERMS AND
CONDITIONS.

CUSTODY STATUS
CASE CUSTODY - PROBATION.

Defendant Waived Counsel (for case)
Defendant Waived Right to Confront And Cross Fxamine Witness

Defendant Waived Right to Trial by Jury

PAGE 30F 6
23

Page 23

Printed on 03/05/2020 at 2. 40 PAM



12/23/2009

12/2372009

12/23/2009

12/23/2009

017262010

01/26:2010

03/04/2010

03/04/2010

04/05/2010

04/05/2010

04/05/2010

04/05/2010

04/05/2010

04/05/2010

04/05/2010

05/06/2010

05/06/2010

06/22/2010

06/22/2010

07/08/2010

07/15/2010

07/15/2010

f'\ RANCHO CUCAMONGA /'\
CASE SUMMARY
CAS}; NoO. C188465J0O

Defendant Waived Privilege Against Compulsory Self-Incrimina
Defendant advised of Charges and Direct Consequences of Plea
Court Found Plca Was Knowlcdgceable. Intelligently Madc,
Conviction Certified By Clerk of the Court

Defendant called requesting information on case
DEFENDANT CALLED REQUEST INFORMATION ON CASE

Fincs & Fecs Extension
PAYMENT EXTENSION TO 027252010

Operator Changed Date to Pay
OPERATOR LBARR CHANGED DTP FROM 02:25:10 TO 03725/10.

Defendant Made a Payment
DEFENDANT MADE A PAYMENT OF $35.00.

Defendant called requesting information on case
DEFENDANT CALLED REQUEST INFORMATION ON CASE

Defendant Referred To Court Compliance Unit
DEFENDANT REFFERRED TO COURT COMPLIANCE UNIT 909-387-1470

Conversion cvent
CREDIT CARD TRANSACTION ID 028-0000811303

Opcrator Changed Date to Pay
OPERATOR JTIEI CHANGED DTP FROM 03/25/10 TO 04/25/10.

Defendant Madc a Payment
DEFENDANT MADE 4 PAYMENT OF $35.00.

Dcfendant called requesting information on casc
DEFENDANT CALLED REQUEST INFORMATION ON CASE

Delinquent Misdemcanor Case

Operator Changed Date to Pay
OPERATOR LBARR CHANGED DTP FROM 04/25/10 TO 05:25/10.

Dcfendant Made a Payment
DEFENDANT MADE A PAYMENT OF $35.00).

Advised Deft Of Court Date/Times
ADVISED DEFT OF COURT DATK-TIMES

Defendant called requesting information on casc
DEFENDANT CALLED REQUEST INFORMATION ON CASE

Request to Calendar Case for Hearing filed
REQUEST TO CALENDAR CASE FOR IIEARING FILED BY DEFENDANT.

Modification of Probation (8:30 AM) (Judicial Ofticer: Bilash, Colin J)
lleld;

Legacy Minutes
CJB

PA(iE 4 OF 6

24

Page 24

Printed on 03/0572020 at 2:.40 PM



107052010

10/05/2010

10/05/2010

10/05/2010

11/03/2010

11/03/2010

11/03/2010

01/07/2011

01/12/2011

01/12/2011

N\ RANCHO CUCAMONGA N\
CASE SUMMARY
CASE No. C188465JO
CLERK: TD-TONI DAVIS
BAILIFF M SMITH
APPEARANCES
DEFENDANT PRESENT.
PROCFEEDINGS

ACTION CAME ON FOR MODIFICATION OF PROBATION

PROBATION IS EXTENDED TO EXPIRE ON 06/01°201 1.
PROBATION IS CONTINUED ON ORIGINAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS WItH THE
FOLLOWING MODIFICATION(S).

BALANCE DUEIS: 8280.00
AT §25.00 PER MONTH;

PAYMENT EXTENSION ON MONTHLY FINE PAYMENTS GRANTED TQO RESUME
09/30:2010.

DEFENDANT ACCEPTS MODIFICATION OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS.
CUSTODY STATUS

CASE CUSTODY - PROBATION.
===========— MINUTE ORDER END ================)

Operator Changed Date to Pay

OPERATOR GMIRA CHANGED DTP FROM 0930710 TO 10/30/10).

Defendant Made a Payment
DEFENDANT MADE A4 PAYMENT OF 825.00.

Payment Revd - Payment Plan
PAYMENT RECEIVED - PAYMENT PLAN NOTICE PRINTED

Conversion event

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTION ID 028-0010442023

Conversion event
CREDIT (' 4RD TRANSACTION 1D (028-0012299361

Operator Changed Datc to Pay
OPERATOR JROER CHANGED DTP FROM 10/30/10 TO 11/30/10.

Defendant Made a Payment
DEFENDANT MADE A PAYMENT OF 823.00.

Notice of Failure to Pay Fine Filed by Central Collections
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO PAY FINIE FILED BY CENTRAL COLLECTIONS.

Ex Parte Hearing (4:00 PM) (Judicial Officer: Brown, Gerard S)
Held;

Legacy Minutes
GSB, J-JUDGE
CLERK: D6021-REGINA ESTRADA
DEFENDANT NOT PRESENT.

PROCEEDINGS

COURT ORDERS PROBATION REVOKED FOR THE PURPOSES OF RETAINING
JURISDICTION.

VIOLATION OF TERME 2

CUSTODY STATUS

CASE CUSTODY - FUGITIVE

m==o——==—— === MINUTE ORDER FND ===——==c_=======)
PAGE 5 OF 6

25

Page 25

Printed on 0370572020 at 2. 40 PM



02/26/2012

04/05/2012

04/05/2012

04/05/2012

-\ RaNCHO CucAMonGa N

CASE SUMMARY
CASE No. C188465J0

Conversion event
FINE PAYMENT OF 86.00 RECEIVED

Modification of Probation (8:30 AM) (Judicial Officer: Martinez, Alexander R)
Held;

Defendant Made a I'ayment
DEFENDANT MADE A PAYMENT OF $144.00.

Legacy Minutes
ARM, J-JUDGE
CLERK: TD-TONI DAVIS
BAILIFF M. SMITH

APPEARANCES
DEFENDANT PRESENT

PROCEEDINGS
ACTION CAME ON FOR VIOLATION OF PROBA TION

DEFENDANT ADMITS VIOLATION(S) OF PROBATIC IN, AS TO TERM(S) 02.

VICKERS HEARING WAIVED.
PROBATION REVOKED AND REINSTATED
PROBATION REINSTATED.

PROBATION IS CONTINUED ON ORIGINAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS WITH THE

FOLLOWING MODIFICA TION(S)

BALANCE DUE IS: $144.00
BY 04/05:2012.

PROBATION TO TERMINATE ONCE FINE IS PAID.

CUSTODY STATUS

CASE CUSTODY - PROBATION

= oo n o= MINUTE ORDER END ~—— ——========zco
PROBATION ORDERED TERMINATED ON 04 03:2012.

Page 26

DATE

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Defendant OLIVARES, JESSICA
‘Fotal Chargces

Total Payments and Credits
Balance Due as of 3/5/2020

PAGE 6 OF 6

26

385.00
385.00
0.00

Printed on (0305/2020 at 2: 40 PM



Page 27

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
NO. 8LG07253 PAGE NO. 1
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA VS. CURRENT DATE 03/06/20
DEFENDANT 01: JESSICA JACQUELIN OLIVARES
LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY EFFECTING ARREST: LONG BEACH POLICE DEPT.

BAIL: APPEARANCE AMOUNT DATE RECEIPT OR SURETY COMPANY REGISTER
DATE OF BAIL POSTED BOND NO. NUMBER

CASE FILED ON 08/26/08.

COMPLAINT FILED, DECLARED OR SWORN TO CHARGING DEFENDANT WITH HAVING
COMMITTED, ON OR ABOUT 08/23/08 IN THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, THE FOLLOWING
OFFENSE(S) OF:

COUNT 01: 647(B) PC MISD
COUNT 02: 647(B) PC MISD
COUNT 03: 647(B) PC MISD

NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT: CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS'

08/26/08 830 AM ARRAIGNMENT DIST LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SO2 BOARD OF NEVADA
MAR 09 2020
ON 08/26/08 AT 830 AM IN LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SO2 RECEIVED
ENO, NEVADA
CASE CALLED FOR ARRAIGNMENT RENO, NE 89502
PARTIES: GARY BOUNDS (JUDGE) SCOTT KINOSHITA (CLERK)
LYNNE FRANKO (REP) LUCREZIA H. PRATICO (CP)

STIPULATED THAT GARY BOUNDS (JUDGE) MAY HEAR THE CAUSE AS TEMPORARY JUDGE.
DEFENDANT DEMANDS COUNSEL.
COURT REFERS DEFENDANT TO THE PUBLIC DEFENDER.
PUBLIC DEFENDER APPOINTED. CARL RUSS - P.D.
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY CARL RUSS DEPUTY PUBLIC
DEFENDER
DEFENDANT ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING RIGHTS ORALLY:
DEFENDANT ARRAIGNED, AND ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING RIGHTS: PLEAS
AVAILABLE TO DEFENDANT; EXPLANATION OF NOLO CONTENDERE PLEA; TO
THE AID OF AN ATTORNEY AT ALL STAGES OF THE PROCEEDINGS; TO A
REASONABLE LENGTH OF TIME TO CONSULT AN ATTORNEY: THAT THE
COURT WOULD APPOINT AN ATTORNEY FREE OF CHARGE IF DEFENDANT DOES
NOT HAVE THE FINANCIAL MEANS TO RETAIN OWN; THAT UPON CONCLUSION
OF THE CASE, THE COURT MAY ORDER A HEARING TO DETERMINE THE
DEFENDANT'S THEN ABILITY TO PAY FOR ALL OR ANY PART OF THE COST

OF APPOINTED COUNSEL, AND THAT DEFENDANT MAY BE ORDERED TO PAY
ALL OR THAT PART OF SAID COSTS WITHIN DEFENDANT'S ABILITY TO
PAY, RIGHT TO REPRESENT HIMSELF IN PRO PER AND ADVISED OF
DISADVANTAGES OF SELF REPRESENTATION; NO SPECIAL TREATMENT BY
COURT; PROSECUTOR EXPERIENCED ATTORNEY; CANNOT LATER CLAIM ERROR
FOR INADEQUACY OF REPRESENTATION; THE DEFENDANT HAS BEEN ADVISED
THAT THERE MAY BE DEFENSES THAT HE/SHE IS UNAWARE OF; TO PUBLIC
TRIAL BY JURY OR COURT IN LONG BEACH; TO DISMISSAL IF NOT TRIED
WITHIN 30 DAYS IF IN CUSTODY; WITHIN 45 DAYS IF NOT; TO THE AID
OF THE COURT TO SUBPOENA AND PRODUCE WITNESSES ON OWN BEHALF; TO
REASONABLE BAIL PENDING TRIAL; TO CONFRONT AND EXAMINE ADVERSE
WITNESSES; TO EXERCISE PRIVILEGE AGAINST SELF INCRIMINATION AND
REMAIN SILENT; INFORMED THAT BY ENTERING A PLEA OF GUILTY, THESE
RIGHTS WOULD BE WAIVED; ADVISED RIGHT TO BE SENTENCED IN NOT
LESS THAN 6 HOURS OR MORE THAN 5 DAYS UNLESS REFERRED TO THE

27




Page 28

CASE NO. 8LG07253 PAGE NO. 2
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 03/06/20

PROBATION OFFICE; ADVISED MAXIMUM SENTENCE, UNLESS COURT

INDICATED OTHERWISE, WOULD BE 1 YEAR COUNTY JAIL, $1,000 FINE OR

BOTH; ADVISED MEANING OF PROBATION AND POSSIBLE OF LATER

SENTENCE IF COURT DETERMINES VIOLATION; ADVISED IF ON PROBATION

TO ANOTHER COURT THAT PLEA/CONVICTION MAY RESULT IN REVOCATION;

THE RIGHT TO HAVE A JUDGE REVIEW THE EVIDENCE TO DETERMINE IF

THERE IS PROBABLE CAUSE TO KEEP THE DEFENDANT IN CUSTODY UNTIL

TRIAL, THAT CONVICTION OF THE OFFENSE MAY HAVE THE CONSEQUENCES

OF DEPORTATION, EXCLUSION FROM ADMISSION TO THE UNITED STATES,

OR DENIAL OF NATURALIZATION
A COPY OF THE COMPLAINT AND THE ARREST REPORT GIVEN TO DEFENDANTS COUNSEL.
DEFENDANT'S FINANCIAL STATEMENT FILED.
THE DEFENDANT IS ADVISED OF FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY.
DEFENDANT WAIVES FURTHER ARRAIGNMENT.
DEFENDANT ADVISED OF AND PERSONALLY AND EXPLICITLY WAIVES THE FOLLOWING RIGHTS:
TRIAL BY COURT AND TRIAL BY JURY

CONFRONTATION AND CROSS-EXAMINATION OF WITNESSES;

SUBPOENA OF WITNESSES INTO COURT TO TESTIFY IN YOUR DEFENSE;

AGAINST SELF-INCRIMINATION;
DEFENDANT ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING:

THE NATURE OF THE CHARGES AGAINST HIM, THE ELEMENTS OF THE OFFENSE IN THE
COMPLAINT, AND POSSIBLE DEFENSES TO SUCH CHARGES;

THE POSSIBLE CONSEQUENCES OF A PLEA OF GUILTY OR NOLO CONTENDERE, INCLUDING
THE MAXIMUM PENALTY AND ADMINISTRATIVE SANCTIONS AND THE POSSIBLE LEGAL
EFFECTS AND MAXIMUM PENALTIES INCIDENT TO SUBSEQUENT CONVICTIONS FOR THE
SAME OR SIMILAR OFFENSES;

THE EFFECTS OF PROBATION;

IF YOU ARE NOT A CITIZEN, YOU ARE HEREBY ADVISED THAT A CONVICTION OF THE
OFFENSE FOR WHICH YOU HAVE BEEN CHARGED WILL HAVE THE CONSEQUENCES OF
DEPORTATION, EXCLUSION FROM ADMISSION TO THE UNITED STATES, OR DENIAL OF
NATURALIZATION PURSUANT TO THE LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES.

COUNSEL FOR THE DEFENDANT JOINS IN THE WAIVERS AND CONCURS IN THE PLEA.

COURT FINDS THAT EACH SUCH WAIVER IS KNOWINGLY, UNDERSTANDINGLY, AND EXPLICITLY
MADE ;

DEFENDANT PLEADS NOT GUILTY TO COUNT 01, 647(B) PC.

DEFENDANT PLEADS NOT GUILTY TO COUNT 02, 647(B) PC.

DEFENDANT PLEADS NOT GUILTY TO COUNT 03, 647(B) PC.
COURT ORDERS AND FINDINGS:
-THE COURT ORDERS THE DEFENDANT TO APPEAR ON THE NEXT COURT DATE.

DEFENDANT IS ADVISED OF HIS RIGHT TO A SPEEDY TRIAL AND WAIVES STATUTORY TIME
FOR TRIAL.
COURT ACCEPTS PLEA
ENTRY MADE BY J.MERCER
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
09/02/08 830 AM PRETRIAL HEARING DIST LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SOl
DAY 07 OF 30
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT :
09/09/08 830 AM PRETRIAL AND MOTION DIST LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SO1
DAY 14 OF 30
RELEASE ISSUED AY021550.
ENTRY MADE BY J.MERCER
COURT ORDERS AND FINDINGS:
-THE COURT ORDERS THE DEFENDANT TO APPEAR ON THE NEXT COURT DATE.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

28



CASE NO. 8LG07253 PAGE NO. 3
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 03/06/20

09/22/08 830 AM JURY TRIAL DIST LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SO1
DAY 27 OF 30

CUSTODY STATUS: RELEASED ON OWN RECOGNIZANCE
CUSTODY STATUS: RELEASED ON OWN RECOGNIZANCE

ON 09/02/08 AT 830 AM IN LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SO1

CASE CALLED FOR PRETRIAL HEARING
PARTIES: WILLIAM WEISMAN (JUDGE) CHERYL ALLEN (CLERK)
NONE {REP) WAYNE BIBEE (CP)

DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY ALEXIS L. SALZMAN ALTERNATE

DEFENSE COUNSEL
ENTRY BY DROUNDS
COURT- ORDERS AND FINDINGS:

-THE COURT ORDERS THE DEFENDANT TO APPEAR ON THE NEXT COURT DATE.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

PRETRIAL AND MOTION
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
JURY TRIAL

ON 09/09/08 AT 830 AM 1IN LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SO1

CASE CALLED FOR PRETRIAL AND MOTION
PARTIES: WILLIAM WEISMAN (JUDGE) DAMARIS ALVARADO (CLERK)
LYDIA LANGENFELD (REP) MOMAL S. IQBAL (CP)
DEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, AND NOT REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL
CASE MISSED CALENDAR '
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

09/10/08 830 AM PRETRIAL AND MOTION DIST LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SOl

ON 09/10/08 AT 830 AM IN LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SOl
CASE CALLED FOR PRETRIAL AND MOTION

PARTIES: WILLIAM WEISMAN (JUDGE) DAMARIS ALVARADO (CLERK)
LYDIA LANGENFELD (REP) MOMAL S. IQBAL (CP)
DEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, BUT REPRESENTED BY ALEXIS L. SALZMAN
ALTERNATE PUBLIC DEFENDER
**********************NO LEGAL FILE*****************************

REQUEST FOR CONTINUANCE SIGNED AND FILED.

jURY TRIAL, OF SEPTEMBER 22, 2008, IS ADVANCED AND VACATED.
COURT ORDERS AND FINDINGS:

-THE COURT ORDERS THE DEFENDANT TO APPEAR ON THE NEXT COURT DATE.
WAIVES STATUTORY TIME.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

09/23/08 830 AM JURY TRIAL DIST LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SO1
DAY 00 OF 10

29

Page 29



CASE NO. 8LG07253 PAGE NO. 4
DEF NO. O1 DATE PRINTED 03/06/20

WAIVES STATUTORY TIME.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

09/30/08 830 AM JURY TRIAL DIST LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SC1
DAY 07 OF 10

ON 09/23/08 AT 830 AM IN LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SOl

CASE CALLED FOR JURY TRIAL
PARTIES: WILLIAM WEISMAN (JUDGE) DAMARIS ALVARADO (CLERK)
MARY WEBB (REP) MOMAL S. IQBAL (CP)
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY ALEXIS L. SALZMAN ALTERNATE
PUBLIC DEFENDER
ENTRY MADE BY J.MERCER
COURT ORDERS AND FINDINGS:

-THE COURT ORDERS THE DEFENDANT TO APPEAR ON THE NEXT COURT DATE.
WAIVES STATUTORY TIME.

NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

10/14/08 830 AM JURY TRIAL DIST LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SO1
DAY 00 OfF 10

CUSTODY STATUS: RELEASED ON OWN RECOGNIZANCE

ON 10/14/08 AT 830 AM 1IN LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SOl

CASE CALLED FOR JURY TRIAL
PARTIES: WILLIAM WEISMAN (JUDGE) DAMARIS ALVARADO (CLERK)
LOUISE COSTELLO (REP) NONE (CP)

DEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, BUT REPRESENTED BY ALEXIS L. SALZMAN
ALTERNATE PUBLIC DEFENDER
A. LOERA FOR METU. AN IN CAMERA HEARING IS HELD IN CHAMBERS AS
REFLECTED WITHIN THE NOTES OF THE COURT REPORTER WHICH ARE ORDER
SEALED THIS DATE, AND NOT TO BE UNSEALED EXCEPT BY FURTHER ORDER
OF THE COURT.
COURT ORDERS AND FINDINGS:

-THE COURT ORDERS THE DEFENDANT TO APPEAR ON THE NEXT COURT DATE.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

11/12/08 830 AM PRETRIAL HEARING DIST LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SO1
DAY 00 OF 30

CUSTODY STATUS: RELEASED ON OWN RECOGNIZANCE

ON 11/12/08 AT 830 AM 1IN LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SOl

CASE CALLED FOR PRETRIAL HEARING
PARTIES: WILLIAM WEISMAN (JUDGE) DAMARIS ALVARADO (CLERK)
LOUISE COSTELLO (REP) NONE (DDA)
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY JASON SHYRES BAR PANEL
ATTORNEY
KATHY YI FOR APPEARING FOR THE CITY OF LONG BEACH.
ENTRY MADE BY J.MERCER
COURT ORDERS AND FINDINGS:
-THE COURT ORDERS THE DEFENDANT TO APPEAR ON THE NEXT COURT DATE.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
12/08/08 830 AM PRETRIAL HEARING DIST LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SOl

30

Page 30



Page 31

CASE NO. 8LG07253 PAGE NO. 5
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 03/06/20

CUSTODY STATUS: RELEASED ON OWN RECOGNIZANCE

ON 12/08/08 AT 830 AM 1IN LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SOl

CASE CALLED FOR PRETRIAL HEARING
PARTIES: WILLIAM WEISMAN (JUDGE) DAMARIS ALVARADO (CLERK)
TERRI MANZON (REP) NONE (CP)
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY LOERA BAR PANEL ATTORNEY
KATHY YI FOR THE CITY OF LONG BEACH.
COURT ORDERS AND FINDINGS:
~THE COURT ORDERS THE DEFENDANT TO APPEAR ON THE NEXT COURT DATE.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

12/18/08 830 AM PRETRIAL HEARING DIST LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT 501
DAY 00 OF 30

ON 12/18/08 AT 830 AM IN LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SOl

CASE CALLED FOR PRETRIAL HEARING
PARTIES: WILLIAM WEISMAN (JUDGE) DAMARIS ALVARADO (CLERK)
LOUISE COSTELLO (REP) FELIPE MICHAEL VELA (CP)

DEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, BUT REPRESENTED BY LOERA BAR PANEL ATTORNEY
DEFENDANT APPEARING BY COUNSEL PURSUANT TO PENAL CODE SECTION 977 ET SEQ, BY

LOERA BAR PANEL ATTORNEY

ENTRY MADE BY J.MERCER

COURT ORDERS AND FINDINGS:

-THE COURT ORDERS THE DEFENDANT TO APPEAR ON THE NEXT COURT DATE.
WAIVES STATUTORY TIME.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

01/09/09 830 AM PRETRIAL HEARING DIST LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SO1
DAY 00 OF 30

CUSTODY STATUS: RELEASED ON OWN RECOGNIZANCE

ON 01/09/09 AT 830 AM IN LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SOl

CASE CALLED FOR PRETRIAL HEARING
PARTIES: GEORGE KALINSKI (JUDGE) MARIA BALLESTEROS (CLERK)
TERRI MANZON (REP) LUCREZIA H. PRATICO (CP)
DEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, BUT REPRESENTED BY MALIKA DJAFAR ALTERNATE
DEFENSE COUNSEL
DEFENDANT APPEARING BY COUNSEL PURSUANT TO PENAL CODE SECTION 977 ET SEQ, BY
MALIKA DJAFAR ALTERNATE DEFENSE COUNSEL
ENTERED BY J TJIOOK
COURT ORDERS AND FINDINGS:

-THE COURT ORDERS THE DEFENDANT TO APPEAR ON THE NEXT COURT DATE.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

01/23/09 830 AM PRETRIAL HEARING DIST LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SOl
DAY 14 OF 30
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

02/05/09 830 AM JURY TRIAL DIST LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SO1

31



Page 32

CASE NO. 8LG07253 PAGE NO. 6
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 03/06/20

DAY 27 OF 30

CUSTODY STATUS: DEFENDANT REMAINS ON OWN RECOGNIZANCE

ON 01/23/09 AT 830 AM IN LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SO1

CASE CALLED FOR PRETRIAL HEARING
PARTIES: WILLTIAM WEISMAN (JUDGE) DAMARIS ALVARADO (CLERK)
GARY COSTELLO (REP) TRACY GASTELUM (CP)

DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY MALIKA DJAFAR ALTERNATE

DEFENSE COUNSEL

ENTRY MADE BY {(C.MONROE)

COURT ORDERS AND FINDINGS:

-THE COURT ORDERS THE DEFENDANT TO APPEAR ON THE NEXT COURT DATE.
WAIVES STATUTORY TIME.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

03/04/09 830 AM PRETRIAL HEARING DIST LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SOl
DAY 00 OF 15

ON 03/04/09 AT 830 AM IN LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SOl

CASE CALLED FOR PRETRIAL HEARING
PARTIES: WILLIAM WEISMAN (JUDGE) CYNTHIA TAYLOR (CLERK)
GARY COSTELLO (REP) WAYNE BIBEE (CP)
DEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, BUT REPRESENTED BY MALIKA DJAFAR ALTERNATE
DEFENSE COUNSEL
DEFENDANT APPEARING BY COUNSEL PURSUANT TO PENAL CODE SECTION 977 ET SEQ, BY
MALIKA DJAFAR ALTERNATE DEFENSE COUNSEL
ENTERED BY ] TJIIOOK
COURT ORDERS AND FINDINGS:
-THE COURT ORDERS THE DEFENDANT TO APPEAR ON THE NEXT COURT DATE.
WAIVES STATUTORY TIME.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

03/11/09 830 AM PRETRIAL HEARING DIST LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SOl
DAY 00 OF 10

CUSTODY STATUS: DEFENDANT REMAINS ON OWN RECOGNIZANCE

ON 03/11/09 AT 830 AM 1IN LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SOl

CASE CALLED FOR PRETRIAL HEARING
PARTIES: WILLIAM WEISMAN (JUDGE) DAMARIS ALVARADO (CLERK)
GARY COSTELLO (REP) LAURA NICOLE REIMER (CP)
DEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, BUT REPRESENTED BY MALIKA DJAFAR ALTERNATE
DEFENSE COUNSEL
DEFENDANT APPEARING BY COUNSEL PURSUANT TO PENAL CODE SECTION 977 ET SEQ, BY
MALIKA DJAFAR ALTERNATE DEFENSE COUNSEL
ENTERED BY J TJIOOK
COURT ORDERS AND FINDINGS:
-THE COURT ORDERS THE DEFENDANT TO APPEAR ON THE NEXT COURT DATE.
NO STATUTORY TIME WAIVED.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
03/18/09 830 AM JURY TRIAL DIST LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SO1

32



Page 33

CASE NO. 8LGO07253 PAGE NO. 7
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 03/06/20
DAY 07 OF 10

CUSTODY STATUS: DEFENDANT REMAINS ON OWN RECOGNIZANCE

ON 03/18/09 AT 830 AM IN LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SO1

CASE CALLED FOR JURY TRIAL
PARTIES: WILLIAM WEISMAN (JUDGE) DAMARIS ALVARADO (CLERK)
GARY COSTELLO (REP) ARTURO D. SANCHEZ (CP)
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY MALIKA DJAFAR ALTERNATE
PUBLIC DEFENDER
DEFENDANT ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING RIGHTS ORALLY:

DEFENDANT ARRAIGNED, AND ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING RIGHTS: PLEAS
AVAILABLE TO DEFENDANT; EXPLANATION OF NOLO CONTENDERE PLEA; TO
THE AID OF AN ATTORNEY AT ALL STAGES OF THE PROCEEDINGS; TO A
REASONABLE LENGTH OF TIME TO CONSULT AN ATTORNEY: THAT THE
COURT WOULD APPOINT AN ATTORNEY FREE OF CHARGE IF DEFENDANT DOES

NOT HAVE THE FINANCIAL MEANS TO RETAIN OWN; THAT UPON CONCLUSION
OF THE CASE, THE COURT MAY ORDER A HEARING TO DETERMINE THE
DEFENDANT'S THEN ABILITY TO PAY FOR ALL OR ANY PART OF THE COST
OF APPOINTED COUNSEL, AND THAT DEFENDANT MAY BE ORDERED TO PAY
ALL OR THAT PART OF SAID COSTS WITHIN DEFENDANT'S ABILITY TO
PAY, RIGHT TO REPRESENT HIMSELF IN PRO PER AND ADVISED OF
DISADVANTAGES OF SELF REPRESENTATION; NO SPECIAL TREATMENT BY
COURT; PROSECUTOR EXPERIENCED ATTORNEY; CANNOT LATER CLAIM ERROR
FOR INADEQUACY OF REPRESENTATION; THE DEFENDANT HAS BEEN ADVISED
THAT THERE MAY BE DEFENSES THAT HE/SHE IS UNAWARE OF; TO PUBLIC
TRIAL BY JURY OR COURT IN LONG BEACH; TO DISMISSAL IF NOT TRIED
WITHIN 30 DAYS IF IN CUSTODY; WITHIN 45 DAYS IF NOT; TO THE AID
OF THE COURT TO SUBPOENA AND PRODUCE WITNESSES ON OWN BEHALF; TO
REASONABLE BAIL PENDING TRIAL; TO CONFRONT AND EXAMINE ADVERSE
WITNESSES; TO EXERCISE PRIVILEGE AGAINST SELF INCRIMINATION AND
REMAIN SILENT; INFORMED THAT BY ENTERING A PLEA OF GUILTY, THESE
RIGHTS WOULD BE WAIVED; ADVISED RIGHT TO BE SENTENCED IN NOT
LESS THAN 6 HOURS OR MORE THAN 5 DAYS UNLESS REFERRED TO THE
PROBATION OFFICE; ADVISED MAXIMUM SENTENCE, UNLESS COURT
INDICATED OTHERWISE, WOULD BE 1 YEAR COUNTY JAIL, $1,000 FINE OR
BOTH; ADVISED MEANING OF PROBATION AND POSSIBLE OF LATER

SENTENCE IF COURT DETERMINES VIOLATION; ADVISED IF ON PROBATION
TO ANOTHER COURT THAT PLEA/CONVICTION MAY RESULT IN REVOCATION;
THE RIGHT TO HAVE A JUDGE REVIEW THE EVIDENCE TO DETERMINE IF
THERE IS PROBABLE CAUSE TO KEEP THE DEFENDANT IN CUSTODY UNTIL
TRIAL, THAT CONVICTION OF THE OFFENSE MAY HAVE THE CONSEQUENCES
OF DEPORTATION, EXCLUSION FROM ADMISSION TO THE UNITED STATES,
OR DENIAL OF NATURALIZATION
DEFENDANT ADVISED OF AND PERSONALLY AND EXPLICITLY WAIVES THE FOLLOWING RIGHTS:
TRIAL BY COURT AND TRIAL BY JURY
CONFRONTATION AND CROSS-EXAMINATION OF WITNESSES;
SUBPOENA OF WITNESSES INTO COURT TO TESTIFY IN YOUR DEFENSE;
AGAINST SELF-INCRIMINATION;
DEFENDANT ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING:
THE NATURE OF THE CHARGES AGAINST HIM, THE ELEMENTS OF THE OFFENSE IN THE
COMPLAINT, AND PQSSIBLE DEFENSES TO SUCH CHARGES;

33



Page 34

CASE NO. 8LG07253 PAGE NO. 8
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 03/06/20

THE POSSIBLE CONSEQUENCES OF A PLEA OF GUILTY OR NOLO CONTENDERE, INCLUDING
THE MAXIMUM PENALTY AND ADMINISTRATIVE SANCTIONS AND THE POSSIBLE LEGAL
EFFECTS AND MAXIMUM PENALTIES INCIDENT TO SUBSEQUENT CONVICTIONS FOR THE
SAME OR SIMILAR OFFENSES;

THE EFFECTS OF PROBATION;

IF YOU ARE NOT A CITIZEN, YOU ARE HEREBY ADVISED THAT A CONVICTION OF THE
OFFENSE FOR WHICH YOU HAVE BEEN CHARGED WILL HAVE THE CONSEQUENCES OF
DEPORTATION, EXCLUSION FROM ADMISSION TO THE UNITED STATES, OR DENIAL OF
NATURALIZATION PURSUANT TO THE LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES.

COUNSEL FOR THE DEFENDANT JOINS IN THE WAIVERS AND CONCURS IN THE PLEA.

COURT FINDS THAT EACH SUCH WAIVER IS KNOWINGLY, UNDERSTANDINGLY, AND EXPLICITLY

MADE;

THE DEFENDANT PERSONALLY WITHDRAWS PLEA OF NOT GUILTY TO COUNT Ol AND PLEADS
NOLO CONTENDERE WITH THE APPROVAL OF THE COURT TO A VIOLATION OF SECTION
647(B) PC IN COUNT 0l1. THE COURT FINDS THE DEFENDANT GUILTY.

COUNT (02) : DISPOSITION: DISMISSAL IN FURTH OF JUSTICE PER 1385 PC

COUNT (03) : DISPOSITION: DISMISSAL IN FURTH OF JUSTICE PER 1385 PC
COURT ORDERS AND FINDINGS:

-OBEY ALL LAWS AND ORDERS OF THE COURT.
~THE COURT ORDERS THE DEFENDANT TO APPEAR ON THE NEXT COURT DATE.
COURT FINDS THAT THERE IS A FACTUAL BASIS FOR DEFENDANT'S PLEA, AND COURT
ACCEPTS PLEA.
DEFENDANT IS ORDERED TO COMPLETE 5 DAYS OF COMMUNITY SERVICE
IF DEFENDANT COMPLETES COMMUNITY SERVICE THEN MOTION TO
WITHDRAW PLEA WILL BE GRANTED AND CASE DISMISSED.
%% *ENTERED BY A.MONTOYA
WAIVES TIME FOR SENTENCE.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
09/14/09 830 AM SENTENCING DIST LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SOl

CUSTODY STATUS: RELEASED ON OWN RECOGNIZANCE

ON 09/14/09 AT 830 AM IN LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SO1

CASE CALLED FOR SENTENCING
PARTIES: WILLIAM WEISMAN (JUDGE) DAMARIS ALVARADO (CLERK)

GARY COSTELLO (REP) LUCREZIA H. PRATICO (CP)
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY MALIKA DJAFAR ALTERNATE

DEFENSE COUNSEL APPEARING BY P O'CONNEL

ENTERED BY J TJIOOK

COURT ORDERS AND FINDINGS:

-THE COURT ORDERS THE DEFENDANT TO APPEAR ON THE NEXT COURT DATE.
WAIVES TIME FOR SENTENCE.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

09/30/09 830 AM SENTENCING DIST LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SOl

CUSTODY STATUS: DEFENDANT REMAINS ON OWN RECOGNIZANCE

ON 09/30/0%7AT 830 AM IN LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SO1

CASE CALLED FOR SENTENCING
PARTIES: WILLIAM WEISMAN (JUDGE) DAMARIS ALVARADO (CLERK)
NONE (REP) NONE (CP)

DEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, AND NOT REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL
PURSUANT TO COURT ORDER.

34



Page 35

CASE NO. 8LG07253 PAGE NO. 9
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 03/06/20

THIS CASE IS TRANSFERRED TO DEPARTMENT SO8 FORTHWITH.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

09/30/09 930 AM SENTENCING DIST LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SO8

ON 09/30/0%9 AT 930 AM 1IN LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT SO8

CASE CALLED FOR SENTENCING
PARTIES: KATHLEEN O. DIESMAN (JUDGE) CHERRY GAINES (CLERK)
DINA LIDIS (REP) LAURA NICOLE REIMER (CP)
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY MALIKA DJAFAR ALTERNATE
DEFENSE COUNSEL
COUNT (01) : DISPOSITION: DISMISSAL IN FURTH OF JUSTICE PER 1385 PC
CASE DISMISSED ON MOTION OF PER PLEA
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
PROCEEDINGS TERMINATED

10/09/09 ARREST DISPOSITION REPORT SENT VIA FILE TRANSFER TO DEPARTMENT OF
JUSTICE

ON 06/08/17 AT 530 aMm :

CASE FILE DESTROYED.

35



Morgan Rovetti, DC
Member
Xavier Martinez, DC
Member
Tracy DiFillippo, Esq.
Consumer Member
John Bertoldo, Esq.
Consumer Member

Steve Sisolak
Governor

Margaret Colucci, DC
President
Nicole Canada, DC
Vice President
James T. Overland Sr., DC
Secretary-Treasurer Julie Strandberg
Executive Director

CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIAN’S BOARD OF NEVADA
4600 Kietzke Lane, M-245 | Reno, Nevada 89502-5000
Phone: (775) 688-1921 | Fax: (775) 688-1920
Website: http://chirobd.nv.gov | Email: chirobd@chirobd.nv.gov

September 11, 2020

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7019 1120 0001 0220 7243

Jessica Jacqueline Olivares
6945 Aliante Pkwy. #103
Las Vegas, NV 89085

VOLUNTARY WAIVER OF STATUTORY NOTICE
OF A MEETING OF THE
CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

[, Jessica Olivares, understand that the Nevada Open Meeting Law (NRS 241.033) grants
to me a personal right to prior written notice of the time and place of a meeting whereas the Board
will consider any one or more of the following matters: my character, alleged misconduct,
professional competence, or physical or mental health. [ understand that the Board must consider

one or more of the above matters when it reviews the Agreed Settlement of Disciplinary Action
and Order.

[ know that by law the Board must give me this written notice in one of the two following
ways before it is allowed to consider my request at its next scheduled meeting unless I personally
choose to give up my right to receive my notice in such a way:

1. The Board mustsend the notice to me by certified mail at least twenty-one (21) working

days before its meeting, or

2. It must deliver the notice to me personally at least (5) working days before its meeting.

[ am aware that the next scheduled meeting will be held at 8:30 AM on Thursday, October
15, 2020 by videoconference via Zoom (please refer to page 2 for the meeting instructions),
and [ want the Board to address my Application for Chiropractor’s Assistant. This waiver of rights



O\, 2020

expedites the Board’s decision regarding my request, which is my wish in this matter. Therefore,
I waive my rights to the notice specified by the Nevada Open Meeting Law with respect to the
Board's October 15, 2020 meeting.

Signed on this Z- Day of ! OQ\Obcr, 2020
A(/&"\- e — ‘
Jessica Oliveras®

Instructions for attending cqnference call:

Link to Join /meeting Online:
https://zoom.us/j/91567363616?pwd=dmVZcmV3VVdHd0SSYjR0Od2Y2KINvQT09

Meeting ID: 915 6736 3616
Password: 260813

Dial by your location
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

Meecting ID: 915 6736 3616
Passcode: 260813
Find your local number: https:/zoom.us/u/abh9RTJIv54




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 9 Potential hearing or discussion of resolution and possible action in the
Matter of Michael Milman, DC, License No. B01618, Complaint No. 20-07S — For possible
action (Note: The Board may go into closed session pursuant to NRS 241 to consider the
character alleged misconduct, or professional competence of Dr. Milman.)

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To be determined.
PRESENTED BY: Margaret Colucci, DC
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020

TIME REQUIRED: 15 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: On April 1, 2020 the Board was notified that Nevada licensee,
Dr. Michael Milman’s license was revoked in California on February 19, 2019 for insurance fraud.

Pursuant to NAC 634.425 Reports to Board of certain judgments, settlements and convictions.
(NRS 634.030)

1. Ifajudgment is entered against him or her in any court, or a settlement is reached, on a claim
involving malpractice, a licensee shall report that fact to the Board within 15 days. The licensee may
satisfy the provisions of this subsection if he or she provides the Board with a copy of the judgment
or settlement.

2. [If a licensee or holder of a certificate is convicted of any crime, other than a traffic violation,
he or she shall report that fact to the Board within 15 days after the conviction.

3. If a licensee or holder of a certificate fails to report a judgment, settlement or conviction
pursuant to this section, he or she may be subject to disciplinary action pursuant to NRS 634.140 to
634.216, inclusive.

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 9



https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-634.html#NRS634Sec030
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-634.html#NRS634Sec140
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-634.html#NRS634Sec216

CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA ¢ 4600 Kictzke Lanc, Building M, Suite 245 * Reno, Nevada 89502 « (775) 688-1921

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

Agenda Item 9
Page 1

BEFORE THE CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS'
BOARD OF NEVADA

IN THE MATTER OF: ) AU
) Case No. 20-07S 619 2000
MICHAEL MILMAN D.C. ) RECEIVED
License No. B1618 ) NOTICE OF CHARKEES, NEvaDA 8950
)
Respondent. )
)

The Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada (hereinafter “the Board”), by and through its
Board Counsel Louis Ling, makes the following which shall serve as a notice of intended action pursuant
to NRS 233B.121 and as a notice of charges pursuant to NRS 634.170. The pertinent facts and law
regarding this notice of charges are as follows:

The Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada (the Board), by and through its Board Counsel
Louis Ling, makes the following which shall serve as a notice of intended action pursuant to NRS
233B.121 and as a notice of charges pursuant to NRS 634.170. The pertinent facts and law regarding
this notice of charges are as follows

L.

Michael Milman, D.C. was licensed by the Board on September 12, 201 6 and was licensed with
the Board at all times pertinent to this matter. In addition to being licensed in Nevada, Dr. Milman was
also licensed in California.

II.

On December 18, 2017, Dr. Milman plead guilty to and was convicted of violating California
Penal Code section 550(b)(1) for submitting false or fraudulent insurance claims or statement, a felony,
in the case of People v. Milman (Super. Court L.A. County 2017). The facts underlying the conviction
involved a ring of medical providers and an attorney by which billng fraud was perpetrated in personal
injury actions. Dr. Milman’s conviction involved a factual scenario where he had seen a patient seven
times but billed the patient’s insurance company for 28 treatments by documenting 21 false visits.

II.
On January 10,2019, Administrative Law Judge Howard W. Cohen issued a Proposed Decision

in the case of Matter of Michael Milman, D.C. (Case No. AC 2018-1174). After a full hearing of the

-1-




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA ¢ 4600 Kictzke Lane, Building M, Suitc 245 ¢ Reno, Nevada 89502 » (775) 688-1921

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Page 2

merits, including after taking testimony from Dr. Milman, ALJ Cohen found that Dr. Milman’s felony
conviction for insurance fraud and the conduct underlying the conviction justified the imposition of
serious discipline, and ALJ Cohen therefore revoked Dr. Milman’s license and ordered him to pay the
California Board of Chiropractic’s attorney’s fees totaling $5,767.50.

V.

On January 29, 2019, the Board of Chiropractic Examiners in California (California Board)
issued its Decision by which it adopted the Proposed Decision by ALJ Cohen. The California Board’s
Decision was effective on February 28, 2019, meaning that as of February 28, 2019, Dr. Milman’s
license in California was revoked.

V.

Dr. Milman unsuccessfully sought judicial review of the California Board’s Decision.
Therefore, Dr. Milman has exhausted his remedies, and the present state of Dr. Milman’s California
license is that it is revoked.

VI
At no time did Dr. Milman notify the Board of either his felony conviction in California or of

the Decision by the California Board. The Board learned of both through other means.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
VIL

In being convicted of violating California Penal Code section 550(b)(1) for submitting false or
fraudulent insurance claims or statement, a felony, in the case of People v. Milman (Super. Court L.A.
County 2017), which felony was directly related to Dr. Milman’s practice of chiropractic, Dr. Milman
violated Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 634.140(1) and/or NRS 634.140(3)(b), and/or NRS
634.018(6).

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

VIIL

In having his license in California revoked by the California Board, Dr. Milman violated NRS

634.140(4).




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA ¢ 1600 Kictzke Lane, Building M, Suitc 245 ¢ Reno, Nevada 89502 « (775) 688-1921

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Page 3

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

IX.

In billing insurance for services that were not performed and engaging in fraud, as evidenced by
the felony conviction in California and the Decision of the California Board, Dr. Milman violated NRS
634.140(1) and NRS 634.018(11) and Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 634.430(1)(f)(1) and/or
NAC 634.430(1)(m).

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION

X.
In failing to inform the Board of his criminal conviction and of his Decision by the California
Board by which his California license was revoked, Dr. Milman violated NRS 634.140(1) and NRs
634.018(11) and NAC 634.425(1) and (2).
WHEREFORE, the Board’s Staff requests that the Board impose such discipline as it deems
just, necessary, and appropriate in this matter.

Signed this l Tﬁ day of August, 2020.

Lo[t}bs LING, Bm C&Tﬁ?l




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS' BOARD OF NEVADA ¢ 4600 Kictzke Lane, Building M, Suitc 245 * Reno, Nevada 89502 » (775) 688-1921

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

Page 4

STATEMENT OF RESPONDENT’S RIGHTS

As the Respondent in this action, you have the following rights:

1.

A hearing regarding this matter is scheduled for October 15, 2020. The exact time and
place will be made by a separate Notice of Hearing once it has been set. The intent of the
hearing of this matter is to determine whether the allegations made against you in the
Notice of Charges have been proven by substantial evidence, and if so, what discipline is
appropriate.

You may appear at the hearing of this matter. You may be represented by your counsel of
choice. The hearing shall be conducted at an open and public meeting of the Board and
shall be conducted in conformance with NRS chapter 233B and 634 and NAC chapter 634,
including your right to present testimony and evidence in support of your case and your
right to cross-examine witnesses presented by Board Staff.

. The Board shall attempt to hold your hearing at the time set, but you should be aware that

the Board retains the discretion to conduct its meeting as it deems best and your case may
be heard later than the time set.

You may file an Answer to the Notice of Charges in this matter pursuant to NAC 634.650.
To do so, you must file your Answer in writing with the Board’s office within 15 days of
your receipt of this Notice of Charges. Your failure to timely file an Answer to the Notice
of Charges may be deemed by the Board to be an admission to the contents of the Notice of
Charges.

You may request that the Board issue subpoenas to compel the attendance of witnesses or
the production of evidence at the hearing of the matter pursuant to NRS 634.196 and NAC
634.660.

Should you choose not to appear at the hearing of the matter, the Board may enter a default

against you and still proceed with the hearing of the matter in your absence pursuant to
NAC 634.715.

You may seek to negotiate a settlement regarding this matter. If you desire to discuss a
potential settlement of the matter, you may contact Louis Ling, Board Counsel, pursuant to
the contact information contained on this Notice of Charges.




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA » 4600 Kictzke Lane, Building M, Suite 245 * Reno, Nevada 89502 « (775) 688-1921

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Page 5

I certify that I am an employee of the Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada and that on

J7A
this day I deposited for certified mailing (receipt # 70/ 7 //20 00! 022652with the U.S. Mail a true

and correct copy of the foregoing document to Michael Milman, D.C. with a courtesy copy deposited

in the regular U.S. Mail postage prepaid addressed to the following:

MICHAEL MILMAN, D.C.
700 CARNEGIE STREET, UNIT 1822
HENDERSON, NEVADA 89502

Dated this / ?ﬂay of August, 2020.

Y/ IR e
J QO




27-Aug-28208 16:54 Maxime Keyson 6197522265

@ e

BEFORE THE CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS' BOARD OF NEVADA

CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD CASE NG.: 20-078
OF NEVADA

Petitioner, ANSWER TO NOTICE OF CHARGES

V.

MICHAEL MILMAN, DC
License No.: B1618

Respondent.

Dr. Michael Milman, DC, (*Dr. Milman"), by and through his counsel of record MURPHY
JONES APC, in answer to the Notice of Charges (“Charges”) filed in the above-entitled matter
before the Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada (“Board™), declares:

1. That his objection to the Notice of Charges as being incomplete or failing to state
¢clearly the charges against him, is hereby interposed on the following grounds:

None.

2. That, in answer to the Notice of Charges, Dr. Milman admits, denies and alleges as
follows:

Dr. Milman has recently retained legal counsel who is conducting an independent
investigation into the allegations espoused in the Notice of Charges. Dr. Milman requests a
hearing in the matter, on the merits of the case, and will provide additional information and
produce relevant documentation after his legal counsel has been afforded the opportunity to
adequately prepare a defense to the allegations. With the afore-referenced reservation, Dr.

Milman admits and denies the allegations espoused in the Notice of Charges as follows:

el

ANSWER

p.5



27-fug-28280 16:55 Maxime Keyson 6197522265

Page 7

L
Dr. Milman admits that the Board has jurisdiction over this matter.
IL. - VIL.
Dr. Milman is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth

or falsity of the allegations contained in paragraph II-VI and therefore denies the same.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

(Unprofessional Conduct, Conviction of a Felony)
Dr. Milman states that the allegations contained in paragraph V11 contain legal

conclusions therefore denies the same.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
(Failure to Disclose Out of State Discipline)

Dr. Milman states that the allegations contained in paragraph VIII contain legal

conclusions therefore denies the same.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
(Fraudulent Billing)

Dr. Milman states that the allegations contained in paragraph 1X contain legal

conclusions therefore denies the same,

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
(Failure to Timely Disclose Conviction)

Dr. Milman states that the allegations contained in paragraph X contain legal conclusions

therefore denies the same.

AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES

FIRST AFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

1. Complainant fails to state a claim upon which relief can be granted.

1

ANSWER

p.6



27-Aug-20828 16:56 Maxinme Keysom 6197522265

11
12
13
14

15

Page 8

SECOND AFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

2. Complainant’s causes of action are barred by applicable statute of limitations

THIRD AFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

3. Complainant’s causes of action are barred by the doctrine of unclean hands.

FOURTH AFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

4. Complainant’s causes of action are barred by the doctrine of laches.

FIFTH AFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

5. Comiplainant’s causes of action are barred by the doctrines of estoppel and/or waiver.

SIXTH AFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

6. The facts have not been fully developed, and Respondent further affirmatively pleads
the following affirmative defenses as may be applicable in this action: accord and
satisfaction, arbitration and award, assumption of risk, contributory negligence,
discharge in bankruptcy, duress, ¢stoppel, failure of consideration, fraud, i llegality,
injury by fellow servant, laches, license, payment , release, res judicata, statue of
frauds, status of limitations, waiver, and any other maiter constituting and avoidance

or affirmative defense

DATED: August 27, 2020 By: k’ §/

Attorney for Redpondent Mishael Milman, DC

ANSWER

p.?



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA ¢ 4600 Kictzke Lane, Building M, Suitc 245 ¢ Reno, Nevada 89502 ¢ (775) 688-1921

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Page 9

BEFORE THE CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

IN THE MATTER OF:

Case Nos. 20-07S
Michael Milman, D.C.
License No. B01618, NOTICE OF HEARING

Respondent.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that at the hearing in the above-captioned matter shall be held at the

following place and time:

Thursday, October 15th, 2020 commencing at 8:30 a.m.

Pursuant to Emergency Order 006 issued by Governor Sisolak on March 22, 2020,
there will be no physical location for this hearing. Instead, the hearing will
be held via a videoconference. The link and information to attend the
videoconference are as follows:

Link to Join /meeting Online:
https://zoom.us/j/91567363616?pwd=dmVZcmV3VVdHd0SSYjR0d2Y2K1NvQT09

Meeting ID: 915 6736 3616
Password: 260813

Dial by your location
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

Meeting ID: 915 6736 3616
Passcode: 260813
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/abh9RTJv54

Signed this ” l day of September, (\

/j STRAI\?’BERG Exdcutivg Director




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS' BOARD OF NEVADA ¢ 4600 Kictzke Lane, Building M, Suite 245 ¢ Reno, Nevada 89502 ¢ (775) 688-1921

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Page 10

I certify that I am an employee of the Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada and that on

this day I deposited with the U.S. Mail postage prepaid a true and correct copy of the foregoing

document to addressed to the following:

KEVIN MURPHY, ESQ.

MURPHY JONES, apc

5575 LAKE PARK WAY, SUITE 218
LA MESA, CA 91942

LOUIS LING
933 GEAR STREET
RENO, NEVADA 89503

Dated this Z’[ fb day of September, 2020.

(e
B

A



Page 11

CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS'
BOARD oOF NEVADA

SEP 28 2020

BEFORE THE RECEIVED
BOARD OF CHIROPRACTIC EXAMINERS RENO, NEVADA 89502
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against;
Case No. AC 2018-1174
MICHAEL MILMAN, D.C.,
Chiropractic License No. DC 30154, OAH No. 2018051183
Respondent. ORDER OF DECISION
DECISION

The attached Proposed Decision of the Administrative Law Judge is hereby adopted
by the Board of Chiropractic Examiners as its Decision in the above-entitled matter.

This Decision shall become effective on February 28, 2019

ITIS SO ORDERED this 29 day of January, 2019

oy AR Y vond




Page 12

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF CHIROPRACTIC EXAMINERS
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against:

Case No. AC 2018-1174
MICHAEL MILMAN, D.C,,

Chiropractic License No. DC 30154, OAH No. 2018051183
Respondent.
PROPOSED DECISION

Howard W. Cohen, Administrative Law Judge with the Office of Administrative
Hearings, heard this matter on October 31, 2018, in Los Angeles.

Brian Lee, Deputy Attorney General, appeared on behalf of complainant Robert
Pulao, Executive Officer of the Board of Chiropractic Examiners (Board), Department of
Consumer Affairs.

Fred G. Minassian, attorney at law, represented respondent Michael Milman, who
was present.

Oral and documentary evidence was received. The record was held open until
December 17, 2018, to allow respondent to file additional evidence and complainant to file a
reply. On November 19, 2018, respondent timely filed an additional document, which was
marked as respondent’s exhibit E. Complainant filed no reply. Exhibit E was admitted.

The record was closed and the matter was deemed submitted for decision on
December 17, 2018.

Protective Order

The ALJ ordered portions of certain exhibits sealed to provide privacy protection.

SUMMARY

Complainant seeks to revoke respondent’s chiropractic license due to respondent’s
criminal conviction for insurance fraud. Respondent disputes that he was convicted but
admits he committed the fraudulent acts, and offered evidence of mitigation and
rehabilitation. For the reasons set forth below, respondent’s license is revoked.



Page 13

FACTUAL FINDINGS

1. Complainant brought the Accusation in March 2018 in his official capacity.
Respondent timely filed a Notice of Defense. This hearing ensued.

2. On April 14, 2006, the Board issued Chiropractic License number DC 30154
to respondent. The license was in full force and effect at all times relevant, and is scheduled
to expire on March 31, 2019.

Respondent’s Conviction

3. On December 18, 2017, in People v. Milman (Super. Court L.A. County, 2017,
no. BA457129), respondent pled guilty to, and was convicted of, violating Penal Code
section 550, subdivision (b)(1) (false or fraudulent insurance claims or statements), a felony.
The court found a factual basis for, and accepted, respondent’s plea. Respondent then entered
into a negotiated disposition whereby he waived time for sentencing. The court set a
sentencing hearing for June 18, 2019, to allow respondent time to perform community
service as a condition for having the felony reduced to a misdemeanor. Respondent paid
$6,000 towards restitution to the victim, Travelers Insurance, and was released on bail.
Respondent’s counsel informed the court that, at the sentencing hearing in June 2019, he
would move for dismissal under Penal Code section 1203.4. (Ex. E, p. 3.)

4. The facts and circumstances underlying respondent’s conviction are that
respondent examined and treated an individual over the course of seven visits in 2013. Then,
with intent to defraud, respondent reported he had seen the patient 28 times, causing
Traveler’s Insurance to be billed for 21 treatments that were not, in fact, provided.

Criminal Investigation

S. Gilbert Miranda, a senior investigator with the Bureau of Investigation, Los
Angeles County District Attorney’s Office, investigated respondent when an informant told
him that an attorney was part of an organized ring of fraudulent activities. An undercover
officer working for Mr. Miranda visited the attorney’s law firm and claimed to be an accident
victim. Another attorney at the firm instructed the undercover agent to seek treatment from
respondent. Respondent treated the agent over the course of seven visits. Respondent,
however, prepared a report showing he had seen the agent on 28 visits between June 26 and
November 20, 2013, and sent the report to the attorney to be submitted to Travelers
Insurance. The district attorney thereupon filed criminal charges against respondent, resulting
in respondent’s felony conviction.

Mitigation and Rehabilitation

6. Respondent admitted that he documented 21 fake visits on the undercover
agent’s medical chart and that he wishes he had not done so. When asked on direct
examination why he did it, respondent testified it was “probably poor judgment.” Later, still
on direct examination, when asked whether he accepts responsibility for his actions,



Page 14

respondent reiterated that he had used “poor judgment.” To reassure the Board, respondent
testified that he will never commit insurance fraud again. He has stopped working with the
attorney who participated in the scheme. He now requires his patients to sign a statement
verifying all dates of treatment before he submits a report to an attorney. Also, all personal
injury patients respondent sees must sign a document, under penalty of perjury, stating that
they were actually victims of an accident. The Board may not find this last measure as
reassuring as respondent suggests. It seems designed primarily to ensure that respondent will
not be deceived by another undercover investigator; there is no evidence on this record of
any other “patient” falsely presenting as an accident victim.

7. Respondent submitted five character reference letters, all dated August 2018,
from three professional colleagues and two patients. The letters are in the nature of general
letters of recommendation; the authors praise respondent’s professional abilities, good
character, and integrity. None of the letters reflects any knowledge of respondent’s criminal
conviction for fraud in December 2017, only nine months before the letters were written, or
of the Board’s bringing the Accusation in March 2018, only five months before the letters
were written. Respondent’s testimony that he told the three professional colleagues about his

criminal case and the Board’s action is not supported by corroborating evidence and is not
credible.

8. Respondent has completed community service work ordered by the court,
volunteering 100 hours at Carriage Hope, a non-profit thrift store, through the Assistance
League of Los Angeles, which is affiliated with the superior court in Van Nuys. He has also
provided free chiropractic care to elderly residents of a residential facility, Ambassador
Gardens, for several years.

9. Respondent has been a chiropractor for 12 years. He is the main financial
support for his family. His wife, who is not currently employed, recently graduated from a
physical therapist training program and has taken her licensing examination.

Costs

10.  The Board incurred prosecution costs in the amount of $5,767.50, which are
found to be reasonable.

1
I

a2



Page 15

LEGAL CONCLUSIONS
Applicable Authority

1. The Board is charged with adopting regulations “appropriate to the
establishment and maintenance of a high standard of professional service and the protection
of the public.” (Bus. & Prof. Code, § 1000-10, subd. (a).)!

2. The Board may suspend or revoke a license to practice chiropractic for
violation of the regulations adopted by the Board in accordance with the Chiropractic Act, or
for any cause specified in the Chiropractic Act, including “a plea or verdict of guilty or a
conviction following a plea of nolo contendere made to a charge of a felony or of any offense
substantially related to the practice of chiropractic.” (Bus. & Prof. Code, § 1000-10, subd.

(b).)

3. The Board’s regulations provide that the Board shall discipline the license of
any licensee who has engaged in unprofessional conduct, which is defined to include, among
other things, conviction of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions, or
duties of a chiropractor; conviction of any offense, whether felony or misdemeanor, or the
commission of any act, involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, or corruption; knowingly
creating or signing a document relating to the practice of chiropractic that misrepresents
facts; violating or assisting in the violation of the Chiropractic Act; and participating in any
act of fraud or misrepresentation. (Cal. Code Regs., tit. 16, § 317, subds. (8), (h), k), (D, (m)
& (q).)?

Burden of Proof

b

4. The rigorous educational, training, and testing requirements for obtaining a
chiropractic license justify imposing on complainant a burden of proof of clear and
convincing evidence. (Evid. Code, § 115; see, e.g., Ettinger v. Bd. of Medical Quality
Assurance (1982) 135 Cal.App.3d 853, 856; Imports Performance v. Dept. of Consumer
Affairs, Bur. of Automotive Repair (2011) 201 Cal.App.4th 911.)

/
//

! The Chiropractic Act, an initiative measure enacted in 1922, is codified at Business
and Professions Code sections 1000-1 to 1000-19.

2 All further references to the California Code of Regulations are to title 16. The
Board retains the authority to take disciplinary action against a license that has expired or
been suspended or surrendered. (Cal. Code Regs., § 355.1.)



Page 16

Cause for Discipline

5. Cause exists to suspend or revoke respondent’s license under section 10 of the
Act, in accordance with California Code of Regulations section 317, subdivision (g), in that
respondent was convicted of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions, or
duties of a chiropractor, as set forth in Factual Findings 3 through 5.

6. Cause exists to suspend or revoke respondent’s license under section 10 of the
Act, Business and Professions Code section 810, subdivision (a)(1) and (2), and California
Code of Regulations section 317, subdivision (h), in that respondent engaged in
unprofessional conduct by committing acts of moral turpitude, dishonesty, and corruption, as
set forth in Factual Findings 3 through 5.

7. Cause exists to suspend or revoke respondent’s license under section 10 of the
Act, Business and Professions Code section 810, subdivision (a)(1) and (2), and California
Code of Regulations section 317, subdivision (k), in that respondent engaged in
unprofessional conduct by committing acts of moral turpitude, dishonesty, and corruption by
misrepresenting additional treatments for submission to an insurance company for payment,
as set forth in Factual Findings 3 through 5.

8. Cause exists to suspend or revoke respondent’s license under section 10 of the
Act, Business and Professions Code section 810, subdivision (a)(1) and (2), and California
Code of Regulations section 317, subdivision (/), in that respondent engaged in
unprofessional conduct by knowingly making or signing documents relating to the practice
of chiropractic that falsely represented facts, as set forth in Factual Findings 3 through 5.

9. Cause exists to suspend or revoke respondent’s license under section 10 of the
Act, Business and Professions Code section 810, subdivision (a)(1) and (2), and California
Code of Regulations section 317, subdivision (q), in that respondent engaged in
unprofessional conduct by participating in acts of fraud or misrepresentation, as set forth in
Factual Findings 3 through 5.

10.  Cause exists to suspend or revoke respondent’s license under section 10 of the
Act, Business and Professions Code section 810, subdivision (a)(1) and (2), and California
Code of Regulations section 317, subdivision (m), in that respondent engaged in
unprofessional conduct by violating or attempting to violate. assisting in or abetting in the
violation of, or conspiring to violate provisions or terms of the Chiropractic Act or
regulations adopted by the Board, as set forth in Factual Findings 3 through 5 and Legal
Conclusions 1 through 3.

11.  Complainant has clearly and convincingly established that respondent has
violated the Chiropractic Act and regulatory provisions governing the professional practice
of chiropractic. Respondent was convicted of a felony offense performed in the course of
billing for services he provided as a chiropractor. The crime is, therefore, substantially
related to the practice of chiropractic. The crime also involves dishonesty and moral
turpitude. (See, e.g., Matanky v. Board of Medical Examiners (1978) 79 Cal.App.3d 293,



Page 17

305-306 [felony fraudulent billing is a serious offense involving moral turpitude]; People v.
Castro (1985) 38 Cal 3d 301 [moral turpitude and crimes involving dishonesty].) The
purpose of a disciplinary action such as this is to protect the public and not to punish the
licensee. (Camacho v. Youde (1979) 95 Cal. App.3d 161, 164.) “The object of an
administrative proceeding aimed at revoking a license is to protect the public, that is, to
determine whether a licensee has exercised his privilege in derogation of the public interest,
and to keep the regulated business clean and wholesome.” (Small v. Smith (1971) 16
Cal.App.3d 450, 457.)

12. Respondent’s evidence of mitigation, rehabilitation, and character is
insufficient to establish that his continued licensure would not pose an unacceptable risk to
public health, safety, and welfare. Respondent has failed to demonstrate rehabilitation, which
is required to assure that he will not again engage in dishonest activities in his practice.
Respondent’s admission at hearing that committing insurance billing fraud was “probably
poor judgment” is hardly an expression of introspection and remorse; it barely suffices even
to convey his regret at being caught in the act. Fraud is not an act of poor judgment, but an
immoral act demonstrating a failure of character and integrity. At no time in the course of
this hearing did respondent intimate any understanding of that failure, though he blandly
repeated the phrase “poor judgment” in the apparent expectation that doing so could establish
his remorse. Repetition of a catch-phrase is not evidence of reform.

13. Rehabilitation is a “state of mind,” and the law looks with favor upon
rewarding with the opportunity to serve one who has achieved “reformation and
regeneration.” (Pacheco v. State Bar (1987) 43 Cal.3d 1041, 1058.) To demonstrate
rehabilitation, respondent must confront and admit his acts. His critical failure to truly accept
responsibility for his criminal and fraudulent acts does not reflect well on his ability to carry
out the duty to the public of truthfulness and integrity required of a licensed chiropractor.
(See, e.g., In re Gehring (1943) 22 Cal.2d 708.) Respondent’s lack of apparent concern about
the immoral nature of his acts also gives rise to concern about whether he is capable of
unfailing honesty and truthfulness in his dealings with patients, third parties, and payors who
act on behalf of patients. (See, e.g., Krain v. Medical Board (1999) 71 Cal.App.4™ 1416,
1425; Windham v. Board of Medical Quality Assurance (1980) 104 Cal.App.3d 461.) In this
case revocation is warranted to protect the public.

14.  Respondent’s conviction was just over one year ago and his probation and
sentencing hearing is not calendared to occur until June 2019, six months from now. Given
the seriousness of respondent’s misconduct, his unwillingness to confront the nature of that
misconduct, and his inability to offer any convincing grounds to believe that those acts will
not be repeated (Factual Findings 7, 8), respondent did not establish sufficient mitigation or

rehabilitation to demonstrate that the public would be adequately protected if his license is
not revoked.

15, An administrative law judge may direct a licentiate found to have committed a
violation of the Act to pay the reasonable costs of the investigation and enforcement of the



Page 18

case. (Cal. Code Regs. § 317.5, subd. (a).) Here, it was established that the Board reasonably
incurred enforcement costs totaling $5,767.50. (Factual Finding 10.)

ORDER

It is hereby ordered that Chiropractic License No. DC 30154, issued to respondent
Michael Milman, is revoked. Respondent is ordered to pay the Board $5,767.50 in
enforcement costs.

Dated: January 10, 2019

DocuSigned by;

Howard W. Cohen

HOWARDWCOHEN
Administrative Law Judge
Office of Administrative Hearings

State of California

é Christina Bell do hereby certify that this/these
ocument(s) is/are true and correct copy/copies of
original(s) on file in this office, preoe the

Yitwso  Chuilow, AtV
Date Christina Bell

Assaciate Analyst

Board of Chiropractic Examiners




Page 19

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS AT LAW

www.murphyjoneslaw.com
5575 Lake Park Way, Suite 218 | La Mesa, CA 91942
Tel.: 619.684.5073 Fax: 619.363.8091

October 6, 2020

Louis Ling, Esq., Board Counsel Via Email
Chiropractic Physician’s Board of Nevada

933 Gear Street

Reno, NV 89503

Email: louisling@me.com
Re:  Case No.: 20-07S Michael Milman, DC — Respondent’s Discovery Production

Dear Mr. Ling:

Enclosed please find Respondent’s discovery production providing all non-privileged
documentary evidence intended to be produced at the currently scheduled October 15, 2020, formal
revocation hearing in our possession at this time. I hope that these materials will lead to settlement
negotiations whereby we may agree to terms that do not require the revocation or surrender of Dr.

Milman’s chiropractic licensure. The materials are outlined below for your ease of reference:

Ex. A. “Curriculum Vitae of Dr. Michael Milman.”

Ex. B. “Letters of Professional Recommendation.”

e 9.28.20 Julia Sklar, Esq.
e 092220 Olga Tabarovskaya, DC
e 92220 Vadim Yuzefpolsky, Esq.
e 921.20 Irina Kasabov, PT
e 9.19.20 Ida Kerzhner, MA

Ex. C. “Awards.”
o 2018 America's Top Chiropractors
o 2016 America's Top Chiropractors
e 2015 America's Top Chiropractors
e 2014 America's Top Chiropractors
e 2012 America's Top Chiropractors
s 2012 Trademark Who’s Who Award
e 2011 America's Top Chiropractors
e 2009 America's Top Chiropractors



Case No.: 20-07S

Respondent’s Discovery Production

October 6, 2020

Ex. D. “Patient Thank You Notes.”

9.18.20
3.11.19
2.22.19
10.20.18
8.29.18
8.10.18
8.10.18
5.30.18
3.15.15
1.22.105
6.23.14
5.14.14
5.1.14
5.1.14
4.23.14
4.8.14
3.6.14
6.4.12

Zina Kroytor
Sandra Carderas
Rosemarie Palmer
Jose Bibriesca
Woo Lee

Shiela Osorid
Yolima Vela
Mario A. Felix
Nastassia Cordeiro
Rose Mairoquin
Kim Natividad
Miriam Catak
Mary A.

Mary Spiva

Sam Ciorega
Mary Penaranda
Larisa Kozhevnikova
Lourdes Page

Ex. E. “Continuing Education Units.”

Respondent does also hereby disclose prospective witnesses he may call at any formal
hearing in the matter. Respondent continues to reserve the right to call as a witness any and all

persons referenced in documentation produced to your client. Furthermore, the statements detailed

10.2.20
2.23.19

Law and Ethics
Law and Ethics

Page 20

in the attached documentation give context to the anticipated testimony of prospective witnesses.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. I will immediately supplement this discovery
production if any new information, documentation or other evidence becomes available. I look

forward to collaborating efforts to resolve this case in a mutually acceptable manner for both parties

after you receive feedback from your client post consideration of these mitigation materials.

Cc: Michael Milman, DC

Sincerely,




Page 21

Ex. A. “Curriculum Vitae of Dr. Michael Milman.”



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25

Ex. B. “Letters of Professional Recommendation.”



Page 26

JULIA SKLAR
Attorney at Law
14414 Hamlin Street
Van Nuys CA 91401

Telephone: (8—18) 571-5455

September 28, 2020

To Whom It May Concern:

Re: In Support of Chiropractic
License of Dr. Michael Milman

The following is presented on behalf Dr. Michael Milman to confirm and support my recommendation of his
conduct, competency and professionalism 1, Julia Sklar, duly licensed attorney in good standing in the state of California
since 1999. Throughout the years, I only experienced positive encounters with him.

I have known Dr. Michael Milman for a period of about eight years. Initially, I have learned of Dr. Milman
through my client who happened to be Dr. Milman’s patient. This client raved about how happy he was with doctor’s
care, doctor’s “bedside” manner and his flexibility in accommodating patient’s busy schedule. During the course of my
client’s treatment, [ had contacted Dr. Milman and requested medical documents and billing which were promptly
addressed. Thereafter, several other clients have been Dr. Milman’s patients over the course of several years. And again,
the ALL of Dr. Milman’s patients have only positive and successful experience with Dr. Milman. In my own personal
contact with Dr. Milman, he was always very professional, courteous, respectful, and thorough. 1 was very sad to find out
that Dr. Milman closed his practice in Los Angeles area and moved to Nevada.

Most recently, 1 did learn that Dr. Milman had some trouble with the law and had suffered a conviction. | was
surprised about this situation in light of the fact that nothing in my professional dealing with the Dr. Milman would alert
me about lack of honesty, integrity or quality of his medical competency. Noone is happy about making mistakes and Dr.
Milman is the kind of person, that even if he made a mistake, he would never had intended to. I believe based on my
professional relationship with Dr. Milman, he needs to continue to provide much needed chiropractic care to patients
based on his excellent skills and competence as was experienced by all of my clients with full satisfaction. That is
something to be proud of. 1 believe Dr. Milman deserves to be member of his profession .

Again, | request that Dr. Milman should be allowed to continue his path as Doctor of Chiropractic and help many

suffering persons in their journeys toward recovery and betterment of their health. | declare under the penalty of perjury
that the above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

THank you far your consideration,
i
/J/‘/I/L
.ll 3
)

Julj4 Sklar Esq.




Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31

Ex. C. “Awards.”



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



age
36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40

Ex. D. “Patient Thank You Notes.”



Page 41



Page 42



Page
43



Page
44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59

Ex. E. “Continuing Education Units.”



Page 60

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

All hours were obtained via distance learning

Doctor's Information
Law and Ethics

CHIROPRACTIC ETHICS

700 Carnegie St Apt 1822

Henderson, NV 89052

Licensing

Primary: Nevada - B01618

Course Name: CHIROPRACTIC ETHICS

Course Instructor: Guy Annunziata, DC, BCN

Total time in Course: 2 hours

Awarded CEU Hours: 2

Date of Completion: 10/02/2020

CE Broker #: 20-775590

Program Provider
DC Hours

29 Timber Marsh Lane
Hilton Head, SC 29926
800-511-0269

PACE Approval #: PACE 5592

Alabama Montana PACE 5592

Alaska PACE 5592 Nebraska PACE 5592

Arizona AZCE19132 Life Nevada PACE 5592

Arkansas AR7572 Life New Hampshire 2115 Life

California CA-A-20-01-10044 New Jersey NJ1706-02CE

Colorado Life New Mexico PACE 5592

Connecticut Life New York NYSCB2081 Life

Delaware Life North Carolina 16927

District of Columbia PACE 5592 North Dakota PACE 5592

Florida Ohio PACE 5592

Georgia 2020-053 Oklahoma STATE BOARD APPROVED Life

Hawaii HI 18-011 Oregon STATE BOARD APPROVED
PACE 5592

Idaho PACE 5592 Pennsylvania CHPR0O03003

lllinois Life Puerto Rico

Indiana PACE 5592 Rhode Island PACE 5592

lowa PACE 5592 South Carolina 2020-17

Kansas PACE 5592 South Dakota STATE BOARD APPROVED

Kentucky Tennessee PACE 5592

Louisiana Texas

Maine PACE 5592 Utah PACE 5592

Maryland PACE 5592 Vermont PACE 5592

Massachusetts PACE 5592 Virginia PACE 5592

Michigan 239190113 Washington PACE 5592

Minnesota 70546 West Virginia

Mississippi Life Wisconsin

Missouri 2019000850 Wyoming PACE 5592

Guy Annunziata, DC, BCN



http://www.tcpdf.org

Page 61



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 10 Potential hearing or discussion of possible action in the Matter of
Daniel Camilleri, DC, License No. B01553, Complaint No. 19-14N — For possible action (Note:
The Board may go into closed session pursuant to NRS 241 to consider the character alleged
misconduct, or professional competence of Dr. Camilleri.)

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To be determined.
PRESENTED BY: Xavier Martinez, DC
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020

TIME REQUIRED: 60 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Please see attached.

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X  Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 10




LOUIS LING - ATTORNEY e« 933 Gear Street ® Reno, Nevada 89508« (775) 233-9099 ¢ Fax: (775) 624-5086  louisling@mc.com

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Agenda Item 10
Page 1

BEFORE THE CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA
CHIROPB{\ETIE PHYSICIANS'
) Case Nos. 19-14N Y 2020
DANIEL CAMILLER], D.C. ) MAY 28
License No. B01553, ) NOTICE OF CHARGES RECEIVED
) RENO, NEVADA 89502
Respondent. )
)
The Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada (hereinafter “the Board”), by and through its
Board Counsel Louis Ling, makes the following which shall serve as a notice of intended action pursuant

to NRS 233B.121 and as a notice of charges pursuant to NRS 634.170. The pertinent facts and law
regarding this notice of charges are as follows:
1
On June 26, 2014, Dr. Camilleri became licensed as a chiropractor in Nevada (License No.
B01553). At all times pertinent to this matter, Dr. Camilleri’s practice was and is located at The Joint,
1560 E. Lincoln Way, Suite #110, Sparks, Nevada (hereinafter Sparks Joint).
il
On November 5, 2019, the Board’s office received a complaint from Alan Platt, D.C. regarding
Dr. Camilleri’s practice at the Sparks Joint. Dr. Platt was employed by The Joint and was deployed at the
Sparks Joint. Dr. Platt’s complaint related concerns with Dr. Camilleri’s practice and record keeping at
the Sparks Joint.
m
The investigation conducted by Dr. Xavier Martinez, the Investigating Board Member (IBM)
assigned to the matter, examined medical records regarding patient encounters made and maintained by
ten chiropractic physicians who served patients at the Sparks Joint, including records made by Dr.
Camilleri and Dr. Platt. The examination of the medical records consistently across all chiropractic
physicians at the Sparks Joint included but was not limited to the following:

(@) Complete physical examinations apparently were not conducted;

(b) Results of examinations as recorded were cursory and were often incomplete;

.1-




LOUIS LING - ATTORNEY <« 933 Gear Street * Rceno, Nevada 89503 « (775) 233-9099 » Fax: (775) 624-5086 ¢ louisling@mec.com

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Page 2

(c) Diagnoses were sporadically made and recorded;

(d) Initial complaints and significant events related to a patient’s health were rarely obtained or
recorded;

(e) Reexaminations of patients were rarely performed or recorded;

() The results of palpations of patients performed by the chiropractic physicians, when recorded,
were usually identical in substance, indicating that the entries were pro forma and, thereby,
indicated no unique or useful information;

() No range of motion measurements were made;

(h) Plans of treatment were sporadically recorded and when recorded were often cursory or vague.

v
The IBM’s investigation determined that Dr. Camilleri made the worst records of all of the
employed chiropractic physicians.
v

The IBM’s investigation determined that Dr. Camilleri supervised, oversaw, and instructed the

other employed chiropractic physicians at the Sparks Joint. The IBM’s investigation further determined
that the chiropractic physicians employed at the Sparks Joint were instructed by Dr. Camilleri to make
the poor records previously noted. The IBM was told by employed chiropractors that Dr. Camilleri
stressed maintaining a high volume of patients as paramount and that record keeping should not

interfere with maintaining the patient volume.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

Vi
In failing to make or maintain legally sufficient patient care records related to his personal
encounters with patients, Dr. Camilleri violated Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 634.018(10) and/or NRS
634.018(11) and/or NRS 634.018(17) and NRS 634.140(1) and Nevada Administrative Code (NAC)
634.435.




LOUIS LING - ATTORNEY 933 Gear Street * Reno, Nevada 89503 ¢ (775) 233-9099 ¢ Fax: (775) 624-5086 + louisling@mec.com

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Page 3

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
viL

In allowing, authorizing, and instructing chiropractic physicians employed at the Sparks Joint
who, as a result of Dr. Camilleri’s acts, failed to make and maintain legally sufficient patient care records
related to their encounters with patients, Dr. Camilleri violated NRS 634.018(10) and/or NRS
634.018(11) and/or NRS 634.018(17) and NRS 634.140(1) and NAC 634.410(1) and NAC 634.435.

WHEREFORE, the Board’s Staff requests that the Board impose such discipline as it deems just,
necessary, and appropriate in this matter.

Signed this _zi’_‘_"'__. day of May, 2020.

Waw 22> =




LOUIS LING - ATTORNEY * 933 Gear Street © Reno, Nevada 89503 < (775) 233-9099 ¢ Fax: (775) 624-5086 ¢ louisling@mc.com

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Page 4

STATEMENT OF RESPONDENT’S RIGHTS

As the Respondent in this action, you have the following rights:

1.

A hearing regarding this matter will be held no sooner than 30 days from the date of this
Notice of Charges. The time and date will be made by a separate Notice of Hearing once it
has been set. The intent of the hearing of this matter is to determine whether the allegations
made against you in the Notice of Charges have been proven by substantial evidence, and if
so, what discipline is appropriate.

You may appear at the hearing of this matter. You may be represented by your counsel of
choice. The hearing shall be conducted at an open and public meeting of the Board and
shall be conducted in conformance with NRS chapter 233B and 634 and NAC chapter 634,
including your right to present testimony and evidence in support of your case and your right
to cross-examine witnesses presented by Board Staff.

The Board shall attempt to hold your hearing at the time set, but you should be aware that
the Board retains the discretion to conduct its meeting as it deems best and your case may be
heard later than the time set.

You may file an Answer to the Notice of Charges in this matter pursuant to NAC 634.650.
To do so, you must file your Answer in writing with the Board’s office within 15 days of your
receipt of this Notice of Charges. Your failure to timely file an Answer to the Notice of

Charges may be deemed by the Board to be an admission to the contents of the Notice of
Charges.

You may request that the Board issue subpoenas to compel the attendance of witnesses or the
production of evidence at the hearing of the matter pursuant to NRS 634.196 and NAC
634.660.

Should you choose not to appear at the hearing of the matter, the Board may enter a default
against you and still proceed with the hearing of the matter in your absence pursuant to NAC

634.715.

You may seek to negotiate a settlement regarding this matter. If you desire to discuss a
potential settlement of the matter, you may contact Louis Ling, Board Counsel, pursuant to
the contact information contained on this Notice of Charges.




LOUIS LING - ATTORNEY ¢ 933 Gcar Strect * Reno, Nevada 89503« (775) 233-9099  Fax: (775) 624-5086 ¢ louisling@me.com

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Page 5

[ certify that I am an employee of the Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada and that on this

day [ deposited for certified mailing (receipt #70191/20 000) 0220 7/$érith the U.S. Mail a true and

correct copy of the foregoing document to Daniel Camilleri, D.C.:

DANIEL CAMILLERI
1560 E. LINCOLN WAY, SUITE #110
SPARKS, NEVADA 89434

Dated thisZ 2 day of May, 2020.

%& 5




Attorneys at Law
2881 BUSINESS PARK COURT, SUITE 200
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89128-3020
TELEPHONE 702 2514100 ¢ Fax 702 251 5405

WOOD, SMITH, HENNING & BERMAN LLP

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Page 6

CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS'

Phillip V. Tiberi, Esq. BOARD OF NEVADA

Nevada Bar No. 6146

Wood, Smith, Henning & Berman LLP JUL 1 4 2020
2881 Business Park Court, Suite 200

Las Vegas, Nevada 89128-9020 RECEIVED
Telephone: 702 251 4100 RENO, NEVADA 89502
Facsimile: 702 251 5405

ptiberi@wshblaw.com

Attorneys for Respondent

IN THE MATTER OF: Case Nos. 19-14N
DANIEL CAMILLERI, D.C. DANIEL CAMILLERI, D.C.’S ANSWER TO
License No. B01553, NOTICE OF CHARGES
Respondent.
COME NOW, Respondent, DANIEL CAMILLERI, D.C. (hereinafter "Respondent"), by and

through his counsel of record, Phillip V. Tiberi, Esq. of the law firm of Wood, Smith, Henning &
Berman LLP, and hereby answers and responds to the Chiropractic Physician's Board of Nevada's
Notice of Charges as follows:
I
Answering Paragraph I of the Chiropractic Physician's Board of Nevada's Notice of Charges,
this Answering Respondent admits becoming licensed as a chiropractor in Nevada (License No.
B01533) on or about June 26, 2014. With respect to any further allegations set forth within Paragraph
I, Respondent states that he is without sufficient knowledge or information to form a belief as to the
truth or falsity of the allegations therein, and therefore, denies each and every allegation contained
therein.
IL.
Answering Paragraph II of the Chiropractic Physician's Board of Nevada's Notice of Charges,
this Answering Respondent states that he is without sufficient knowledge or information to form a
belief as to the truth or falsity of the allegations therein, and therefore, denies each and every
allegation contained therein.

/11

14942845.1:10853-0017




Attorneys at Law
2881 BUSINESS PARK COURT, SUITE 200
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89128-9020
TELEPHONE 7022514100 ¢ Fax 702 251 5405

WOOD, SMITH, HENNING & BERMAN LLP

~N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Page 7

IIL.

Answering Paragraph III of the Chiropractic Physician's Board of Nevada's Notice of Charges
(including subsections (a) — (h)), this Answering Respondent denies the allegations contained therein.
IV.

Answering Paragraph IV of the Chiropractic Physician's Board of Nevada's Notice of Charges,
this Answering Respondent denies the allegations contained therein.

V.

Answering Paragraph V of the Chiropractic Physician's Board of Nevada's Notice of Charges,
this Answering Respondent admits the same to the extent that respondent supervised other employed
chiropractic physicians at the Sparks Joint. With respect to any further allegations set forth in
Paragraph V, this answering Respondent denies the allegations contained therein.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

VL
Answering Paragraph VI of the Chiropractic Physician's Board of Nevada's Notice of Charges,
this Answering Respondent states that this paragraph contains purported legal conclusions and/or
statements or recitations of law, rather than allegations, and as such, no response is necessary. To the
extent that a response is necessary, this answering Respondent denies the allegations contained

therein.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

VII.
Answering Paragraph VII of the Chiropractic Physician's Board of Nevada's Notice of
Charges, this answering Respondent denies the allegations contained therein.
Answering Respondent denies each and every allegation of the Notice of Charges not
expressly admitted herein.
AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES
FIRST AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE
The Chiropractic Physician's Board of Nevada's Notice of Charges on file herein fails to

state a legitimate claim against this Respondent upon which action can be taken.

14942845.1:10853-0017 -2-




Attorneys at Law
2881 BUSINESS PARK COURT, SUITE 200
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89128-9020
TELEPHONE 702 2514100 ¢ Fax 702 251 5405

WOOD, SMITH, HENNING & BERMAN LLP

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Page 8

SECOND AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

In all medical attention rendered by Respondent as outlined within the Notice of Charges, this
Answering Respondent possessed and exercised that degree of skill and learning ordinarily possessed
and exercised by the members of his profession in good standing, practicing in similar localities, and
that at all times this Answering Respondent used reasonable care and diligence in the exercise of his
skills and the application of his learning, and at all times acted according to his best judgment; that the
medical treatment administered by this Answering Respondent was the usual and customary treatment
for the physical condition and symptoms exhibited by his patients and that at no time was this
Answering Respondent guilty of negligence or improper treatment; that, on the contrary, this
Answering Respondent did perform each and every act of such treatment in a proper and efficient
manner and in a manner most thoroughly approved and followed by the chiropractic professional
generally and under the circumstances and conditions as they existed when such medical attention was
rendered.

THIRD AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

The injuries complained of in the Chiropractic Physician's Board of Nevada's Notice of
Charges, if any, were not the result of willful, malicious or deliberate conduct on the part of this
answering Respondent.

FOURTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

The allegations as set forth within the Chiropractic Physician's Board of Nevada's Notice of
Charges fail to plead any acts or omissions of this answering Respondent sufficient to constitute gross
negligence, or a gross deviation from the standard of care, which is necessary in order for the Board to
take action.

FIFTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

Respondent asserts any and all statute of limitations, limitations of action, defenses abatement,
estoppel, laches and statutes of repose including those provisions available to Respondent under the
Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure, and the Nevada Supreme

Court Rules, in full avoidance of any and all claims or causes of action.

111

14942845.1:10853-0017 3.




Attorneys at Law
2881 BUSINESS PARK COURT, SUITE 200
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89128-9020
TELEPHONE 702 2514100 ¢ Fax 702 251 5405

WOOD, SMITH, HENNING & BERMAN LLP

w (98]

~N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Page 9

SIXTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE
The claims as asserted by the Board within the Notice of Charges, and each of them, are barred
by the failure to plead those claims with particularity.
SEVENTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE
Respondent at all times complied with the requisite duty of care owed to his patients, and

therefore was not negligent.

EIGHTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

Respondent at all times complied and conformed to all pertinent chiropractic standards of care.

NINTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

The conduct of this answering Respondent at all times relevant hereto conformed to the

law.

TENTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

Respondent was not negligent and did not fall below the applicable chiropractic standard of
care with respect to the treatment of patients and record keeping which are the subject of the Notice of

Charges.

ELEVENTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

Respondent hereby incorporates by reference those affirmative defenses enumerated in Rule 8
of the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure as if fully set forth herein. In the event further investi gation or
discovery reveals the applicability of any such defenses, Respondent reserves the right to seek leave to
amend his Answer to specifically assert the same. Such defenses are herein incorporated by reference
for the specific purpose of not waiving the same.

TWELFTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

Pursuant to N.R.C.P. 11, as amended, all possible Affirmative Defenses may not have been
alleged herein insofar as sufficient facts were not available after reasonable inquiry upon the filing of
Respondent’s Answer, and therefore, Respondent reserves the right to amend his Answer to allege

additional Affirmative Defenses if subsequent investigation warrants the same.

/11

14942845.1:10853-0017 -4




Attorneys at Law
2881 BUSINESS PARK COURT, SUITE 200
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89128-9020
TELEPHONE 7022514100 ¢ Fax 702 251 5405

WOOD, SMITH, HENNING & BERMAN LLP

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Page 10

WHEREFORE, Answering Respondent prays for judgment as follows:
1. That no discipline be administered by the Chiropractic Physician's Board of Nevada by

virtue of it's Notice of Charges and that judgment be rendered in favor of Respondent;

2. That the Notice of Charges be dismissed in its entirety with prejudice;
3. That Respondent be awarded his costs of suit incurred in the defense of this action;
4, That Respondent be awarded his reasonable attorneys' fees in the defense of this action

as provided by the applicable statute and/or rule; and

5. For such other and further relief deemed just and equitable.

July 6, 2020

WOOD, SMITH, HENNING & BERMAN LLP
Attorneys at Law

By /s/ Phillip V. Tiberi
PHILLIP V. TIBERI, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 6146
2881 Business Park Court, Suite 200
Las Vegas, Nevada 89128-9020
Tel. 702 251 4100

Attorneys for Respondent

14942845.1:10853-0017 -5-




Attorneys at Law
2881 BUSINESS PARK COURT, SUITE 200
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89128-9020
TELEPHONE 7022514100 ¢ Fax 702 251 5405

WOOD, SMITH, HENNING & BERMAN LLP

O 00 @~ O

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Page 11

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of Wood Smith Henning & Berman,

LLP and that on this 6 day of July, 2020, I did cause a true and correct copy of the foregoing

DANIEL CAMILLERI, D.C.’S ANSWER TO NOTICE OF CHARGES to be served via E-Mail

and U.S. Mail to the following:

Louis Ling, Esq.

Board Counsel

933 Gear St.

Reno, NV 89503

E-Mail: louisling@me.com

14942845.1:10853-0017

By

/s/ Kimberly Amy

An Employee of
WOOD, SMITH, HENNING & BERMAN LLP




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA » 4600 Kietzke Lane, Building M, Suite 245 * Reno, Nevada 89502 ¢ (775) 688-1921

co 2 O

\O

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Page 12

BEFORE THE CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

IN THE MATTER OF: )
) Case Nos. 19-14N
Daniel Camilleri, D.C. )
License No. B01553, ) NOTICE OF HEARING
)
Respondent. )
)

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that at the hearing in the above-captioned matter shall be held at the

following place and time:

Thursday, October 15th, 2020 commencing at 8:30 a.m.

Pursuant to Emergency Order 006 issued by Governor Sisolak on March 22, 2020,
there will be no physical location for this hearing. Instead, the hearing will
be held via a videoconference. The link and information to attend the
videoconference are as follows:

Link to Join /meeting Online:
https://zoom.us/j/91567363616?pwd=dmVZcmV3VVdHd05SYjROd2Y2K1NvQT09

Meeting ID: 915 6736 3616
Password: 260813

Dial by your location
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

Meeting ID: 915 6736 3616
Passcode: 260813
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/abh9RTJv54

Signed this // day of September, 2020

JULIE /”QA{@'ERG, Ex@irector




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA * 4600 Kietzke Lane, Building M, Suite 245 ¢ Reno, Nevada 89502 ¢ (775) 688-1921

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

Page 13

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that I am an employee of the Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada and that on
this day I deposited with the U.S. Mail postage prepaid a true and correct copy of the foregoing

document to addressed to the following:

PHILLIP TIBERI, ESQ.

WOOD, SMITH, HENNING & BERMAN, LLP
2815 TOWNSGATE ROAD, SUITE 215
THOUSAND OAKS, CA 91361

LOUIS LING
933 GEAR STREET
RENO, NEVADA 89503

Dated this// day of September, 2020.




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

BEFORE THE CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

IN THE MATTER OF: )
) Case Nos. 19-14N
DANIEL CAMILLERI, D.C. )
License No. B01553, ) SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND ORDER
)
Respondent. )
)

The Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada (the Board), by and through its investigating board
member Xavier Martinez, D.C., hereby enters into this Settlement Agreement with Daniel Camilleri,
D.C. (License No. BO1553). Pursuant to chapter 233B and chapter 634 of the Nevada Revised Statutes
(NRS) and Nevada Administrative Code (NAC), it is hereby stipulated and agreed, by and between the
parties in the above-entitled matter, that this matter shall be settled and resolved upon the following

terms:

BACKGROUND

1. On May 29, 2020, Board Counsel Louis Ling filed a Notice of Charges in this matter. In the
Notice of Charges, certain facts were alleged and two causes of action were stated against Dr. Camilleri.
On or about July 6, 2020, Dr. Camilleri filed an Answer. In his Answer, Dr. Camilleri denied the
allegations as forth therein and listed various affirmative defenses.

2. While there remain substantial and good faith disputes regarding the facts of the matter, the
parties desire and believe that it is in both their best interests to resolve this matter without a full hearing

on the merits.

APPLICABLE LAW AND UNDERSTANDINGS

3. For the purposes of resolving this matter, while Dr. Camilleri denies the assertions as set forth
in the First and Second Causes of Action, Dr. Camilleri understands and acknowledges that the conduct
set out therein, if proven, would constitute violations of the Nevada Chiropractic Practice Act (NRS &
NAC 634) as alleged therein, and based upon his voluntary decision to plead no contest to the charges as
set forth within the Notice of Charges, he agrees that he is subject to disciplinary action by the Board as a

result of that conduct.




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

4. Dr. Camilleri and Dr. Martinez, the Investigating Board Member in this matter, agree that it is
in the best interests of Dr. Camilleri and the Board to resolve this matter without a full hearing on the
merits.

5. Dr. Camilleri is aware of, understands, and has been advised of the effect of this Settlement
Agreement, which he has carefully read and fully acknowledged. Dr. Camilleri acknowledges that he
reviewed this Settlement Agreement with and consulted with his legal counsel, Mr.Phillip Tiberi of
Wood, Smith, Berman, and Henning, LLP, before entering into this Settlement Agreement.

6. Dr. Camilleri has freely and voluntarily entered into the Settlement Agreement, and he is
aware of his rights to contest the charges pending against him. These rights include representation by an
attorney at his own expense, the right to a public hearing on any charges or allegations formally filed, the
right to confront and cross-examine witnesses called to testify against him, the right to present evidence
on his own behalf, the right to testify on his own behalf, the right to obtain any other type of formal
judicial review of this matter, and any other rights which may be accorded to him pursuant the provisions
of Chapters 233B, 622, 622A, and 634 of the NRS and the NAC. Dr. Camilleri is voluntarily waiving all
these rights in exchange for the Board’s acceptance of this Settlement Agreement.

7. Should the Settlement Agreement be rejected by the Board, it is agreed that presentation to
and consideration by the Board of such proposed Settlement Agreement or other documents or matters
pertaining to the consideration of this Settlement Agreement shall not unfairly or illegally prejudice the
Board or any of its members from further participation, consideration, adjudication, or resolution of
these proceedings and that no Board member shall be disqualified or challenged for bias.

8. Dr. Camilleri acknowledges that the Settlement Agreement shall only become effective after

both the Board and he have duly executed it.

AGREED DISCIPLINARY ACTION
THE PARTIES DO HEREBY AGREE as a result of the acknowledgements contained in

paragraphs 1 through 8 above that the following discipline is fair and appropriate and should be imposed

by the Board by way of resolution of this matter:




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

1. Dr. Camilleri’s license shall be on probation for a period of one year from the effective date of

this Settlement Agreement and Order. The terms and conditions of the probation shall be as follows:

(a) Reformation of Practice. Dr. Camilleri agrees that he will assure that his chiropractic

practice conforms to the following terms, conditions, and practices:

(1) Medical Records. For every patient Dr. Camilleri treats after the effective date

of this Settlement Agreement and Order, regardless of the setting within which the treatment is
provided, Dr. Camilleri shall make and maintain health care records in compliance with NAC
634.435, including, but not limited to, records relating to all initial and subsequent examinations.
The records shall be readily identifiable as being made in SOAP format (Subjective, Objective,
Assessment, Plan).

(2) Practice Monitoring. Within 30 days of the effective date of this Settlement

Agreement and Order, Dr. Camilleri and the IBM shall consult and determine a chiropractic
physician who shall serve as a practice monitor throughout the remainder of the period of
probation. The practice monitor shall be provided with a copy of this Settlement Agreement and
Order and shall be expected to visit Dr. Camilleri’s practice and recordkeeping facility at such
times and with such frequency to view and review his practice, including reviewing health care
records and other records made and maintained by the practice, to assure that the practice
complies with paragraph 1(a) of the “Agreed Disciplinary Action” section herein. Throughout the
period of probation, Dr. Camilleri shall assure that the practice monitor has access to whatever
the practice monitor reasonably requests to assure that Dr. Camilleri and his practice are in
compliance with this paragraph 1(a). The practice monitor shall also be allowed to observe Dr.
Camilleri’s practice of chiropractic so long as the observation does not unduly interfere with the
practice. If the practice monitor identifies something that is not in compliance this paragraph
1(a), the practice monitor shall communicate his or her concerns with Dr. Camilleri and they
shall address the non-compliance to get it back into compliance. The practice monitor shall
provide to the Board’s office with quarterly reports regarding Dr. Camilleri’s compliance with the

terms of paragraph 1(a), which report shall document those things that are in compliance and




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

those things, if any, which Dr. Camilleri were required to bring into compliance pursuant to this
subparagraph.

(3) Recordkeeping by Others. Dr. Camilleri shall encourage other chiropractic

physicians with whom he works at The Joint or elsewhere to make and keep records similar to
those he will make and keep under the terms of paragraph 1(a), and he shall not encourage nor
condone the making of substandard records by other chiropractic physicians at The Joint or
elsewhere. Dr. Camilleri specifically asserts that he has not encouraged or condoned the making
of substandard records and will make all reasonable efforts to ensure record keeping consistent
with the records he will be making and keeping.

(4) Costs. Dr. Camilleri, by and through Joint Ventures, LLC, shall be responsible
to pay any and all costs associated with compliance with the above provisions. Any failure to pay
such costs as they become due shall be deemed a breach of this Settlement Agreement and Order.

(5) Early Termination of Probation. If the Practice Monitor determines that Dr.

Camilleri has complied with the terms of this subsection and that continuation of the practice
monitoring relationship is no longer needed, the Practice Monitor may notify the Board’s office
that he or she is terminating the practic monitoring.

(b) Obey All Laws. Dr. Camiller shall obey and comply with all laws applicable to the

practice of chiropractic whether state or federal, statutory or regulatory.

2. Dr. Camilleri, by and through Joint Ventures, LLC, shall pay the fees and costs incurred by
the Board in the investigation and prosecution of this matter totaling $1,537.00. The fees and costs shall
be payable by cashier’s or certified check or money order made payable to: “Chiropractic Physicians’
Board of Nevada.” Dr. Camilleri shall contact the Executive Director within ten days of the effective date
of this Settlement Agreement and Order to make payment arrangements such that the fees and costs are
fully paid on or before the expiration of the probationary period in Paragraph #1. The probationary
period shall not terminate unless and until all fees and costs have been received by the Board.

3. Dr. Camilleri,by and through Joint Ventures, LLC, shall pay a fine of $2,500.00. The fines

shall be payable by cashier’s or certified check or money order made payable to: “Chiropractic Physicians’




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Board of Nevada.” Dr. Camilleri shall contact the Executive Director within ten days of the effective date
of this Settlement Agreement and Order to make payment arrangements such that the fine is fully paid
on or before the expiration of the probationary period in Paragraph #1. The probationary period shall
not terminate unless and until all fees and costs have been received by the Board.

4. Within 120 days of the effective date of this Settlement Agreement and Order, Dr. Camilleri
shall take and successfully complete 12 hours of continuing education related to the making and keeping
of medical records. Dr. Camilleri shall submit in writing the evidences of the completion of the hours
ordered to the Board’s office. The 12 hours of continuing education ordered in this paragraph are in
addition to and may not be counted toward the continuing education hours required foer Dr. Camilleri
to renew his license.

5. Dr. Camilleri shall take and pass the Board’s jurisprudence examination within one hundred
twenty days of the effective date of this Settlement Agreement and Order.

6. Dr. Camilleri shall meet with the Board or its representatives upon request and shall cooperate
with such representatives in their supervision, monitoring, investigation, or auditing to assure compliance
with the terms and conditions of this Settlement Agreement and Order. Dr. Camilleri, by and through
Joint Ventures, LLC, shall pay any and all reasonable and necessary costs incurred by the Board resultant
from this paragraph.

7. In the event Dr. Camilleri fails to materially comply with any term of this Settlement
Agreement, the Board’s Executive Director shall notify Dr. Camilleri in writing of the non-compliance
and shall give Dr. Camilleri a time reasonable under the circumstances within which to cure the non-
compliance. Should Dr. Camilleri fail to cure the non-compliance within the time allowed by the
Executive Director, Dr. Camilleri agrees his chiropractor’s license in the State of Nevada shall be
automatically suspended without any action of the Board other than the issuance of an Order of
Suspension by the Executive Director. Upon complying with the term, Dr. Camilleri’s chiropractor’s
license in the State of Nevada will be automatically reinstated, assuming all other provisions of the
Settlement Agreement are in compliance. Additionally, Dr. Camilleri’s failure to comply with any term

or condition of this Settlement Agreement may result in further discipline by the Board, up to and




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

potentially including revocation of his license. Board Staff may take any and all actions it deems
necessary to collect any sums ordered that remain unpaid. If Board Staff is required to pursue judicial
action to effect such collections, it shall be entitled to recover its attorney’s fees and costs incurred in

pursuing such judicial action.

Signed this 8 _ day of October, 2020.

Respondent Daniel Camilleri Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada
& e N
ENS P Rt on behalf of
By By
Daniel Camilleri, D.C., Respondent Xavier Martinez, D.C.

Investigating Board Member



asayle
Stamp


10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

ORDER

WHEREAS, on , 2020, the Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada

approved and adopted the terms and conditions set forth in the Agreed Settlement and Order with
Daniel Camilleri, D.C. IT IS SO ORDERED.

SIGNED AND EFFECTIVE this ____ day of , 2020.

CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

Margaret Colucci, D.C.
President & Presiding Officer




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 11 Consideration of including the supervising chiropractic physicians’
signature on the chiropractor’s assistant application — For possible action

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Recommend approval to add the supervising chiropractic physicians’
signature to the chiropractor’s assistant application.

PRESENTED BY: Margaret Colucci, DC

MEETING DATE:  October 15, 2020

TIME REQUIRED: 15 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The Board received this recommendation from an active
chiropractic physician. The request is to require the supervising DC to sign that they are taking

responsibility for the training of the CA named on the application. It has come to our attention
that CA’s are allegedly training CA’s.

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 11




4600 KIETZKE LANE, SUITE M-245
RENO, NEVADA 89502

(775) 688-1921
DO NOT FAX APPLICATIONS
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATION OF CHIROPRACTOR'S ASSISTANT

2" x 2ll
Photo Here

THE FOLLOWING MUST ACCOMPANY THIS APPLICATION:
1 $140.25 Check, Money Order or Pay by Phone with Credit Card

One (1) completed fingerprint card

2
3 Signed and dated fingerprint waiver form
4 A recent passport-type photograph

Failure to answer ALL questions completely and truthfully will result in denial of this application.

PLEASE NOTE: FEES ARE NOT REFUNDABLE.

TYPE OR PRINT ONLY:

LAST FIRST MIDDLE
SEX: M F

CURRENT RESIDENCE ADDRESS WORK EMAIL:

CITY/STATE/ZIP TELEPHONE

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER DATE OF BIRTH US CITIZEN? YES NO |FIRTH PLACE (CITY, STATE)

TWO PERSONAL REFERENCES OF AT LEAST FIVE (5) YEARS ACQUAINTANCE:

NAME

ADDRESS

CITY/STATE/ZIP TELEPHONE

NAME

[ADDRESS

CITY/STATE/ZIP TELEPHONE

CURRENT EMPLOYER:

EMPLOYER'S NAME

EMPLOYER'S ADDRESS

CITY/STATE/ZIP EMPLOYER'S PHONE & FAX

List all states where you have ever applied for certification as a Chiropractor's Assistant, the result of each application, and the
current status of each application:

2. If you have ever been certified as a Chiropractor's Assistant in any other state are you now or have you ever been the subject of a
proceeding to discharge, dismiss or discipline you or any other proceeding of a like nature:

YES NO If yes, name the state and give disposition of charges:




10.

11.

PAGE 2

PLEASE READ QUESTIONS #3 & #4 CAREFULLY. If you have any questions please
contact the Board.
Have you EVER been arrested? YES NO
Have you EVER been charged with any crime other than a traffic violation (include any DUI's)? YES NO
NOTE: Even if you have had records sealed and you have been told that your file has been cleared, you must report this
information, including juvenile records.

If you answered yes to the question above, name the state and give the disposition:

Have you EVER been convicted of a crime other than a traffic violation (include any DUI's)? NOTE: Even if you have had records
sealed and you have been told that your file has been cleared, you must report this information, including juvenile records.

YES NO If yes, name the state and give disposition:

Have you ever defaulted on a HEAL (Health Education Assistance Loan)?

YES NO If yes, give details and current status:

Have you ever been drug or alcohol dependent and/or enrolled in a drug or alcohol rehabilitation program?

YES NO If yes, give details and current status:

Have you ever served in the military? Yes No Dates of Service: From To

Branch(es) of Service

Have you ever served on active duty in the Armed Forces of the United States and separated from such service under conditions
other than dishonorable? Yes No

Have you ever been assigned to duty for a minimum of 6 continuous years in the National Guard or a Reserve component of the
Armed Forces of the United States and separated from such service under conditions other than dishonorable?
Yes No

Have you ever served the Commissioned Corps of the United States Public Health Service or the Commissioned Corps of the
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration of the United States in the capacity of a commissioned officer while on active
duty in defense of the United States and separated from such service under conditions other than dishonorable?

Yes No

Please mark the appropriate response regarding child support - even if you have no children (FAILURE TO MARK ONE OF THE
BOXES BELOW WILL RESULT IN DENIAL OF THE APPLICATION):

I:I I AM NOT subject to a court order for the support of a child or children.

in compliance with a plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the order for the

I:I I AM subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and I AM in compliance with the order or I AM
repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

I AM subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and AM NOT in compliance with the order or a
I:I plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount
owed pursuant to the order.




PAGE 3

12|Regarding child abuse, the following block MUST BE READ AND INITIALED:
Initial Here Date I have been informed that I am required by law to report the abuse or neglect of a child to an agency

that provides child welfare services or to a law enforcement agency no later than 24 hours after I

knew or had reasonable cause to believe the child has been abused or neglected.

CERTIFICATION OF CHIROPRACTOR'S ASSISTANT TRAINING
EMPLOYER/SUPERVISING DC: DATE OF HIRE

[ADDRESS

CITY/STATE/ZIP TELEPHONE

INDICATE PREVIOUS TRAINING OR CERTIFICATION:

1. |:| FORMAL PROGRAM  (TRANSCRIPT MUST BE SENT FROM SCHOOL)
SCHOOL ATTENDED:

DATES ATTENDED: ~ FROM THROUGH TOTAL NUMBER OF CLASSROOM HOURS ATTENDED:

IF YOU HAVE ALREADY RECEIVED FORMAL TRAINING AS A CHIROPRACTOR'S ASSISTANT AND COMPLETED NO. 1, SKIP NOS. 2
AND 3 AND SIGN AT THE BOTTOM OF THIS PAGE.

NOTE: TO APPLICANTS WHO ARE APPLYING FOR CERTIFICATION UNDER THE PROVISION FOR ON-THE-JOB TRAINING -
APPLICATIONS MUST BE SUBMITTED WITHIN 15 DAYS OF BEGINNING OF TRAINING.

2. |:| ON-THE-JOB TRAINING IN CHIROPRACTIC FACILITY

3. |:| ON-THE-JOB TRAINING IN A HEALTH CARE FACILITY OTHER THAN CHIROPRACTIC

IF 2 OR 3 ABOVE APPLY, PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING:

NAME OF CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIAN RESPONSIBLE FOR YOUR TRAINING

ADDRESS

CITY/STATE/ZIP TELEPHONE
DATES OF TRAINING: BEGINNING: ENDING:
I, acknowledge that I am responsible for the training of the CA named on this application

Signature of Supervising Chiropractic Physician

DATE APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 12 Consideration of request by Jennifer Mamola to have credits from
Truckee Meadows Community College counted towards her training as a chiropractor’s
assistant pursuant to NAC 634.355 (4) (b) — For possible action.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Based on the attached transcript, determine how many credit hours can
be attributed to Ms. Mamola’s CA training.

PRESENTED BY: Margaret Colucci, DC
MEETING DATE:  October 15, 2020
TIME REQUIRED: 15 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Please see the attached transcript from Truckee Meadows
Community College. For training purposes, a full-time CA must work 21 hours or more per
week for six months for a total of at least 504 hours to be eligible to take the CA examination.

NAC 634.355 Certification: Additional requirements; waiver of requirements. (NRS
634.030, 634.123)

1. An applicant for a certificate as a chiropractor’s assistant must, in addition to fulfilling the
requirements of NAC 634.350, furnish evidence satisfactory to the Board that he or she:

(a) Is 18 years of age or older; and

(b) Has received a score of at least 75 percent for a closed-book examination or a score of at least
90 percent for an open-book examination administered by the Board on the provisions of NRS and
NAC that are related to the practice of chiropractic.

2. In addition to the requirements set forth in subsection 1 and NAC 634.350, an applicant for a
certificate as a chiropractor’s assistant must furnish evidence satisfactory to the Board that he or she:

(a) Satisfies one of the following:

(1) Is certified as a chiropractor’s assistant by a program for chiropractor’s assistants that is
approved by the Board; or

(2) Has had 6 months of full-time, or 12 months of part-time, training and employment as a
chiropractor’s assistant trainee from a licensee.

(b) Has received a score of at least 75 percent for a closed-book examination or a score of at least
90 percent for an open-book examination for certification required pursuant to NAC 634.305.

3. Evidence of an applicant’s completion of approved training pursuant to subparagraph (2) of
paragraph (a) of subsection 2 must consist of a certification by each licensee who supervised the
work and training of the applicant.

4. The Board may, at its discretion:

(a) Waive one or more of the requirements of this section for good cause shown.

(b) Upon receipt from an applicant of documentation demonstrating that the applicant has received
additional formal training, education or experience, grant the applicant credit toward fulfilling the
requirements of subparagraph (2) of paragraph (a) of subsection 2.

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X  Executive Director
ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 12



https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-634.html#NRS634Sec030
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-634.html#NRS634Sec030
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-634.html#NRS634Sec123
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-634.html#NAC634Sec350
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-634.html#NAC634Sec350
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-634.html#NAC634Sec305

Name: Mamola,Jennifer
Student ID: 8000410241
DOB: 12/23/1996

Truckee Meadows Community College
7000 Dandini Bivd.
Reno, NV B9512

TMCC Unofficial Transcript

Agenda ltem 12
Page 1

Page 1 of 1
06/30/2020

Aft. Eamed GPAUnt Points

Term GPA 3.15 Term Tot B.00 B.00 8.000 25.200
2020 Spring
course Rescription Att, Earned Grade Points
PSY 210  Intro to Stat Methods 0.00 0.00 W 0.000
Transfer Credits Att, Earned GPAUnit Points
Transfer Credit from University of Nevada Las Vegas Term GPA 0.00 Term Tot 0.00 0.00 0.000 0.000
A,  Earned Boints
Course Tran GPA:  0.00 Transfer Tot: 16.00 0.00 0.000 2020 Fall
Course Description Att.  Grade Points
Transfer Credit from College of Southern Nevada NURS 140  Medical Terminology 3.00 0.00 0.000
Att.  Earned Points SPAN 221 Iberiaand Its Cultures 3.00 0.00 0.000
Course Tran GPA:  0.00 Transfer Tot: 37.00 21.00 0.000 SPAN 225 l(\:JuM"d Perspective: Spain... 300 0.0 0.000
Transfer Credit from Great Basin College A, Eamed GPAUait Paints
At.  Earned Points Term GPA 0.00 Term Tot 900 000 0000 0.000
Course Tran GPA:  0.00 Transfer Tot: 3.00 3.00 0.000
Beglnning of Undergraduate Record Undergraduate Career Totals
2017 Spring Cum GPA: 3.42 Cum Tot 49.00 37.00 37.000 126.400
Course Description Aft. Eamed Grade Points
MATH 127  Pre-Calculus il 3.00 0.00 R 0.000 End of TMCC Unofficial Transcript
Alt. Earned GPAUqit Points
Term GPA 0.00 Term Tot 3.00 0.00 0.000 0.000
2017 Summer
Course Rescription Earned Grade Points
BIOL 190  Intro Cell/Moiecular Biol 3.00 3.00 B+ 9.900
BIOL 190L Intro Cell/Molecular Biol Lab 1.00 1.00 A 4.000 **The highlighted courses total 31 credit hours.**
CH 201  Ancient and Medieval Cltr 3.00 3.00 A 12.000
COoM 113  Fund of Speech Comm 3.00 3.00 A- 11.100
At Earned GPAUNt Points
Term GPA 3.70 Term Tot 10.00 10.00 10.000 37.000
2017 Fall
Course Qescription Att, Earned Grade Boiots
BIOL 251  General Microbiology 4.00 4.00 B 12.000
CLS 151 Phlebotomy 2.00 2.00 A 8.000
CLS 152  Applied Phlebotomy 2.00 2.00 A 8.000
CLS 1563  Phlebotomy Clinical 2.00 2.00 A 8.000
Practicum
MATH 127  Pre-Calculus il 3.00 3.00 Cc 6.000
Term Honor/Award: Skills Cert - Phlebotomy
Att. Earned GPAUnit Points
Term GPA 323 Term Tot 13.00 13.00 13.000 42.000
2018 Fall
Course Descliption Earned Grade Points
NURS 130  Nursing Assistant 6.00 6.00 A- 22.200
Term Honor/Award: Skills Cert - Certified Nursing Assistant
Aft, Earned GPAUait Points
Term GPA 3.70 Term Tot 6.00 6.00 6.000 22.200
. 2019 Spring
Course Description Earned Grade Points
BIOL 223  Human Anatomy & Physligy } 4.00 4.00 B+ 13.200
BIOL 224  Human Anatomy & Physigy li 4.00 4.00 B 12.000



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 13 Board Counsel Report — For possible action.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: No recommendation
PRESENTED BY: Louis Ling, Esq.

MEETING DATE:  October 15, 2020

TIME REQUIRED: 10 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X  Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 13




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 14 Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary
actions. Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing
direction to pursue the matter further — For possible action.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: No recommendation

PRESENTED BY: Margaret Colucci, DC

MEETING DATE:

October 15, 2020

TIME REQUIRED: 40 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

A. Complaint 17-28S  (Colucci)
B. Complaint 18-13S  (Rovetti)
C. Complaint 18-15S  (Canada)
D. Complaint 18-17S  (Canada)
E. Complaint 19-03S  (Canada)
F. Complaint 19-11S  (Colucci)
G. Complaint 19-12S  (Rovetti)
H. Complaint 19-13N (Martinez)
L Complaint 19-14N  (Martinez)
J. Complaint 19-16S  (Canada)
K. Complaint 19-18N (Martinez)
L. Complaint 20-01N  (Rovetti)
M. Complaint 20-03N (Rovetti)
N.  Complaint 20-04N (Colucci)
0. Complaint 20-05S (Colucci)
P. Complaint 20-06S  (Canada)
Q. Complaint 20-07S  (Colucci)
R.  Complaint 20-09S (Martinez)
S. Complaint 20-10S  (Martinez)
T. Complaint 20-11S  (Canada)
REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X  Executive Director
ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 14




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 14A Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary
actions. Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing
direction to pursue the matter further — For possible action:

A. Complaint 17-28S  (Dr. Colucci)
RECOMMENDED MOTION: To be determined.
PREPARED BY: Maggie Colucci, DC
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020
TIME REQUIRED: 3 minutes
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The Board was notified by the National Practitioners Data
Bank that a DC settled a malpractice claim, which is to be reported to the Board by the DC
within 15 days pursuant to NAC 634.425. To date the DC has not notified the Board of this

action. The DC retained an attorney and the Settlement Agreement & Order will be delivered
to the attorney.

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 14A




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 14B Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary
actions. Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing
direction to pursue the matter further — For possible action:

B. Complaint 18-13S  (Dr. Rovetti)
RECOMMENDED MOTION: No recommendation
PREPARED BY: Morgan Rovetti, DC
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020
TIME REQUIRED: 3 minutes
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: This complaint originated with Farmers Insurance
through the National Insurance Crime Bureau with respect to a Physical Therapy group. The
concern are the charges and the use of billing codes and what appears to possibly be a
chiropractic adjustment.

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 14B




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 14C Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary
actions. Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing
direction to pursue the matter further — For possible action:

C. Complaint 18-15S (Dr. Canada)
RECOMMENDED MOTION: No recommendation.
PREPARED BY: Nicole Canada, DC
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020
TIME REQUIRED: 3 minutes
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The complainant alleged that the DC is allowing staff to
perform unsupervised CA duties in the office.
REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 14C




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 14D Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary
actions. Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing
direction to pursue the matter further — For possible action:

D. Complaint 18-17S  (Dr. Canada)
RECOMMENDED MOTION: No recommendation.
PREPARED BY: Nicole Canada, DC
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020
TIME REQUIRED: 3 minutes
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The complainant alleged that the chiropractor is acting
outside the scope of chiropractic.
REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 14D




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 14E Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary
actions. Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing
direction to pursue the matter further — For possible action:

E. Complaint 19-03S (Dr. Canada)
RECOMMENDED MOTION: No recommendation.
PREPARED BY: Nicole Canada, DC
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020
TIME REQUIRED: 3 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The complainant alleged that the DC is allowing staff to
perform unsupervised CA duties in the office.

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 14E




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 14F Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary
actions. Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing
direction to pursue the matter further — For possible action:

F. Complaint 19-11S  (Dr. Colucci)
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Dr. Stanley’s payments resulted in this matter being closed.
PREPARED BY: Maggie Colucci, DC
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020
TIME REQUIRED: 3 minutes
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Following the July 9, 2020 Board meeting Dr. Stanley paid
the fine and costs of his citation in the amount of $650.00.
REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 14F




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 14G Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary
actions. Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing
direction to pursue the matter further — For possible action:

G. Complaint 19-12S  (Dr. Rovetti)
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Under investigation.
PREPARED BY: Morgan Rovetti, DC
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020
TIME REQUIRED: 3 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The complainant alleged unprofessional conduct.

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 14G




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 14H Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary
actions. Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing
direction to pursue the matter further — For possible action:

H. Complaint 19-13N (Dr. Martinez)
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Recommend dismissal with letter of caution.
PREPARED BY: Xavier Martinez, DC
MEETING DATE:  October 15, 2020
TIME REQUIRED: 3 minutes
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The complainant alleged unprofessional conduct.
REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 14H




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 141 Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary
actions. Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing
direction to pursue the matter further — For possible action:

I. Complaint 19-14N (Dr. Martinez)
RECOMMENDED MOTION: To be determined.
PREPARED BY: Xavier Martinez, DC
MEETING DATE:  October 15, 2020
TIME REQUIRED: 3 minutes
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The complainant alleged that patient records are not being
properly documented.
REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 141




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 14J Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary
actions. Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing
direction to pursue the matter further — For possible action:

J.  Complaint 19-16S  (Dr. Canada)
RECOMMENDED MOTION: To be determined.
PREPARED BY: Nicole Canada, DC
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020
TIME REQUIRED: 3 minutes
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The original complaint alleged unprofessional conduct.
However, upon visiting the office staff did not have their wall certificates properly displayed.
REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 14J




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 14K Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary
actions. Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing
direction to pursue the matter further — For possible action:

K. Complaint 19-18N (Dr. Martinez)
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Recommend dismissal with letter of caution.
PREPARED BY: Xavier Martinez, DC
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020
TIME REQUIRED: 3 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The complainant alleged unprofessional conduct.

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 14K




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 141 Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary
actions. Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing
direction to pursue the matter further — For possible action:

L. Complaint 20-0IN (Dr. Rovetti)
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Under investigation.
PREPARED BY: Morgan Rovetti, DC
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020
TIME REQUIRED: 3 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The complainant alleged unprofessional conduct.

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 14L




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 14M Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary
actions. Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing
direction to pursue the matter further — For possible action:

M. Complaint 20-03S (Dr. Rovetti)

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Under investigation.

PREPARED BY: Morgan Rovetti, DC

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020

TIME REQUIRED: 3 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Complainant alleges that the DC will not release his wife’s

records to him.

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 14M




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 14N Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary
actions. Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing
direction to pursue the matter further — For possible action:

N. Complaint 20-04S  (Dr. Colucci)
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Recommend dismissal.
PREPARED BY: Maggie Colucci, DC
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020
TIME REQUIRED: 3 minutes
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Anonymous complainant alleged that a DC is operating an

unlicensed practice, however without additional information this investigation cannot move
forward.

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 14N




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 140 Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary
actions. Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing
direction to pursue the matter further — For possible action:

O. Complaint 20-05S (Dr. Colucci)
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Under investigation.
PREPARED BY: Maggie Colucci, DC
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020
TIME REQUIRED: 3 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Complainant alleged unprofessional conduct.

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 140




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 14P Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary
actions. Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing
direction to pursue the matter further — For possible action:

P. Complaint 20-06S (Dr. Canada)
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Recommend dismissal.
PREPARED BY: Nicole Canada, DC
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020
TIME REQUIRED: 3 minutes
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The complainant alleges several areas of concern being
incomplete patient records, improper billing, and potential HIPPA violation.
REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 14P




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 14Q Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary
actions. Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing
direction to pursue the matter further — For possible action:

Q. Complaint 20-07S  (Dr. Colucci)
RECOMMENDED MOTION: To be determined.
PREPARED BY: Maggie Colucci, DC
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020
TIME REQUIRED: 3 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: On April 1, 2020 the Board was notified that Nevada
licensee, Dr. Michael Milman’s license was revoked in California on February 19, 2019 for
insurance fraud. A Settlement Agreement was issued to Dr. Milman, which he denied, so
Notice of Charges were sent to Dr. Milman.

Pursuant to NAC 634.425 Reports to Board of certain judgments, settlements and convictions.
(NRS 634.030)

1. Ifajudgment is entered against him or her in any court, or a settlement is reached, on a claim
involving malpractice, a licensee shall report that fact to the Board within 15 days. The licensee may
satisfy the provisions of this subsection if he or she provides the Board with a copy of the judgment
or settlement.

2. Ifalicensee or holder of a certificate is convicted of any crime, other than a traffic violation,
he or she shall report that fact to the Board within 15 days after the conviction.

3. If a licensee or holder of a certificate fails to report a judgment, settlement or conviction
pursuant to this section, he or she may be subject to disciplinary action pursuant to NRS 634.140 to
634.216, inclusive.

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 140



https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-634.html#NRS634Sec030
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-634.html#NRS634Sec140
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-634.html#NRS634Sec216

CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 14R Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary
actions. Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing
direction to pursue the matter further — For possible action:

R. Complaint 20-09S (Dr. Martinez)
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Under investigation.
PREPARED BY: Xavier Martinez, DC
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020
TIME REQUIRED: 3 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The complainant alleged unprofessional conduct.

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 14R




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 14S Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary
actions. Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing
direction to pursue the matter further — For possible action:

S.  Complaint 20-10S  (Dr. Martinez)
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Under investigation.
PREPARED BY: Xavier Martinez, DC
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020
TIME REQUIRED: 3 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The complainant alleged unprofessional conduct.

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 14S




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 14T Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary
actions. Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing
direction to pursue the matter further — For possible action:

R. Complaint 20-11S  (Dr. Canada)
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Recommend dismissal.
PREPARED BY: Nicole Canada, DC
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020
TIME REQUIRED: 3 minutes
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The complainant stated that they obtained an attorney and
entered into a lien/contract following an auto accident and started to see the DC who verbally
told the patient that they didn’t need to worry about the bills after they lost the case. The

complainant then received an invoice from a collection agency and when she contacted the DC
to discuss they said that they changed their mind about writing off the balance owed.

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 14T




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 15 Consideration of potential policies or guidance to Board staff
— For possible action.
A. Applicants who have had their license revoked, surrendered, etc. in another state be
required to come into compliance in that state prior to approving their application.
B. Discipline for failing to submit Self-Inspection by March 31,

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Set policies for Board staff to follow.
PRESENTED BY: Margaret Colucci, DC

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020

TIME REQUIRED: 10 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 15




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 16 Committee Reports

CPOF P>

1. CA communication
2. Set 2021 CA exam schedule
a. February (in-person/on-line)
b. June (on-line only)
¢. August (in-person/on-line)
3. CA exam questions
RECOMMENDED MOTION: No recommendation.
PREPARED BY: Margaret Colucci, DC
MEETING DATE:  October 15, 2020
TIME REQUIRED: 15 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Continuing Education Committee (Dr. Martinez) — For possible action.
Legislative Committee (Dr. Colucci) — For possible action.
Preceptorship Committee (Dr. Rovetti) — For possible action.

Test Committee (Dr. Canada) - For possible action.

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 16




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 17 Discussion to extend the December 31, 2020 continuing education
deadline for chiropractic physicians. — For possible action.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: No recommendation.
PRESENTED BY: Morgan Rovetti, DC
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020

TIME REQUIRED: 5 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 17




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 18 Discussion regarding the notice of the continuing education audit on
the license renewal/timing of the continuing education audit. — For possible action.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Determine the timing of the continuing education audit.
PRESENTED BY: Morgan Rovetti, DC

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020

TIME REQUIRED: 5 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The 2019 Legislature approved NRS 634.130 (9) The
Board may adopt regulations that provide for random audits of licensees and holders of a
certificate as a chiropractor’s assistant to ensure compliance with subsection 3 or 4, as
appropriate.

NAC 634.386 was approved 10/30/2019 Audits of licensees and holders of certificates to ensure
compliance with requirements of continuing education. (NRS 634.030, 634.130)

1. The Board may perform random audits of licensees and chiropractor’s assistants or
audits that are based on complaints or charges against licensees or chiropractor’s assistants to
ensure compliance with the requirements for continuing education.

2. If the Board chooses to conduct an audit of a licensee or chiropractor’s assistant, the Board will
notify the licensee or chiropractor’s assistant, as applicable, of its decision to conduct an audit. The
licensee or chiropractor’s assistant, as applicable, shall provide to the Board detailed information and
documentation concerning the hours of continuing education claimed.

The original concept was put in place to reduce the amount of continuing education
certifications that had to be reviewed by staff. This agenda item request brings up a valid
point that an audit is typically done as a follow-up.

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 18



https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-634.html#NRS634Sec030
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-634.html#NRS634Sec130

CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 19 Discussion of the protocols for adding agenda items. — For possible
action.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: No recommendation.
PRESENTED BY: James Overland, Sr., DC
MEETING DATE:  October 15, 2020

TIME REQUIRED: 10 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 19




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 20 Discussion regarding the policy pursuant to NRS 622.234.
1.  Review and attestation by two or more Board members of each expenditure
and the back-up of the expenditure.
2. Quarterly review by the board of the board’s financial statements to include
a schedule of the board’s disbursements.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve the Secretary/Treasurer and the President or
Vice President of the Board to attest to each expenditure
and the back-up.

PRESENTED BY: Margaret Colucci, DC

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020

TIME REQUIRED: 10 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X  Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 20




Agenda Item 20

Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada

Policy

NRS 622.234 Withdrawals of money deposited by regulatory body: regular reviews of
expenditures: quarterly review of financial statements

1) A review and attestation by two or more of our board members of each expenditure and
the backup for the expenditure.
a) Secretary-Treasurer
b) Named Board member, i.e. President or Vice President

2) A quarterly review by the board of the board’s financial statements, which must include a
schedule of the board’s disbursements.
October 15, 2020
Motion:

Second:
Passed:



Agenda Item 20

LANGUAGE FOR ATTESTATION IN COMPLIANCE WITH NRS 622.234
ATTESTATION

, being a duly appointed member of the

, do hereby attest under penalty of perjury that on

, 2020, | personally : (1) reviewed all of the checks, disbursements,
evidences of fund transfer, and any other documents by which money was withdrawn from the
Board’s bank accounts for the period of ; (2) reviewed all of the backup
documentation for each such withdrawal; and (3) based upon my review, | find that all the
withdrawals were proper and in order.

Signed and attested to this day of , 2020.

SIGNATURE NAME (Print)



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 21 Executive Director Reports:
A. Status of Pending Complaints — No action.
B. Status of Current Disciplinary Actions — No action.
C. Legal/Investigatory Costs — No action.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: No recommendation.
PREPARED BY: Julie Strandberg, Executive Director
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020

TIME REQUIRED: 5 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

REVIEWED BY: D, ¢ President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied

Continued

Agenda Item 21




|17-285 9/12/2017 Colucci Failure to report malpractice claim Pending Settlement Agreement
|18-13S 8/20/2018 Rovetti Allegedly practicing outside the scope of a physical therapist Under investigation
|18-155 9/25/2018 Canada Allegedly allowing staff to perform duties while absent from the office. Under Investigation
|18-17S 11/2/2018 Canada Allegedly acting outside the scope of chiropractic Under investigation
|19-03S 4/22/2019 Canada Allegedly allowing staff to perform duties while absent from the office. Under investigation
19-11S 9/16/2019 Colucci Alleged unprofessional conduct Closed
19-12S 9/18/2019 Rovetti Alleged unprofessional conduct Under investigation
19-13N 10/30/2019 Martinez Alleged unprofessional conduct (Sexual Harassment) Recommend Dismissal
19-14N 11/5/2019 Martinez Failure to maintain patient records Settlement Agreement/Hearing
19-16S 11/18/2019 Canada Alleged unprofessional conduct Under investigation
19-18N 12/2/2019 Martinez Alleged unprofessional conduct (Sexual Harassment) Recommend Dismissal
20-01IN 1/3/2020 Rovetti Alleged unprofessional conduct-practicing below the standards of care/malpractice Under investigation
20-03N 2/26/2020 Rovetti Failure to provide patient records Under Investigation
20-04N 3/9/2020 Colucci Alleged unlicensed practice Recommend Dismissal
20-055 3/9/2020 Colucci Charging for services provided by spouse who is not a CA Under investigation
20-065 3/18/2020 Canada Failure to provide patient records Under investigation

AGENDA ITEM 21A




AGENDA ITEM 21A

20-075 4/3/2020 Colucci Alleged unprofessional conduct Settlement Agreement/Hearing
20-095 7/16/2020 Martinez Alleged unprofessional conduct Under Investigation
20-105 7/27/2020 Martinez Alleged unprofessional conduct Under Investigation
20-11S 9/22/2020 Canada Alleged unprofessional conduct Under Investigation
DORMANT COMPLAINTS:
To be held in abeyance; to be addressed
Unredeemable “nsf” check written on Doctor's business account if the licensee requests reinstatement in
11-23S 11/7/2011 the future
To be held in abeyance; to be addressed
Possible malpractice if the licensee requests reinstatement in
13-23N 9/30/2013 the future
Will be addressed if this individual
18-03S 2/20/2018 Alleged unlicensed practice reappears in Nevada.




AGENDA ITEM 21B

STATUS OF CURRENT DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS at October 15, 2020

Disciplinary Action with Probation

1. Daniel Brady, DC, License No. B1391

By Settlement Agreement, Dr. Brady shall comply with all terms and conditions of the California
Board’s Decision and Order dated April 24, 2012 (eff. May 24, 2012) which placed him on probation for
five years with certain terms and conditions. He reimbursed the Board’s $325.00 costs on November 12,
2012 and passed the Board’s jurisprudence examination with a score of 81%. Dr. Brady returned to
Active status and is no longer tolling as of February 2015. He is currently in compliance with the
requirements of his probation.

2. Casey D. Robinson, DC, License No. B1263

Dr. Robinson was granted a license on September 14, 2007 under the condition that he comply with
all of the terms and conditions of his Agreement on Conditions for Licensure with California and monitoring
of his practice by Board-appointed Compliance Monitor, Dr. Jeff Andrews. Dr. Robinson’s 5-year
probation with California commenced on February 14, 2006. He was required to reimburse the California
Board’s costs of $3,103.75 and serve 4 hours per month of community service for 2-1/2 years of his
probation. It was subsequently determined that Dr. Robinson did not comply with the terms and conditions
of his agreement with California. This was addressed at the June 4, 2011 meeting and a new Agreed
Settlement was approved that extends his probation for another five years concurrent with and under the
same terms and conditions as his settlement agreement with California. Dr. Robinson was placed in tolling
status effective November 18, 2015 and has a five year tolling limit. Dr. Robinson is current and in
compliance with the terms and conditions of his California probation per the California Board.

3. Mark Rubin, DC, License No. B753

On September 10, 2016 Dr. Rubin entered into a Settlement Agreement and Order with the Board.
Dr. Rubin will be on probation for three years with a practice monitor who will assure compliance with the
terms and conditions of the settlement agreement. Dr. Rubin shall provide documentation as noted in the
Settlement Agreement and Order to the Investigating Board Member within the time frames identified. Dr.
Rubin was ordered to pay a fine in the amount of $1,500.00 and pay the Board’s costs in the amount of
$2,500.00.

Dr. Rubin appeared before the Board at its January 11, 2018 meeting and entered into an Order
Modifying Settlement Agreement and Order. All the terms and conditions in the SAO entered September
10, 2016 shall remain in full force and effect, except he may pay the Board’s costs at the minimum rate of
$50.00 per month and in lieu of paying the $1,500.00 fine he may perform 100 hours of community service,
which he has completed with the People’s Autism Foundation. Dr. Rubin’s probation terminated on
September 10, 2019. The current balance of the Board costs due is $500.00.

4. David Stella, DC, License No. B753

Dr. Stella entered an Order Imposing Discipline Pursuant to Supplemental Stipulation to Modify
SAO on January 31, 2018. Dr. Stella will be on probation for three years effective January 31, 2018. Dr.
Stella shall reimburse the Board $2,500.00 for Dr. Mortillaro's fees within 30 days, which he paid on
January 18, 2018. Dr. Stella shall pay a fine of $3,500 ($2,500.00 for the violation of his SAO and
$1,000.00 for violation of his recordkeeping obligations) and board costs & fees in the amount of
$1,280.00 within 60 days of the effective date of this order. Within six months of the effective date of this
Order, Dr. Stella shall provide the Board's office written evidence of satisfactory completion of eight
hours of continuing education related to ethics and boundaries and four hours related to medical
recordkeeping. Dr. Stella has completed all stipulations of the Order with the exception of
probation, which terminates on January 31, 2021.




Disciplinary Actions with No Probation

S. Francis Raines, DC, License No. B0187
Under the March 12, 2013 Board Order, Dr. Raines shall be monitored by the Investigating Board
Member, a chiropractic physician, and a mental health monitor for 24 months from the date he begins
practicing, which occurred on December 8, 2015. Dr. Raines’ wife is serving as the business and financial
manager and is currently the only employee. Dr. Raines was ordered to pay a fine in the amount of
$20,000.00 and has been making monthly payments of $75.00 per month since May 30, 2013 and continues
to do so. The current balance is $14,746.00. Dr. Raines is in compliance with the terms of the Order.




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS' BOARD
Legal/Investigatory Costs

21C

Costs Incurred

FY2020-2021
June to date

Year-To-Date
Fiscal Year 2020/2021

Advantage Group
Attorney General

Sub-Total
Staff Attorney

Total

Costs Reimbursed

Mark Rubin, DC
James Overland Jr., DC
Totals

No Activity

Other Outstanding Items:

260.00
- 0.00
0.00 260.00
2,025.00 4,875.00
S 2,025.00 $ - 5,135.00
YTD Amount Paid Amount Owed
S 2,000.00 500.00
S 6,820.98 40,056.38
S 8,820.98 40,556.38
Controller
-0- -
$ _ _




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 22 Financial Status Reports:

Current cash position & projections — No action.

Accounts Receivable Summary — No action.

Accounts Payable Summary — No action.

Employee Accrued Compensation — No action.
Income/Expense Actual to Budget Comparison — No action.
Budget to Actual — No action.

AETAR P

RECOMMENDED MOTION: No recommendation.
PREPARED BY: Julie Strandberg, Executive Director
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020

TIME REQUIRED: 5 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X  Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied

Continued

Agenda Item 22




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS' BOARD
BANK BALANCE REPORT
As of August 31, 2020

AGENDA ITEM 22A

CHECKING ACCOUNT 100,880.83
SAVINGS ACCOUNT 412,775.21
SAVINGS ACCOUNT - Restricted 0.00
Paypal 20.00

Total Cash Balance @ 05/31/2020 $513,676.04

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SUMMARY AS OF August 31, 2020

AGENDA ITEM 22C

A/R
Fines 21,746.00
Cost Reimbursements 40,556.38
Total A/R $62,302.38
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY
As of August 31, 2020

AGENDA ITEM 22D
State Treasurer - Fines collected/payable 5,529.00
Total Accounts Payable $ 5,529.00

Extraordinary Iltems AGENDA ITEM 22E

*Employee Accrued Compensation as of 08/31/2020

Vacation Hours | Sick-Leave Hours
Julie Standberg 33.11 1,104.28
Brett Canady 87.00 51.00




Chiropractic Physicians' Board of Nevada

Income/Expense Report To Budget - CASH BASIS

For the Period Ending June 30, 2020

AGENDA ITEM 22B

Beginning Cash reported less $19,458 Restricted Funds.

Actual July 1,
2019 thru June 30, Variance
2020 Budget FY
06/30/20
Revenue
License & Fees 48,440.00 256,850.00 208,410.00
Application & Fees 48,860.00 40,060.00 (8,800.00)
Interest/Gain Loss on Invest 283.48 - (283.48)
Exam Fees 21,726.00 10,500.00 (11,226.00)
Reinstatement Fees 2,120.00 7,500.00 5,380.00
Miscellaneous 12,340.99 8,574.00 (3,766.99)
Reimbursement Income 2,600.00 4,100.00 1,500.00
TOTAL REVENUE $ 136,370.47 $ 327,584.00 191,213.53
Expenses

Background Checks 10,485.25 7,594.00 (2,891.25)
Banking Expenses 6,554.80 4,720.00 (1,834.80)
Dues & Registration 4,805.29 8,873.00 4,067.71
Equipment Repair - - -
COMPUTER: Equipment/Software/Websites 17,571.50 16,256.00 (1,315.50)
Insurance 789.61 876.00 86.39
Legal & Professional 58,534.56 67,081.00 8,546.44
Operating Supplies 1,952.75 1,900.00 (52.75)
Printing & Copying 2,738.80 3,000.00 261.20
Postage 2,797.98 4,634.00 1,836.02
Casual Labor - Clerical - 4,000.00 4,000.00
Personnel -

Office Salaries 117,931.51 119,937.00 2,005.49

Board Salaries 2,859.41 8,115.00 5,255.59

Workman's Compensation 1,342.00 2,345.00 1,003.00

Retirement - PERS 22,781.68 29,208.00 6,426.32

Employee Insurance - PEBP 19,365.60 21,982.00 2,616.40

Unemployment 672.74 1,000.00 327.26

Medicare & Social Security 1,710.00 1,740.00 30.00

Payroll Processing 461.73 548.00 86.27
Rent 14,231.07 14,816.00 584.93
Telephone 2,325.48 2,320.00 (5.48)
Travel - -

In State 7,557.52 6,000.00 (1,557.52)

Out State 360.60 8,000.00 7,639.40

TOTAL EXPENSES $ 297,829.88 $ 334,945.00 $ 37,115.12
NET RESULT $ (161,459.41) $ (7,361.00)
BEGINNING CASH BALANCE 07/01/19 703,457.32
NET OPERATING RESULT 541,997.91
Equipment Purchases 2,000.00



Chiropractic Physicians' Board of Nevada
Income/Expense Report To Budget - CASH BASIS
For the Period Ending August 31, 2020

AGENDA ITEM 22B

Actual July 1,
2020 thru August Variance
31, 2020 Budget FY
06/30/21
Revenue
License & Fees 2,640.00 256,850.00 254,210.00
Application & Fees 5,740.00 40,060.00 34,320.00
Interest/Gain Loss on Invest 28.42 - (28.42)
Exam Fees 2,450.00 10,500.00 8,050.00
Reinstatement Fees 140.00 7,500.00 7,360.00
Miscellaneous 1,419.50 8,574.00 7,154.50
Reimbursement Income 950.00 4,100.00 3,150.00
TOTAL REVENUE $ 13,367.92 $ 327,584.00 314,216.08
Expenses

Background Checks 442.75 7,594.00 7,151.25
Banking Expenses 721.14 4,720.00 3,998.86
Dues & Registration 659.41 8,873.00 8,213.59
Equipment Repair - - -
COMPUTER: Equipment/Software/Websites 2,863.80 16,256.00 13,392.20
Insurance - 876.00 876.00
Legal & Professional 10,020.70 82,075.00 72,054.30
Operating Supplies 164.12 1,900.00 1,735.88
Printing & Copying 489.21 3,000.00 2,510.79
Postage 19.59 4,634.00 4,614.41
Casual Labor - Clerical - 4,000.00 4,000.00
Personnel -

Office Salaries 20,259.98 119,937.00 99,677.02

Board Salaries 450.00 6,300.00 5,850.00

Workman's Compensation 679.50 2,345.00 1,665.50

Retirement - PERS 3,973.83 29,208.00 25,234.17

Employee Insurance - PEBP 3,567.58 21,982.00 18,414.42

Unemployment 56.83 1,000.00 943.17

Medicare & Social Security 293.78 1,740.00 1,446.22

Payroll Processing 462.00 548.00 86.00
Rent 2,924.75 16,631.00 13,706.25
Telephone 363.80 2,320.00 1,956.20
Travel - B

In State - 6,000.00 6,000.00

Out State - 8,000.00 8,000.00

TOTAL EXPENSES $ 48,412.77 $ 349,939.00 $ 301,526.23
NET RESULT $ (35,044.85) $ (22,355.00)
BEGINNING CASH BALANCE 07/01/19 547,312.94
NET OPERATING RESULT 512,268.09
Equipment Purchases 2,000.00



Chiropractic Physicians' Board of Nevada

Income/Expense Report To Budget - CASH BASIS

For the Period Ending August 31, 2020

AGENDA ITEM 22B

Equipment Purchases

Beginning Cash reported less $19,458 Restricted Funds.

2,000.00

Actual July 1,
2020 thru August Actual July 1, Variance
31, 2020 2019 thru August
31, 2019
Revenue
License & Fees 2,640.00 1,910.00 (730.00)
Application & Fees 5,740.00 8,995.00 3,255.00
Interest/Gain Loss on Invest 28.42 140.15 111.73
Exam Fees 2,450.00 5,325.00 2,875.00
Reinstatement Fees 140.00 - (140.00)
Miscellaneous 1,419.50 2,451.99 1,032.49
Reimbursement Income 950.00 200.00 (750.00)
TOTAL REVENUE $ 13,367.92 $ 19,022.14 5,654.22
Expenses
Background Checks 442.75 2,348.75 1,906.00
Banking Expenses 721.14 810.09 88.95
Dues & Registration 659.41 1,586.37 926.96
Equipment Repair - - -
COMPUTER: Equipment/Software/Websites 2,863.80 2,719.39 (144.41)
Insurance - - -
Legal & Professional 10,020.70 14,054.36 4,033.66
Operating Supplies 164.12 702.10 537.98
Printing & Copying 489.21 525.89 36.68
Postage 19.59 1,065.01 1,045.42
Casual Labor - Clerical - - -
Personnel -
Office Salaries 20,259.98 19,452.82 (807.16)
Board Salaries 450.00 750.00 300.00
Workman's Compensation 679.50 817.50 138.00
Retirement - PERS 3,973.83 3,737.73 (236.10)
Employee Insurance - PEBP 3,567.58 3,602.23 34.65
Unemployment 56.83 82.63 25.80
Medicare & Social Security 293.78 282.06 (11.72)
Payroll Processing 462.00 425.73 (36.27)
Rent 2,924.75 2,420.80 (503.95)
Telephone 363.80 572.08 208.28
Travel - -
In State - 1,879.49 1,879.49
Out State - 180.64 180.64
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 48,412.77 $ 58,015.67 $ 9,602.90
NET RESULT $ (35,044.85) $ (38,993.53)
BEGINNING CASH BALANCE 07/01/19 547,312.94
NET OPERATING RESULT 512,268.09



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 23 Discussion and potential action regarding the Boards’ 2021 meeting
schedule - For possible action.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Set meeting dates.

PRESENTED BY: Margaret Colucci, DC

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020

TIME REQUIRED: 5 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Historically the Board meetings have been held in January,
April, July, and October.

REVIEWED BY: X President X = Secretary X  Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 23




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 24 Public Interest Comments — No action
This portion of the meeting is open to the public to speak on any topic NOT on
today’s agenda and may be limited to 3 minutes

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Non-Action item.
PREPARED BY: Margaret Colucci, DC
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020

TIME REQUIRED: 3 minutes per person per topic

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The public may speak to the Board about any topic not on
the agenda but no action may be taken.

REVIEWED BY: D, ¢ President X Secretary X Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 24




CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Agenda Item 25 Adjournment — For possible action

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Adjourn the meeting.
PRESENTED BY: Margaret Colucci, DC
MEETING DATE:  October 15, 2020

TIME REQUIRED: 2 minutes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The meeting should be formally adjourned when all matters
on the agenda have been addressed.

REVIEWED BY: X President X Secretary X  Executive Director

ACTION: Approved Approved w/Modifications Denied Continued

Agenda Item 25




	ADP8C5B.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP21DC.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP9EFD.tmp
	Sheet1

	CHIRO FINANCIAL 08-31-2020 REPORTS.pdf
	CASH AND AP REPORT
	Income Stmnt 06-30-20 to Budget
	Income Stmnt 08-31-20 to Budget
	Comp Income Stmnt YTD 08-31-20




